




sf=d'= pk–lgb]{zs jl/i7 clws[t

jl/i7 clws[t jl/i7 clws[t jl/i7 clws[t jl/i7 clws[t

sf=d'= gfoj lgb]{zs pk–lgb]{zs

pk–lgb]{zspk–lgb]{zs pk–lgb]{zs pk–lgb]{zs pk–lgb]{zs

pk–lgb]{zs pk–lgb]{zs pk–lgb]{zs

jl/i7 clws[tsf=d'= pk–lgb]{zs

sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

lgb]{zs sf=d'= lgb]{zs sf=d'= lgb]{zs gfoj lgb]{zs

sf=d'= pk–lgb]{zs

/d0f g]kfn

uf]kfn l3ld/] zf]ef >]i7 ;'j]bL x]dGt kf]v/]n gj/fh v8\sf

pd]z kg]?;'dg kf}8]n

od s'df/ >]i7hgs/fh s0f]nk|lj0f /fO{c~hnL cfrfo{

ho k|sfz zfx gj/fh uf}td hLjg/fh hf]zL

/fdzf]ef 9'+ufgf s'df/ >]i7 ;+uLtf zdf{ /Ltf kf7s -pkfWofo_

tf/fgfy e§/fO{lbk]Gb| l;+x clwsf/L

lx/fdl0f vltj8f

cd[taxfb'/ clwsf/Lgf/fo0fk|;fb l3ld/]/f]zgh+u sfsL{



a'6jn kmf]gM )&!–%$$%@!, %$#&%*

cQl/of kmf]gM )(!–%()#@%, %()#@^

#= >L ldng a:g]t

!= >L lhjg s'df/ a'9fyf]sL
@= >L lgb]{z >]i7

kmf]g M )!–%(&)@)!, %(&)@)@, %(&)@)#



k[i7e"ld
cfly{s ljsf;sf nflu ;j{;fwf/0f hgtfnfO{ art ug{ k|f]T;flxt u/L k'FhL j[l4sf ;fy ;fy} nufgLsf cj;/x? a9fpg 

tyf k'FhL ahf/sf] ljsf;df ultzLntf Nofpg] k|d'v p2]Zo /fv]/ gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] :yfkgf gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, 
@)$& cg';f/ lj=;+= @)$& r}q $ ut] eO{ lj= ;+= @)$* df3 ! ut] b]lv sf]ifn] cf}krfl/s ¿kdf sf/f]af/ ;+rfngdf 
NofPsf] xf] . sf]ifn] cfˆgf p2]Zo k|fKtLsf nfuL ;j{;fwf/0f, ljleGg ;+ul7t ;+3–;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/L÷sfdbf/ tyf ;+ul7t 
;+3–;+:yfx?af6 ;d]t ljleGg sfo{qmd cGtu{t art ;+sng u/L To;/L ;+slnt art /sdnfO{ bIf / Jofj;flos 9+uaf6 
nufgL k|aGw ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sf]ifn] s]G›Lo sfof{no sf7df8f}+ / zfvf sfof{no kf]v/f, lj/f6gu/, a'6jn tyf cQl/ofaf6 ;d]t 
;]jf k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 . sf]ifn] o;} cfly{s aif{ leq ;'v]{tdf k|fb]lzs sfof{no / cfufdL cfly{s aif{df afFsL /x]sf ;a} k|b]zx?df 
k|fb]lzs sfof{no vf]nL ;]jf ;+rfngdf Nofpg] nIo /fv]sf] 5 . 

sf]ifsf /0fgLlts :tDex?
sf]ifsf] bf];|f] /0fgLlts of]hgf rf/j6f d"n :tDex¿sf cfwf/df lgdf{0f ul/Psf] 5. k|To]s d"n :tDex¿nfO{ rf/j6f ;xfos 

:tDex¿n] ;dy{g u/]sf 5g\. art / nufgL Joj:yfkgsf] p2]Zo k|fKt ug{sf nflu d"n /0fgLlts :tDex? to ul/Psf] 5 eg] 
;xfos :tDex¿ d'Vo /0fgLlts :tDex¿sf] k"/ssf] ?kdf /x]sf 5g\. oL :tDex¿sf] kf/:kl/s cfa4tf /xg] ePsf]n] /0fgLlts 
of]hgfsf] ;du| pknlAwnfO{ k|efj kfg{ ;Sb5g\. 

:tDe PsM art sfo{qmd
;fdflhs sNof0f k|jb{\wg ug{ jt{dfg artdf cfwfl/t sfo{qmd tyf of]hgfx?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{ art ;+sng sfo{ 

k|efjsf/L ¿kdf ljljwLs/0f ul/g]5. o;sf nflu :jb]zdf /x]sf ;+efJo ;xefuLsf ;fy} ljb]zdf /x]sf g]kfnLx?sf] ;d]t kx'Fr 
a9fpg] k|of; ul/g]5. ;fy}, cfly{s ¿kdf sdhf]/ ju{ ;d]t ;d]l6g] u/L ljleGg gofF of]hgfx? dfkm{t bL3{sfnLg art a9fpg 
Wofg s]lG›t ul/g] 5.

:tDe b'O{M nufgL Joj:yfkg
o; of]hgf cjwLdf ;+slnt /sdnfO{ sd hf]lvdk"0f{ / w]/} gfkmfd"ns If]qdf nufgL ug{ ljleGg pks/0f / /0fgLltx¿ 

k|of]u ul/g]5. o;sf cltl/Qm sf]ifn] nufgL kf]6{kmf]lnof] ljljwLs/0f ug{ / bL3{sfnLg cfo ;'lglZrt ug{sf nflu hUuf / ejg 
h:tf l:y/ ;DklQdf ;d]t nufgL ug]{5. sf]ifn] ;a} k|b]zdf cfˆgf ultljlw lj:tf/ ug]{5. s]G›Lo sfof{no / ;a} k|fb]lzs 
sfof{nodf ax'p2]ZoLo Jofj;flos sDKn]S; lgdf{0f ul/g]5. o; of]hgfsf] cGt ;Dddf ;j} k|b]zdf ax'p2]ZoLo Jofj;flos 
sDKn]S; ;lxtsf] sfof{no ejg x'g]5g\. /fli6«o ;d[l4df 6]jf k'Ug] u/L cfo cfh{g, pTkfbg a[l4 / /f]huf/L l;h{gf ug]{ If]qdf 
nufgL s]lG›t ul/g]5. 

:tDe tLgM k"FhL ahf/ ;]jf
k"FhL ahf/nfO{ /fli6«o cy{tGqsf] d]?b08 agfpg] u/L k"FhL ahf/ ;]jf ;~rfng ul/g]5. lwtf]kq lg:sfzg, ahf/ lgdf{tf, 

nufgL ;Nnfxsf/,  lwtf]kq k|Tofe"lt,  / nufgL Joj:yfkg h:tf ;]jf tyf k"FhLahf/;Fu ;DalGwt ultljlwnfO{ k|jb{\wg u/L 
Jofj;flos d"No / l;4fGtsf cfwf/df ;+:yfut ul/g]5.

:tDe rf/M ;]jflgj[t sf]if / ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sfo{qmd
ljleGg ;/sf/L tyf u}/;/sf/L ;+:yfx¿ / lghL If]qdf sfo{/t sd{rf/L / >ldsx¿nfO{ nlIft u/L cjsfz sf]if of]hgfx¿ 

;~rfng ul/g]5 / o;/L ;+slnt /sdnfO{ pRr k|ltkmn lbg] If]qdf nufgL u/L pgLx¿nfO{ ;Dej eP;Dd clwstd nfe 
k|bfg ul/g]5. ;fy} ;'/lIft ;dfhsf] lgdf{0f ug{ Ho]i7 gful/s, :j/f]huf/ tyf j}b]lzs /f]huf/df /x]sf gful/snfO{ nlIft u/L 
;fdflhs ;'/Iff ;DaGwL ljleGg art sfo{qmd ;~rfng ul/g]5 . ;fy}, o:tf sfo{qmdsf ;xefuLx?nfO{ ;DalGwt sf]ifsf] 
cfoaf6 cGo ;'ljwfx? ;d]t k|bfg ul/g]5 .

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] ;+lIfKt kl/ro



>L z] o/ wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

o; sf] ifsf]  ;+rfns ;ldltsf]  ldlt @)&(.)$.!@ ut]  a;] sf]  &$@ cf} + a} 7ssf]  lg0f{o cg';f/  
sf] ifsf]  @& cf} + jflif{s ;fwf/ 0f;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do /  : yfgdf x'g]  ePsf] n]  gful/ s 
nufgL sf] if P] g, @)$& sf]  bkmf @! cg';f/  ;Dk"0f{ z] o/ wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf]  hfgsf/ Lsf]  nflu 
of]  ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/ Psf]  5 .

jflif{s ;fwf/ 0f;ef x'g]  ldlt, : yfg /  ;do M

ldlt M  @)&( ;fn efb| ^ ut]  ;f] daf/  -tbg';f/  @@ cui6, @)@@_ .
: yfg   M  sf] ifsf]  s] Gb|Lo sfof{no, l;cfO{6L ljlN8Ë, gofF afg] Zj/ , sf7df08f} + .
;do M ck/ fGx #=)) ah]  .

;fwf/ 0f;efdf 5nkmn x'g]  ljifox¿ M
-!_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf]  tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n]  k] z ug'{ x'g]  sf] ifsf]  cfly{s aif{ @)&&/ &* sf]  

jflif{s k|ltj] bg pk/  5nkmn u/ L kfl/ t ug] { .
-@_ n] vfk/ LIfssf]  k|ltj] bg ;lxtsf]  @)&* ;fn c;f/  d;fGtsf]  jf;nft, gfkmf÷gf] S;fg 

lx;fa /  gub k|jfx ljj/ 0f pk/  5nkmn u/ L kfl/ t ug] { .
-#_ sf] ifsf]  cfly{s aif{ @)&&/ &* sf]  cfDbfgL af+8kmf+8 lx;fa ljj/ 0fdf 5'§\ofOPsf]  k|: tfljt 

#)   -tL;_ k|ltzt af] g; z] o/  /  !=%&*( -Ps bzdna kfFr ;ft cf7 gf} +_ k|ltzt 
gub nfef+z   -af] g; z] o/ sf]  s/  k|of] hgsf]  nflu_ : jLs[t ug] { .

-$_ sf] ifsf]  ;+rfns ;ldltdf ;j{;fwf/ 0f z] o/ wgLx¿sf]  tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug] { ;+rfns 
kb ! -Ps_ sf]  lgjf{rg ug] { .

-%_ ;fwf/ 0f;efsf]  lg0f{o k'l: tsfdf x: tfIf/  ug{ z] o/ wgLx¿ tyf ;+rfnsx¿sf]  tkm{af6 
Ps÷Ps hgf k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug] { .

-^_ ljljw .

aflif{s ;fwf/ 0f;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/ L M
!= z] o/ wgLx¿n]  cfkmgf]  kl/ ro v'Ng]  kl/ rokq jf ;/ sf/ L sfof{noaf6 hf/ L ePsf]  

kl/ rokq jf z] o/  cef} lts/ 0f u/ ] sf]  JolQmsf]  xsdf lxtu|fxL vftfsf]  ljj/ 0f -Demat 

Account Statement_ k|: t't u/ ]  kl5 dfq ;efdf efu lng kfOg] 5 .
@= z] o/  k|df0fkq k|fKt u/ L g;s] sf jf z] o/  cef} lts/ 0f u/ L g;s] sf]  z] o/ wgLx¿sf]  

xsdf cfkm\gf]  kl/ ro v'Ng]  ;/ sf/ L sfof{noaf6 hf/ L u/ ] sf]  kl/ rokq jf gful/ stf jf 
z] o/ sf]  nflu b/ vf: t lbbf+ k|fKt u/ ] sf]  cw{s§L jf / sd lkmtf{ ubf{ k|fKt u/ ] sf]  r] ssf]  
cw{s§L k|: t't u/ ]  k5L ;efdf efu lng kfO{g] 5 .

#= aflif{s ;fwf/ 0f;ef ug] { k|of] hgsf]  nflu sf] ifsf]  z] o/ wgL btf{ k'l: tsf tyf z] o/  bflvn 
vf/ ] hsf]  sfo{ ldlt @)&( >fj0f dlxgf @% ut]  Ps lbg aGb / xg] 5 . z] o/ wgL k'l: tsf 

gful/s nufgL sf]if



aGb ePsf]  cl3Nnf]  lbg cyf{t\ @)&( >fj0f dlxgf @$ ut]  ;Dd g] kfn : 6s PS: r] Gh 
lnld6] 8df sf/ f] af/  eO{ lgodfg';f/  bflvn vf/ ] hsf nflu k|fKt z] o/ wgLx¿ ;lxt 
sfod / x] sf z] o/ wgLx¿ Afflif{s ;fwf/ 0f;efdf efu lngsf nflu of] Uo x'g] 5g\ .

$= ;+u7Lt ;+: yf z] o/ wgL ePsf]  xsdf ;+: yfn]  k|ltlglw -k|f] S;L_ lgo'Qm u/ ] sf]  JolQm 
clVtof/ L kq ;lxt pkl: yt x'g'kg] {5 /  k|fs[lts JolQmn]  lgo'Qm ug] { k|ltlglw -k|f] S;L_ 
sf] ifsf]  z] o/ wgL   x'g'kg] {5 .

%= ;efdf efu lngsf]  nflu k|ltlglw -k|f] S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg]  JolQmut z] o/ wgLn]  
sf] ifsf]  csf] { z] o/ wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f] S;L_ lgo'Qm u/ L ;ef x'g' eGbf (^ 306f cufj}  
pQm k|ltlglwkq -k|f] S;L_ o; sf] ifsf]  sfof{nodf btf{ u/ fO{ ;Sg' kg] {5 .

^= k|ltlglw -k|f] S;L_ d's/ /  u/ L k7fpg]  z] o/ wgL : jo+ ;fwf/ 0f;efdf pkl: yt ePdf lghn]  
lbPsf]  k|ltlglw -k|f] S;L_ : jtM ab/  x'g] 5 .

&= ;+o'Qm ?kdf z] o/  v/ Lb u/ ] sf]  cj: yfdf z] o/ wgLx¿sf]  btf{ lstfadf ;fem] bf/ x¿ dWo]  
h;sf]    gfd qmdfg';f/  klxnf]  gDa/ df n] lvPsf]  5 jf ;f]  ;fem] bf/  jf ;fem] bf/ x¿sf]  
;j{;Ddtaf6 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/ Psf]  Ps JolQmn]  dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5 .

*=   ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z] o/ wgLx¿n]  ;ef x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg 
cufj}  5nkmnsf]  laifo ;+rfns ;ldltsf]  ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfnfO{ 
sf] ifsf]  s] Gb|Lo sfof{no, gof+ afg] Zj/  l: yt ejgdf lnlvt ?kdf k|: tfj k] z ug'{ kg] {5 .

(= ;efdf efu lng' x'g]  k|To] s z] o/ wgL dxfg'efjx¿n]  ;ef x'g]  : yndf pkl: yt eO{ xflh/ L 
k'l: tsfdf b: tvt ug'{kg] {5 . xflh/ L k'l: tsf ck/ fGx !=)) ah] b] lv v'Nnf / xg] 5 .

 !)= sf] ifsf]  ;+rfns ;ldltdf ;j{;fwf/ 0f z] o/ wgLx¿sf]  tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug] { ;+rfns 
kb ! Ps_ sf]  lgjf{rg ;DaGwL sfo{qmd sf] ifsf]  ;"rgf kf6L tyf / fli6«o: t/ sf]  b} lgs 
klqsf uf] / vfkqdf k|sflzt ul/ g] 5 .

!!= sf] ifsf]  cfly{s aif{ @)&&/ &* sf]  n] vfk/ LIf0f ul/ Psf]  ;+lIfKt ljQLo cj: yfsf]  ljj/ 0f 
tyf cfo ljj/ 0f ;+rfns ;ldltsf]  k|ltj] bg nufotsf sfuhftx¿ lg/ LIf0f ug{ jf 
k|ltj] bg g}  cfjZos ePdf sfof{no ;do leq sf] ifsf]  s] Gb|Lo sfof{no, gof+ afg] Zj/ df 
;Dks{ / fVg ;lsg] 5 . ;fy} , sf] ifsf]  j] j;fO{6 www.nlk.org.np df klg x] g{ ;Sg' 
x'g] 5 . 

;+rfns ;ldltsf]  cf1fn] ,
;lrj





ljifo ;"rL

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] dGtJo =================================================================== !

@= dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] clGtd n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bg ================================================ (

#= clGtd n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf Joj:yfkgsf] hjfkm ========================================== !$

$= s]Gb|Lo lx;fj ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f ================================================================= !%

%= s]Gb|Lo lx;fj gfkmf÷gf]S;fg ljj/0f ====================================================================== !^

^= s]Gb|Lo lx;fj cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f ==================================================== !&

&= s]Gb|Lo lx;fj gub k|jfx ljj/0f =========================================================================== !*

*= s]Gb|Lo lx;fj OSjL6Ldf ePsf] ljj/0f ================================================================== !(

(= s]Gb|Lo lx;fj OSjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] Plss[t ljj/0f =============================== @!

!)= l6Kk0fL -cg';"rL_ ======================================================================================================= @#

!!= n]vf ;DaDwL l6Kk0fLx? ========================================================================================= #(

!@= sf]ifåf/f ;+rflnt sfo{qmd÷of]hgfx¿sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?===================================%%

!#= ;+o'Qm jf;nft ========================================================================================================== !*!

!$= ;+o'Qm cfo ljj/0f ==================================================================================================== !*@

!%= ;f/f+z ljj/0f ============================================================================================================ !*#

!^= rf6{x? ======================================================================================================================== !*$



gf]6



================================================================================================================================@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* 1

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf cfdlGqt cltlyHo"x?, 
 ;j{k|yd pkl:yt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg lgsfoaf6 kfNg'ePsf k|ltlglwHo"x?, sf]ifsf afx\o 
n]vfk/LIfsHo"x?, cfdlGqt cltlyHo"x?, kqsf/ aGw'x?, sf]ifsf sd{rf/L Pjd\ ;Dk"0f{ ;xefuL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] @&cf}+ ul/dfdo jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . 
oxfFx?af6 lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|fKt ePsf] ;xof]u / ;b\efjsf nflu xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{} ljut aif{x?df sf]le8–!( sf] 
dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f k"0f{ ef}lts pkl:ylt aLr ;fwf/0f;ef ug{ g;s]sf]df o; aif{ ef}lts ?kd} oxfFx? dfem pkl:yt 
eO{ sf]ifsf] @&cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ug{ kfpFbf xif{ dxz'; eO{/x]sf] 5 . cfhsf] o; ul/dfdo ;fwf/0f;efdf sf]if 
;+rfns ;ldltsf]] tkm{af6 sf]ifsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf xfn;Dd sf]ifn] ;Dkfbg u/]sf 
k|d'v sfo{sf] ;dLIff Pjd\ efjL sfo{qmdx?sf] af/]df oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .  

 Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifn] b]zsf] /fli6«o art kl/rfng tyf k'FhLahf/ ljsf;sf] nflu Ps cu|0fL u}x| a}+lsË 
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ?kdf dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sf]ifsf] art kl/rfng, nufgL Joj:yfkg / k'FhLahf/ 
;DaGwL ultljlwn] cy{tGqdf kf/]sf] k|efjsf] ;DaGwdf ljZn]if0f k|:t't ug'{ ;fGble{s x'g] ePsf]n] sf]ifn] cy{tGqsf] 
ljsf;df k'¥ofPsf] k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf of]ubfg / o;sf] cGt/;DaGw ;Gbe{df ;+lIfKt ?kdf k|sfz kfg{ rfxG5' .

!= /fli6«o cy{tGqdf sf]ifsf] e"ldsf

 gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& sf] d"ne"t p2]Zo cg'?k sf]ifn] ;j{;fwf/0fx?nfO{ art ug{ 
k|f]T;flxt ug]{, ljleGg art sfo{qmd dfkm{t art ;+sng ug]{ tyf ;+slnt /sdnfO{ pko'Qm If]qdf 
k|efjsf/L 9+un] nufgL Joj:yfkg u/L k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kdf cy{tGqdf ;sf/fTds k|efj kfb}{ cfPsf] 5 . 
;fy}, sf]ifn] k'FhLahf/sf] ljsf;, lj:tf/ / :yfloTjsf] nIo lnO{ cfˆgf s[ofsnfkx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 
5 . ;fdflhs ;'/Iff;Fu ;DjlGwt sfo{qmdsf] ;~rfngaf6 bL3{sfnLg k|s[ltsf] k'FhL lgdf{0f x'g] ePsf]n] pQm 
k'FhLnfO{ pTkfbgd'ns tyf ef}lts k'Jff{wf/ ljsf;sf] If]qdf nufgL u/L cy{tGqdf yk of]ubfg lbg ;Sg] 
;Defjgf /x]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] nufgL /fli6«o k|fyldstfsf cfof]hgfdf lj:tf/ x'g', ;do ;dodf a}+s tyf 
ljQLo ;+:yfdf b]lvg] t/ntfsf] ;+s6nfO{ Go"g ug{ ;xof]uLsf] e"ldsf v]Ng' / k'FhLahf/sf] ljsf;sf nflu 
z]o/ lgisfzg, k|Tofe"lt tyf laqmL k|aGwssf] e"ldsf lgjf{x ug'{ / bf];|f] ahf/df ;d]t sf/f]af/ lj:tf/ u/L 
k'FhL lgdf{0f x'g] k|s[ofdf of]ubfg k'¥ofO{ /x]sf] x'Fbf o;n] d'n'ssf] cy{tGqsf] ljsf;df k|ToIf / k/f]If ?kdf 
of]ubfg k'¥ofO{/x]sf] 5 . 

 ljut s]xL ;dootf ?; / o'qm]gaLr hf/L o'4sf] sf/0f ljZjJofkL ?kdf cfly{s ultljlwx? k|efljt 
ePsf 5g\ . o;sf] c;/ :j?k k]6«f]lnod kbfy{, cf}wf]lus sRrf kbfy{ / vfB j:t'sf] d"Nodf pNn]Vo j[l4 
ePsf] 5 . ljZj s} Jofkf/ ultljlw tyf k'FhL k|jfx o; 36gfaf6 k|efljt ePsf] 5 . o;n] ubf{ sf]le8af6 
k|efljt eO{ k'g?Tyfg x'g nfu]sf] ljZj cy{tGqdf r'gf}tL ylkPsf] 5 . ljZj cy{tGqdf cfPsf] kl/jt{gsf] 
k|ToIf / ck|ToIf k|efj g]kfnL cy{tGqdf klg k/]sf] 5 . g]kfnsf] ;Gbe{df klg d"No a[l4 Pjd\ afXo If]qsf] 
:yfloTjdf b]lvPsf] bafa / nufgLof]Uo ;fwgdf cfPsf] ;+s'rgsf sf/0f cy{tGqsf] k'g?Tyfg;Fu} pRr 
cfly{s j[l4b/ xfl;n ug]{ lbzfdf r'gf}tL l;h{gf ePsf] b]lvG5 . o;} ;Gbe{df, cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df 
g]kfnsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ %=*$ k|ltzt /xg] s]Gb|Lo tYofÍ ljefusf] cg'dfg /x]sf] 5 . 

@= d'b|f tyf k'FhLahf/sf] cj:yf M

 cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt ^=!% k|ltzt /x]sf]df cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* 
df o:tf] d'b|f:kmLlt #=^) k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df lgIf]k tyf shf{sf] cf};t efl/t 
Jofhb/ qmdzM $=*! / *=%# k|ltzt /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df o:tf] Jofhb/ qmdzM $=^% / 

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] @&cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg

cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* 
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*=$# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . k'FhLahf/ tkm{ g]K;] kl/;"rs cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf !,#^@=#% ljGb'df 
/x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] jiff{Gtdf a9]/ @,**#=$! ljGb'df k'u]sf] lyof] . @)&( cfiff9df sf/f]af/ 
ePsf] clGtd lbgdf pQm ;"rsf+s @,))(=$& ljGb'df em/]sf] b]lvG5 . 

d'b|f tyf k'FhLahf/sf] cj:yf

qm=;= ljj/0f cfly{s jif{ 2076/77 cfly{s jif{ 2077/78

1. Effl/t cf};t Jofh b/ -lgIf]k_ 4.81 4.65

2. Effl/t cf};t Jofh b/ -shf{_ 8.53 8.43

3. ahf/ k"FhLs/0f - /sd ?= cj{df _ 1,792.77 4,010.96

4. g]K;] kl/;'rs (NEPSE Index) 1,362.35 2,883.41

;|f]tM g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ tyf g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h ln=

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTo;Dddf ahf/ k'FhLs/0f ?= !& va{ (@ ca{ && s/f]8 a/fa/sf] /x]sf]df cfly{s 
jif{ @)&&÷&* df ?= $) va{ !) ca{ (^ s/f]8 /x]sf] b]lvG5 . To;/L g}, @)&( cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf ahf/ 
k'FhLs/0fdf sld cfO{ ?= @* va{ ^( ca{ #$ s/f]8df em/]sf] b]lvG5 . 

oxfFx? ;dIf sf]ifsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* ;Ddsf]] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f tyf o; cfly{s jif{ df xfl;n u/]sf] 
k|ult tyf ;~rfngdf NofPsf sfo{qmdx?sf] ;+lIfKt hfgsf/L k|:t't ub{5' .

#= sf]ifsf ultljlw Pjd\ lqmofsnfkx?sf]] ;+lIfKt l:ylt M

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

sf]ifsf ultljlw tyf lqmofsnfkx? sf]ifsf] bf];|f] bL3{sfnLg /0fgLlts of]hgfn] lglb{i6 u/]sf nIo tyf 
p2]Zo cg';f/ rf/j6f d"n :tDex¿ -art sfo{qmd, nufgL Joj:yfkg, k"FhLahf/ ;]jf / ;]jflgj[t sf]if 
tyf ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sfo{qmd_sf cfwf/df ;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . ;~rfng tyf Joj:yfkg ePsf ljleGg 
sfo{qmdx?af6 ;dLIff cjlwdf sf]ifn] xfl;n u/]sf] k|ultnfO{ ;+lIfKt ?kdf oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't ub{5' . 

#=!= sf]if kl/rfng M

sf]ifn] ;~rfng u/]sf ljleGg art sfo{qmdx?af6 cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df ?= ! va{ $) ca{ %( 
s/f]8 /x]sf]df sf]if ;+sng !$=$! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df ?=! va{ ^) ca{ *% s/f]8 
!@ nfv v'b sf]if /sd ;+sng ePsf]] 5 . sf]ifåf/f ;+rflnt o:tf sfo{qmdsf ;xefuLx?nfO{ sfo{qmdsf] 
k|s[lt cg';f/ ^ b]lv * k|ltzt;Ddsf b/n] k|ltkmn k|bfg ul/Psf] 5  . 

sf]if kl/rfngsf] l:ylt

-/sd ?= s/f]8df_

qm=;+= ljj/)f cfly{s jif{
2076÷77

cfly{s jif{
2077÷78

a[l$
k|ltzt

1. sd{rf/L art j[l$ :jLs[t cjsfz sf]if 10,306.17 11,548.99 12.06
2= gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 86.37 193.28 123.78
3= pkbfg sf]if of]hgf 2,132.23 2,700.45 26.65
4= nufgLstf{ lx;fa of]hgf 578.45 708.13 22.42
5= /fi^«;]js aLdf sf]if of]hgfx?
s= lghfdtL aLdf sf]if 404.69 388.22 -4.07
v= lzIfs aLdf sf]if 328.89 318.68 -3.10
u= ;}lgs aLdf sf]if 153.12 155.01 1.23
#= g]kfn k|x/L aLdf sf]if 40.17 40.25 0.19

ª= ;z:q k|x/L aLdf sf]if 17.86 16.54 -7.37

r= /fli^«o cg";Gwfg aLdf sf]if 2.91 1.21 -58.45
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6= g]kfn s[lif cg";Gwfg kl/ifb aLdf 
sf]if 8.25 11.26 36.45

7= gful/s k]G;g of]hgf - 3.11 100.00

v"b sf]if 14,059.11 16,085.12 14.41

gf]6 M @)&% >fj0f ! kZrft /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfgdf ug]{ g]kfn 
;/sf/sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ ljutdf hDdf ePsf] aLdf sf]ifsf] /sd qmdzM /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lx?sf] cjsfz 
kZrft e'QmfgL ubf{ k|To]s aif{ 36\b} uPsf] xf] .

sf]ifåf/f ;~rflnt sfo{qmdx? dfkm{t sf]ifsf] bfo/f lj:tf/ u/L /fli6«o artdf clej[l4 u/fpg tyf 
;fj{hlgs tyf lghL ;+:yfn] axg ug'{kg]{ sd{rf/Lx?;Fu ;DalGwt bL3{sfnLg bfloTj Joj:yfkgdf sf]ifn] 
;xof]u k'¥ofO{ dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 

#=@ nufgL Joj:yfkg M

sf]ifsf] nufgLnfO{ ljljwLs/0f ub}{ n}hfg] ;Gbe{df nufgL gLlt, @)&% cGtu{t d'2tL lgIf]k, ;/sf/L 
C0fkq, ;+u7Lt ;+:yfsf] lwtf]kq, ;dosfnLg shf{ / ;xefuL ;fk6L tyf cfjf; shf{df ;d]t nufgL ug]{ 
Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] z]o/ k'FhL, hu]8f /sd tyf ljleGg sfo{qmdx?af6 ;+slnt /sd dWo] cfly{s 
jif{ @)&^÷&& df ?=! va{ $^ ca{ ^$ s/f]8 %^ nfv nufgL ePsf]df cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df nufgL 
!(=(( k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=! va{ &% ca{ (^ s/f]8 %( nfv k'u]sf] 5  .

nufgL Joj:yfkg

-/sd ?= s/f]8df_

qm=
;+= nufgL ;+/rgf cfly{s jif{

2076÷77
cfly{s jif{
2077÷78

j[l$
k|ltzt

1= g]kfn ;/sf/sf] C)fkq 60.00 105.00 75.00

2= a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] lgIf]k 8,969.57 10,332.04 15.19

3= ;dosfnLg shf{ 1,865.89 2,056.28 10.20

4= ;+u&Lt ;+:yfsf] z]o/÷ lwtf]kq 1,078.49 1,825.64 69.28

5= ;xefuL ;fk^L÷cfjf; shf{ 2,690.61 3,277.63 21.82

s'n nufgL 14,664.56 17,596.59 19.99

sf]ifn] nufgL ubf{ nufgL gLlt, @)&% sf] kl/lwleq /xL nufgLsf If]q / cj;/x?sf] klxrfg tyf hf]lvd 
ljZn]if0f u/L nufgL ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . nufgLsf If]qx? dWo] Go"g hf]lvdo'Qm If]qsf] klxrfg u/L nufgL ug'{ 
kg]{ ePsf]n] cem} klg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL s]lGb|t /x]sf] 5 . nufgLsf] jftfj/0fdf 
;'wf/ x'‘b} cfPsf] x'Fbf cfufdL lbgdf nufgLnfO{ ljljwLs/0f u/L pTkfbgzLn tyf k"jf{wf/ ljsf;sf] If]qdf 
lj:tf/ ug]{ tkm{ kxn ul/g] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

#=# k'‘hLahf/ ;]jf M

sf]ifsf] k'FhLahf/ ;]jf cGt{ut cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df ?=( ca{ % s/f]8 a/fa/sf] z]o/ k|Tofe"lt / z]o/ 
/lhi6f/ ;]jf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . ;f] ;]jf k|bfg u/] jfkt sf]ifn] ?= ! s/f]8 ^( nfv cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 . 

k'FhLahf/ ;]jfsf] sf/f]af/ ljj/0f

-/sd ?= s/f]8df_

qm=;+= ljj/)f cfly{s jif{ 2076÷77 cfly{s jif{ 2077÷78
1= /lhi^«f/ ;]jf 164.07 327.00

2= k|Tofe'tL ;]jf 899.90 578.00

                     hDdf 1,063.97 905.00
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$= cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df sf]ifn] cfh{g u/]sf] d'gfkmf tyf pQm d'gfkmfsf] afF8kmfF8 l:ylt b]xfo adf]lhd 
/x]sf] 5 .

$=!= ;~rfng tyf d'gfkmf M

sf]ifsf] s]Gb|Lo lx;fa tkm{ cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df ?=! ca{ !) s/f]8 %( nfv s"n cfDbfgL ePsf]df 
;+rfng / cGo vr{ s6fO{ s/ kl5sf] v'b d'gfkmf ?=^! s/f]8 (& nfv /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* 
df sf]ifn] ?=! ca{ $@ s/f]8 &! nfv s'n cfDbfgL u/]sf]df ;~rfng / cGo vr{ s6fO{ s/ kl5sf] v'b 
d'gfkmf ?=&& s/f]8 ̂ * nfv k'u]sf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] t'ngfdf s/ kl5sf] gfkmf @%=#% k|ltztn] 
a[l4 ePsf] 5 .

;~rfng tyf d'gfkmf 

                                                         -/sd ?= s/f]8df_

qm=;+= ljj/)f cfly{s jif{ 
2076÷77

cfly{s jif{ 
2077÷78 a[l$÷Go'g k|ltzt

1= s'n cfo 110.59 142.71 29.04
2= s'n vr{ 27.86 44.06 58.15
3= v"b gfkmf -s/cl#_ 82.73 98.65 19.24
4= cfos/ 20.76 20.97 1.01
5= s/kl%sf] gfkmf 61.97 77.68 25.35

$=@= gfkmf–gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8sf] l:ylt M

sf]ifsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] s/kl5sf] v'b gfkmf ?=&& s/f]8 ^* nfv !^ xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . afF8kmfF8 
of]Uo /sd ?=%( s/f]8 ^^ nfv &^ xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . pQm /sdaf6 gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& sf] 
bkmf $) / $! df ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ ?=!% s/f]8 %# nfv ^# xhf/ ;fwf/0f hu]8fdf /fvL afFsL /sd 
dWo]af6 cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df af]g; z]o/sf] s/ k|of]hgsf nflu !=%&*( k|ltzt gub nfef+z ljt/0f 
ug{ tyf laqmL gePsf] xsk|b z]o/ lnnfdLaf6 cfh{g u/]sf] z]o/ lk|ldodaf6 cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df #) 
k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ ;d]t u/L hDdf #!=%&*( k|ltzt k|ltkmn ljt/0fsf] nflu k|:tfj ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w  
ub{5' . 

%= cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df sf]ifdf ePsf ultljlw tyf lqmofsnfkx? M

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df sf]ifdf art j[l4 :jLs[t cjsfz sf]if sfo{qmd, k]G;g÷pkbfg sf]if of]hgf, 
nufgLstf{ lx;fa of]hgf, gful/s Psf+s of]hgf, aLdf sf]if of]hgf, gful/s k]G;g of]hgf tyf k'‘hL ahf/ 
;DaGwL ;]jfnfO{ lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 .

%=!    art kl/rfng M

 sf]ifn] @)&* c;f/ d;fGt ;Dddf ?=! va{ ^) ca{ *% s/f]8 sf]if ;+sng u/]sf]df @)&( cfiff9 
d;fGt;Dddf !$=#( k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=! va{ *$ ca{ k'u]sf] 5 . 

%=@ gofF sfo{qmd ;~rfng M

 gofF sfo{qmdsf] ?kdf sf]ifn] ;~rfng u/]sf] gful/s k]G;g of]hgf sfo{qmdn] :j/f]huf/df /x]sf / j}b]lzs 
/f]huf/df /x]sf gful/sx?nfO{ klg gful/s k]G;g of]hgfdf ;dfj]z u/L ;fdflhs ;'/Iff k|bfg ug]{ tyf 
;xefuLx?nfO{ ljljw k|sf/sf ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfåf/f nfeflGjt agfpg] p2]Zo cg'?k cfˆgf lqmofsnfkx? 
;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . ;~rfngsf] 5f]6f] cjlwdf g} o; sfo{qmddf # xhf/ % ;o hgf ;xefuL eO{ @)&( 
cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf ?= * s/f]8 (# nfv @% xhf/ ;+sng eO{ ;s]sf] 5 . 

%=#     nufgL Joj:yfkg M

@)&* c;f/ d;fGt;Dddf sf]ifn] ljleGg If]qdf ?=! va{ &% ca{ (^ s/f]8 nufgL u/]sf]df @)&( c;f/ 
d;fGt;Dddf o:tf] nufgL cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf !)=@* k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=! va{ ($ ca{ % s/f]8 
k'u]sf] 5 . 
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%=$    k'FhL ahf/ ;]jf M

sf]ifn] k'FhL ahf/sf] bLuf] ljsf; tyf lj:tf/sf] nflu xfn;Dd ljleGg ;+u7Lt ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfks / 
;fwf/0f z]o/sf] k|fylds lgisfzgsf nflu ljqmL k|aGwssf] sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . sf]ifn] ljleGg ;+:yfaf6 
lgisfzg ul/Psf z]o/x?sf] k|Tofe"lt ;d]t ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;} u/L sf]ifn] bf];|f] ahf/af6 z]o/ v/Lb 
laqmLsf] sfo{ klg lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;~rfng u/L nIoeGbf a9L g} k|ltkmn k|fKt x'g] u/L sfo{ ul//x]sf]] 5 .

%=% ;d:ofu|:t a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] lgIf]k c;'nL M

sf]ifn] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL u/L ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfdf /x]sf sltko ;+:yfx? lj36g ug]{ k|lqmofdf /x]sf] 
/ sltko ;+:yf sfg"gL pkrf/sf nflu cbfntL k|lqmofdf /x]sf]n] yk /sd c;'n ug{ sl7gfO{ eO/x]sf] 5 . 
o; aif{ ;d:ofu|:t ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf]] sf]ifsf] lgIf]k dWo] @ s/f]8 &* nfv &% xhf/ -;fjfF Jofh ;lxt_ 
c;'nL ePsf] 5 eg] afFsL /sd ?=&% s/f]8 &! nfv *# xhf/ c;'n pk/ ug{ lg/Gt/ k|oTg eO{/x]sf] 5 . 

%=^ a}+s l/slG;n];g ;DaGwdf M

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] a}+s l/slG;n];g sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . ljut cfly{s aif{sf] a}+s l/slG;n];g 
ug{ afFsL a}+s vftfx?sf] a}+s l/slG;n];g sfo{ ug{ 5'§} 6f]nL agfP/ rfn' cfly{s aif{ leq ;DkGg ug]{ u/L 
sfo{ cuf8L a9fO{Psf] 5 . /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lx?n] sf]ifdf hDdf ug'{kg]{ /sd g]kfn ;/sf/sf] Central 

Government Accounting System (CGAS) dfkm{t hDdf x'g] ePsf]n] clwsf+z sf]if ;+sngsf] 
sf/f]af/ :jtM a}+s l/slG;n];g x'g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 eg] @)&( kmfu'g dlxgfb]lv cGo ;+3 ;+:yfx?sf] 
kmfF6jf/L tyf /sd bflvnf Online k|0ffnLaf6 x'g] Joj:yf ldnfO{ ;lsPsf] 5 . o;af6 a}+s l/slG;n];g 
;DaGwL ;d:of kmfF6jf/L k|lji6 x'g] cj:yfdf g} ;'wf/ x'g] ljZjf; ul/Psf] 5 .

%=& ;'rgf k|ljlw M

sf]ifåf/f ;+rflnt ;Dk"0f{ sfo{qmdx?df NLK Web Base Software k"0f{ ?kdf nfu" ul/Psf] 5 . gofF 
;km\6j]o/sf] k|of]usf] nflu cfjZos pks/0fx? sf]ifsf] k|0ffnLdf h8fg ul/;lsPsf]n] sfo{ k|0ffnLdf ;'wf/ 
ePsf] 5 . o;af6 sf]if ;+sng / e'QmfgLdf pNn]Vo ;'wf/ eO{ ;]jf k|jfx l56f] 5l/tf] eO{ ;s]sf] 5 .

%=* gofF ejgaf6 sfo{ ;~rfng M

gofF afg]Zj/ l:yt cfkm\gf] :jfldTjsf] hUufdf sf]ifsf] skf]{/]6 ejgsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ o;}  
ejgaf6 sf]ifsf ;Dk"0f{ s[ofsnfkx? ;+rflnt 5g\ . k'/fgf] ejgaf6 gofF ejgdf sfof{no :yfgfGt/0f u/L 
;xefuLx?nfO{ u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ul/b} cfPsf] 5 .

%=( n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ M

sf]ifsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L dxfn]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|ltj]bg k|fKt eO{ 
;fwf/0f;efaf6 kfl/t ug{ k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 . sf]ifsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;DkGg 
ug{ dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 >L hLjgs'df/ a'9fyf]sL, >L lgb]{z >]i7 / >L ldng a:g]tnfO{ lgo'Qm 
u/L k7fO{ ;s]sf] x'Fbf gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& n] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] ;do leq ;fwf/0f;ef ;DkGg ug{ 
n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 .

%=!) ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DaGwdf M
sf]ifn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljleGg lhNnfsf u|fld0f If]qdf /x]sf cgfy tyf c;xfo sl/a 
^) hgf afnaflnsfx?sf] nflu ufF;af;, lzIff, :jf:Yo tyf v]ns'b If]qdf ;xof]u ul//x]sf] sf7df08f}+ 
dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= #! ;+udrf]s l:yt gofF g]kfn ;dfh s]Gb|nfO{ ?= b'O{ nfv krf; xhf/ cfly{s 
;xof]u ul/Psf] 5 . To;}u/L, sf]ifsf zfvf sfof{nox? /x]sf :yfgx? kf]v/f, lj/f6gu/ / a'6jnaf6 ;d]t 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ;/;xof]u ul/Psf] 5 .

%=!! zfvf sfof{no :yfkgfM

sf]ifn] cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] aflif{s ah]6 tyf sfo{qmddf ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd zfvf sfof{nox? 
;~rfng ug]{ nIo lnPsf]df ;'b'/klZrd k|b]zsf] cQ/Lofdf zfvf sfof{no ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 . 
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%=!@ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] /fhZjdf of]ubfgM
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cflh{t d'gfkmfdf sf]ifn] g]kfn ;/sf/nfO{ /fhZj jfktsf] ?= @% s/f]8 * nfv 
of]ubfg u/]sf] 5 . 

^= efjL of]hgf tyf sfo{qmdM

gful/s nufgL sf]if P]gn] lglb{i6 u/]sf sfd, st{Jo / clwsf/sf] plrt k|of]uaf6 ;+:yfnfO{ k|efjsf/L 
9+uaf6 cuf8L a9fpFb} ;xefuL tyf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ clwstd k|ltkmn tyf u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf pknAw u/fpg 
lgDgfg';f/sf] efjL of]hgf tyf sfo{qmd th'{df u/L sfof{Gjogdf NofO{Psf] 5 . 

^=! art ;+sngsf] If]q lj:tf/M

sf]ifsf] ;fdflhs ;'/Iffsf] If]qdf g;d]l6Psf :j/f]huf/ tyf j}b]lzs /f]huf/df /x]sf ;j{;fwf/0fx?nfO{ ;d]6\g] 
u/L gful/s k]G;g of]hgfnfO{ k|j4{g ub}{ n}hfg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . xfn;Dd o; of]hgf k|lt ;j{;fwf/0fsf] 
cfsif{0f /fd|f] b]lvPtf klg sf]le8 dfxfdf/Lsf sf/0f ck]Iffs[t ?kdf k|j4{gfTds sfo{x? x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . 
;fdflhs ;'/If0fsf sfo{qmdsf] bfo/fnfO{ yk km/flsnf] agfpgsf nflu sf]ifn] :j/f]huf/df /x]sf k]zf, 
Joj;foL tyf s[ifsx?nfO{ klg o; sfo{qmddf cfj4 ug]{ of]hgfsf ;fy sfo{qmd cuf8L a9fO{Psf] 5 . 

^=@ nufgLsf] If]q tyf bfo/f lj:tf/M

g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg kl/of]hgfx?df sf]ifn] nufgL ug]{ tyf sf]ifn] ;xefuLx?nfO{ k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] cfjfz 
shf{nfO{ zfvf sfof{nox?af6 klg k|bfg ug]{ u/L If]q lj:tf/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

^=# k'FhL ahf/ ;]jf lj:tf/M

k'FhL ahf/sf If]qdf b]lvPsf] ck|Tofl;t ptf/ r9fjnfO{ l:y/tf lbO{ k'FhL ahf/df sf]ifsf] e"ldsf :yflkt ug{ 
sf]ifn] cfkm\gf] ;xfos sDkgL :yfkgf u/L sfo{ cuf8L a9fO;s]sf] 5 . k'FhLahf/sf ljleGg cf}hf/nfO{ yk 
k|efjsf/L agfpgsf nflu aGbd'vL ;fd"lxs sf]if ;~rfng ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

^=$   dfgj ;+;fwg ljsf;M

sf]ifsf] sfo{ k|s[ltsf] cfwf/df ;Ifd sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ug{ bL3{sflng nIo /fvL hgzlQm of]hgf tof/ 
ul/g] 5 . sf]ifsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ sf]ifn] ug]{ sfo{x?df ;Ifdtf tyf k|efjsfl/tfsf ;fy ;DkGg ug{ 
sfo{Ifdtf clea[l4sf] nflu cfjZostf cg';f/ :jb]z tyf ljb]zdf tfnLd lbg] Joj:yf ldnfOg] 5 . sf]ifsf] 
sfo{ k|s[lt;Fu ldNg] sf]ifsf] ;+u7g tyf Joj:yfkg -O & M_ ;e]{ cWoog eO{ tof/ ePsf] k|ltj]bg :jLs[t 
eP cg';f/ dfgj ;+;fwg ljsf;sf sfo{x? ul/g] 5 . 

^=% ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf;M 

sf]ifn] sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] NLK Web Based Software k"0f{ ?kdf nfu" ePsf] 5 . ;Dk"0f{ ;xefuLx?sf] 
KYC cBfjlws u/L sf]ifsf] ;+sng tyf e'QmfgL k|0ffnLnfO{ e-payment åf/f Jojl:yt ug]{ lbzftkm{ 
sf]if cuf8L al9/x]sf] 5 . sf]ifaf6 e'QmfgL lng] ;Dk"0f{ ;xefuLx?nfO{ online k|0ffnL dfkm{t gLhx? s} a}+s 
vftfdf /sd k7fpg] Joj:yfsf] k"0f{ sfof{Gjogdf cfO;s]sf] 5 . rfn' cfly{s aif{df ;xefuLx?sf] vftfdf 
s§L /sd hDdf x'Fbf SMS Alert k|0ffnLåf/f ;"rgf lbO{g] Joj:yf ldnfO{g]5 .

^=^ zfvf sfof{nox?sf] ;'b[9Ls/0f Pj+ ;]jf lj:tf/M

sf]ifn] xfn} ;'b'/ klZrd k|b]zdf zfvf sfof{no ;~rfng ul/;s]sf] 5 . zfvf vf]Ng afFsL /x]sf dw]z k|b]z 
/ s0ff{nL k|b]zdf cWoog u/L l5§} zfvf sfof{no ;~rfng ul/g] 5 . 

^=& ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjM
sf]ifn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj k|lt ;hu x'Fb} ljutb]lv ljleGg sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf]df cfufdL 
lbgdf klg ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf sfo{qmdx?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOg]5 . 

&=  ut jif{sf] ;fwf/0f;efdf z]o/wgLx?n] p7fpg' ePsf ljifox?M

ut ;fwf/0f;efdf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] p7fg ug'{ePsf dxTjk"0f{ ljifo, b[li6sf]0f / ;'emfjx?sf] 
sfof{Gjogsf] cj:yf tyf tT;DjGwdf eO/x]sf] k|ultx? lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
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•	 gofF ejgdf sfof{no ;/] kZrft k'/fgf] ejgsf] pkef]u cfw'lgs t/Lsfn] ug{sf nflu pQm :yfgsf] 
pko'Qm 9+un] k|of]u ug{sf] nflu 5nkmn cuf8L a9fO{Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' . 
dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgdf klxn]b]lv p7fO{Psf w]/} ljifox? ;'wf/ ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . g]kfn jfo' 
;]jf lgudnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{sf] cf+lzs ?kdf ;fjfF ls:tf tyf Jofh k|fKt ePsf] Joxf]/f 
hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

•	 n]vfk/LIfssf] ;+Vofdf a[l4 ubf{ ;d]t ;dodf g} ;fwf/0f;ef ;DkGg x'g g;ls/x]sf] cj:yfdf 
sf]ifsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;dodf g} z'? u/L cfufdL jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef 
gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& sf] k|fjwfg cg'?k s} ;do leq ;DkGg ug{ k|oTg/t 5f}+ . 

•	 sf]ifsf] kfFr aif]{ bf];|f] /0fgLlts of]hgf sfof{Gjogdf NofO{ ;lsPsf] x'Fbf cfufdL aif{x?df o;nfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbO{ of]hgfn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf /0fgLlts nIox? k'/f ug]{ tkm{ sf]if cu|;/ /xg] Joxf]/f 
cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

•	 goFf ejgaf6 sfof{no ;~rfng ubf{ gofF k|ljlwsf] k|of]u u/L gofF tl/sfsf] sfo{d}qL jftfj/0f 
cg'?k sf/f]af/ ;~rfng ul/;lsPsf] 5 .

*= ;Defjgf / r'gf}tLx? M

sf]ifsf] ;Defjgf / cj;/x? Pjd\ ;d:of / r'gf}tLx? lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] Joxf]/f k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . 

*=! ;Defjgf / cj;/ M

	g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jfldTj /xL ljz]if P]gaf6 :yflkt :jfoQ ;+:yf ePsf] x'Fbf o; sf]if k|lt ;]jfu|fxLx¿sf] 
pRr ljZjf; /x]sf], 

	sf]ifåf/f ;~rflnt sfo{qmdx? tyf ;]jfdf ljljwtf /x]sf] x'Fbf sf]if ;+sng kl/df0fdf qmlds ¿kdf 
a[l4 x'Fb} uO/x]sf],

	gful/s nufgL P]g, @)$& sf] ;+zf]wg kZrft ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ sf]ifn] of]ubfgdf cfwfl/t k]G;g 
sfo{qmd ;rfng ug{ ;Sg] ;+:yfsf] ?kdf /x]sf] x'Fbf bL3{sfnLg k|s[ltsf] jrt / ;f]xL cg';f/sf] nufgL 
Jo:yfkg ug{ ;Sg] ;Defjgf /x]sf], 

	k'FhLut cfwf/ alnof] eO{ Investment Trustee sf] ¿kdf sfd ug{] d'n'ssf] Ps dfq ;+:yf /x]sf],

	:j/f]huf/ tyf a}b]lzs /f]huf/df /x]sf sfdbf/x¿nfO{ gful/s k]G;g of]hgfdf ;d]6\g ;lsg] ;Defjgf 
/x]sf],

	pRrtd k|ljlwsf] k|of]u u/L ;xefuLx¿nfO{ u'0f:tl/o ;]jf pknAw u/fpg ;lsg],

	nufgLst{fx?nfO{ pRr nfef+z tyf ;xefuLx?nfO{ cltl/Qm k|ltkmn k|bfg u/L ljZj;gLotf cfh{g 
u/]sf],

	;/sf/sf] ah]6 jQmJodf pNn]lvt s[ifs k]G;g of]hgf sfo{fGjogdf cfPdf ;f]sf] kl/rfng ug{ ;Sg] 
Ifdtf /x]sf] 5 .

*=@  r'gf}tLx? M

	k'FhLahf/ tkm{sf] sf/f]af/df c:j:y k|ltikw{fn] c;/ kfg{ ;Sg],

	nufgL c;'nLdf ;d:of cfO{/xg],

	sf]ifdf cfj4 ;+:yf / ;xefuLnfO{ ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sf]ifdf x:tfGt/0f ug{ bjfj l;h{gf ul/g' tyf 
of]ubfgdf cfwfl/t k]G;g sfo{qmdnfO{ cGo ;+:yfaf6 ;~rfng ug{ gLltut Joj:yf ul/g',

	xfn ljsf; ul/Psf] software nfO{ ;a} sf/f]af/ / cGo lgsfo;Fu Integration x'g] u/L compatible 
agfpg],

	Data security ;DaGwdf lg/Gt/ ?kdf Ifdtf a[l4 ul//xg' kg{],

	Maturity Mismatch (Longterm Liability and Shortterm Asset) nfO{ ;Gt'lnt agfpg],

	;xefuLnfO{ lbOg] k|ltkmn b/nfO{ a[l4 ug{] / z]o/wgLx?nfO{ pRr nfef+z ljt/0f ug]{,
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	g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ;+:yfut lgIf]ksf] Jofhb/nfO{ JolQmut lgIf]kst{fsf] eGbf @ -b'O{_ k|ltzt ljGb'n] 
sd ug{ a}+sx?nfO{ lgb{]zg lbPsf]n] sf]ifsf] cfDbfgLdf k|efj kg{] b]lvG5 . 

sf]ifdf ljBdfg pk/f]Qm ;Defjgf tyf cj;/sf] pkof]u ub}{ ;d:of Pjd\ r'gf}tLx?nfO{ ;dfwfg u/L nufgLsf]] 
ljljwLs/0f ub}{ pTkfbgzLn If]qdf nufgL u/L sf]ifnfO{ gfkmfd'ns agfpg k|of; ul/g] 5 . 

(= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ M

sf]ifsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhd x]/km]/ ePsf] Joxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg 
rfxG5' . 

sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg0f{o adf]lhd lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf k|f=8f= /fdrGb| e§/fO{ 
pd]/ xbsf sf/0f ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf kbsf] kbfjwL ;dfKt ePsf] x'Fbf pxfFsf] ;§fdf k|f=8f= ;"o{axfb'/ 
yfkf sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf lgo'Qm eO{ cfpg' ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . cfhsf] o; 
ul/dfdo ;efdf k"j{ cWoIfHo"n] sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] ?kdf k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfg k|lt xflb{s 
wGojfb JoQm ub{5' . 

To;}u/L, sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:odf g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfnosf ;x–;lrj >L /fd]Zj/ b+ufnn] 
k|ltlglwTj ub}{ cfpg' ePsf]df pxfF ;lrj kbdf a9'jf eO{ cGo dGqfnodf ;?jf x'g' ePsf]n] pQm :yfgdf 
g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfnoaf6 gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& sf] bkmf @% adf]lhd ;x–;lrj >L O{Zj/L 
k|;fb cof{n lgo'Qm eO{ cfpg' ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . To;}u/L, sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf g]kfn 
:6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8af6 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L rGb| l;+x ;fpbn] k|ltlglwTj ub}{ cfpg' ePsf]df ldlt 
@)&* kmfu'g ! ut] pQm kbdf lgo'Qm eO{ cfpg'ePsf >L s[i0faxfb'/ sfsL{n] k|ltlglwTj u/L cfpg' ePsf] 
Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . k"j{ ;~rfnsHo"x? >L b+ufn / >L ;fpbHo"n] sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:osf] 
?kdf k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfgsf] nflu xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{5' .

!)= wGojfb 1fkg M

sf]ifnfO{ ;dosf] ult;Fu} ;Ifd, ;'b[9 / ultzLn agfpg z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?af6 lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|fKt 
eO/x]sf] cd'No ;xof]u, ;b\efj / ;'emfjsf] lgldQ xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . 

sf]ifsf] k|ultdf ;b}j ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfno, dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{no, g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+s, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfg, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?, 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? Pjd\ cGo ;xof]uL ;+:yfx? k|lt xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . sf]ifnfO{ k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf 
?kdf dfu{bz{g / ;'emfj k|bfg ug{' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z'e]R5's tyf ;xefuLx?k|lt ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut 
tkm{af6 ;d]t wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

sf]if kl/jf/sf] ?kdf sfo{/t sf]ifsf] pGglt / k|ultdf nugzLntfsf ;fy nflu/xg'ePsf sf]if Joj:yfkg 
tyf ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/L ju{nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . cfufdL lbgdf oxfFx? ;a}af6 ljutdf h:t} ;b\efj / 
;xof]usf] lg/Gt/tf;Fu} sf]ifsf] k|ultsf nflu cem yk /rgfTds ;xof]u, ;b\efj / ;'emfj k|fKt eO/xg] 5 
eGg] ck]Iff u/]sf] 5' . 

WfGojfb Û

k|f=8f= ;"o{axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

sf]if ;~rfns ;ldlt

ldltM @)&( efb| )^
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cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{nosf] clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f  
k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt s}lkmotx?sf] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] k|To'Q/

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= ! ;DaGwdf 

sf]ifn] ;+rfng u/]sf sfo{s|dx? km/s km/s k|s[ltsf /x]sf], 5'§f5'§} Gof;wf/L ;ldltaf6 ;+rfng ePsf]n] of]hgfsf] sfo{ljlwsf] efjgf 
/ dfGotf cg'?k ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ug]{ ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= @ ;DaGwdf 

sd{rf/L sNof0fsf/L sf]ifdf 5'6\ofO{Psf] /sd cjsfz kl5 sd{rf/Lx?n] e'QmfgL kfpg] u/L sf]if4f/f ;+rflnt nufgLstf{ cjsfz 
sf]ifdf hDdf u/L Joj:yfkg ug]{ ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= # ;DaGwdf 

cGt/ of]hgf n]gb]g lx;fadf /x]sf] /sd k|s[of  cGt/ut g} /xg] / lg/Gt/ ?kdf lx;fj ldnfg eO/xg] x'Fbf dfly pNn]lvt lx;fj 
ldnfg x'g af+sL /sd @)&( ;fnsf] c;f]h d;fGt leq lx;fa ldnfg ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= $ ;DaGwdf 

rfn' cf=j= af6 yk hgzlQmsf] Joj:yf ldnfO{ lgoldt ?kdf a}s l/slG;n];g u/L lx;fa ldnfg ul/]g] tyf ljut cfly{s aif{x?sf] 
l/slG;n];g l;6 tof/ ePsf]df ?h' x'g af+ls eO{ s}lkmotdf b]lvPsf /sdsf] ;DalGwt kmfO{naf6 le8fg u/L lx;fa ldnfg ul/g] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= % ;DaGwdf 

k'/fgf] ;km6j]o/af6 gof+ NLK Web Based Software df 8f6f dfO{u]|;gdf b]lvPsf] km/s /sdnfO{ k"gM ?h' u/L lx;fa ldnfg 
ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . ;f] sf] l;:6d cl86 / 8f6f dfO{u]|;g cl86 ug]{ k|s[ofdf /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= ^ ;DaGwdf 

cGt/ of]hgf n]gb]g lx;fa @)&( ;fnsf] c;f]h d;fGt leq ldnfg ug]{ tyf afxo n]vfkl/If0f cufj} zfvf sfof{nox?sf] ;d]t 
cfGtl/s n]vfkl/If0f ;DkGg ul/g] / n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf ljutdf b]lvPsf s}lkmotx?nfO{ lx;fa ldnfg ul/ Go'lgs/0f ub}{ nlug] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= & ;DaGwdf 

cfly{s jif{ @)&&.)&* sf] d'gfkmfaf6 ;xefuLx?nfO{ ;dfg'kflts ?kdf tf]lsPsf] Go'gtd k|ltkmndf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt 
@)&(.)#.!! sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ !=%) k|ltzt yk k|ltkmn k|bfg ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= * ;DaGwdf 

JolQmut ljj/0f k'/f gePsf] t/ Go'gtd jflif{s aLdf z'Ns df}Hbft /x]sf] sd{rf/Lx?sf ;d]t ljj/0f / Go'gtd aLdf z'Ns /fli6|o 
aLdf ;+:yfgnfO{ k7fpb} cfPsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] JolQmut ljj/0f cBfjlws ePkl5 /fli6|o aLdf ;+:yfgn] aLdfn]v hf/L ul/lbg] / 
o;/L hf/L ubf{ km/s kg]{ aLdfz'Ns sf]ifn] cfufdL jif{sf] lx;faaf6 ldnfg ug]{ ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= (=! ;DaGwdf 

g]kfn jfo';]jf lgudaf6 k|fKt ug{'kg]{ ;f+jf / Aofh /sd c;'nLsf nflu lgoldt t/tfs]tf ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy} ldlt 
@)&(.)#.#) df ?=$% s/f]8 e"StfgL k|fKt eO{ ls:tf k"g;{/rgf u/L lgoldt ug]{ k|lqmofdf /x]sf] 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= (=@ ;DaGwdf 

;+zf]lwt C0f ;Demf}tf adf]lhd @)&* r}q d;fGtdf sf]ifnfO{ pQm C0fsf] klxnf] ls:tf /sd jfkt ldlt @)&*.!@.#) df 
?=!#,#*,&!,#&!.!# -Aofh_ / ldlt @)&(.)!.)% df ?=!,)(,*),$^).&* -;fFjf_ u/L hDdf ?= !$,$*,%!,*#!.(! k|fKt ePsf] . bf]>f] 
ls:tf jfkt ldltM@)&(.)#.#) df ?=!%,!#,!(,(^$.%@ k|fKt eO{ ls:tf /sd lgoldt k|fKt x'g ;'? ePsf] / cfufdL lbgdf ls:tf 
/sd lgoldt k|fKt x'g] kof{Kt cfwf/x? /x]sfn] hf]lvd Aoj:yf /sdnfO{ cfDbfgLdf n]vf+sg ul/Psf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= (=# ;DaGwdf 

;d:ofu|:t ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d'4lt lgIf]k tyf Aofhb/ ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltn] ldlt @)&%.)(.#) ut] u/]sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ $ k|ltzt 
Aofhb/ u0fgf ul/Psf] / dh{ eO{;s]sf ;d:ofu|:t ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lgIf]k nufgL c;'nL eO{;s]sf] tyf ldltM@)&(.)@.@^ df 
Soflk6n dr]{G6 P08 kmfOgfG; ln= af6 ?=@,%),)),))).)) k|fKt ePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

k|ltj]bgsf] s}lkmot g+= !) ;DaGwdf 

sd{rf/L art a[l4 of]hgfsf] gfddf g]kfn /fi6| a}sdf /x]sf] vftf g+= !@)^))@=))!=)))=%@$ sf] @)&( ;fnsf] c;f]h d;fGt 
;Dddf l/slG;n];g u/L lx;fa ldnfg ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .
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/sd ?=df

;DklQ  l^Kk)fL 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
gub tyf gub ;dfg 4.1 261,725,442 1,689,137,628         117,609,324 1,457,824,507        
g]kfn /fi^«a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft tyf lng" kg]{ 4.2 192,690,868 134,034,353 192,690,868 134,034,353 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d"$lt lgIf]k 4.3 5,718,709,000          3,084,409,000       3,488,709,000 2,444,409,000       
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx? 4.4 2,600,000 37,449,375 2,600,000 37,449,375 
sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ / ;fk^ 4.5 130,979,443 129,511,887           130,979,443 129,511,887 
lwtf]kqx?df nufgL 4.6 2,407,091,248          1,102,533,731          1,007,375,561 1,102,533,731          
rfn" s/ ;DklQ 4.7 28,255,180 - 28,255,180 
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 4.8 - - 2,550,000,000 400,000,000         
;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL 4.9 - - - - 
;DklQx?df nufgL 4.10 - - - - 
;DklQ tyf pks/)f 4.11 2,056,824,777           1,829,413,052        2,051,065,120 1,829,413,052         
VoftL / cd't{ ;DklQ 4.12 119,027,838 8,066,803 119,027,838 8,066,803 
:yug s/ ;DklQ 4.13 - - - - 
cGo ;DklQ 4.14 10,249,210,803         4,004,443,007       10,213,384,820 4,004,443,007       
s"n ;DklQ 21,138,859,418        12,047,254,014     19,873,441,973          11,575,940,893      

bfloTj l^Kk)fL 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
rfn" s/ bfloTj 4.7 1,422,888 - 7,352,201 - 
Joj:yf 4.15 9,622,461 9,756,811 9,453,291 9,756,811 
:yug s/ bfloTj 4.13 282,094,797 348,272,385 269,235,051 348,272,385           
cGo bfloTj 4.16 12,742,708,978         7,159,975,080        12,671,492,715 7,159,914,003 
s"n bfloTj 13,035,849,124        7,518,004,276       12,957,533,259 7,517,943,199        
OlSj^L
z]o/ k฀'hL 4.17 3,270,000,000          1,776,666,796 3,270,000,000 1,776,666,796          
z]o/ lk|ldod 1,264,878,705 - 1,264,878,705 - 
;+lrt d"gfkmf 690,039,339 551,958,390 596,676,190 553,671,742 
hu]*f tyf sf]ifx? 4.18 1,863,736,134 1,727,659,156         1,784,353,819 1,727,659,156 
z]o/ wgLx?nfO{ jf*kmf* of]Uo OlSj^L 7,088,654,178         4,056,284,343       6,915,908,714 4,057,997,694       
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{ 1,014,356,116 472,965,395           - - 
s"n OlSj^L 8,103,010,294          4,529,249,738       6,915,908,714 4,057,997,694       
s"n bfloTj / OlSj^L 21,138,859,418        12,047,254,014     19,873,441,973          11,575,940,893      
;+efljt bfloTj tyf k|ltj$tf 4.19 - 189,029,525          - 189,029,525           
k|lt z]o/ v"b ;DklQ 216.78 228.31 211.50 228.41 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

;L=P=ldng a:g]t ;L=P=lgb]{z >]i& ;L=P=lhjg s"df/ a"(fyf]sL /fddfof s'Fj/

n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n slj k|;fb kf&s s[i)f axfb"/ sfsL{ sdn]z s"df/ cu|jfn         
cWoIf ;+rfns ;+rfns ;+rfns 

/d)f g]kfn *f=u+uf/fd ljZjsdf{ czf]s a"(fyf]sL
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs ;+rfns ;+rfns

x]dGt kf]v/]n od s"df/ >]i&
sf=d"=lgb]{zs pk lgb]{zs

ldltM  
:yfg

gful/s nufgL sf]if
s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

PsLs[t ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/)f
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 -15 h"nfO{ 2021_

;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa
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/sd ?=df

ljj/)f l^Kk)fL o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
Aofh cfDbfgL 4.20   378,755,953 131,752,527 266,965,000         131,752,527 
Aofh vr{ 4.21   103,637,260 488,767 103,637,260          488,767 

v"b Aofh cfDbfgL 275,118,692 131,263,759 163,327,740         131,263,759 

z"Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 4.22   1,154,452,326         947,543,159          1,154,452,326       947,543,159 
zNs tyf sldzg vr{ 4.23   16,928,335 - 10,866,745 - 

v"b z"Ns / sldzg cfDbfgL 1,137,523,991         947,543,159         1,143,585,582      947,543,159          
v"b Aofh, z"Ns / sldzg cfDbfgL 1,412,642,683        1,078,806,918       1,306,913,322       1,078,806,918        

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL 4.24 282,570,317 26,704,180 5,688,477 26,636,274 
hDdf ;+rfng cfDbfgL 282,570,317 26,704,180 5,688,477 26,636,274 
shf{ tyf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf kmtf{_ 4.25   - - - - 
v"b ;+rfng cfDbfgL 1,695,213,000        1,105,511,098 1,312,601,799       1,105,443,192        

;+rfng vr{
sd{rf/L vr{ 4.26   285,795,242           197,564,188          253,271,097 197,564,188 
cGo ;+rfng vr{ 4.27   70,799,596 77,722,988 63,919,781 73,907,126 
x|f;s¤^\^L kl/iff]wg 2.28   9,510,181 6,664,330 8,898,795 6,664,330 
;+rfng d"gfkmf 1,329,107,981        823,559,592          986,512,126         827,307,548          

cfo s/ cl#sf] d"gfkmf 1,329,107,981        823,559,592          986,512,126         827,307,548          
cfos/ vr{
rfn" s/ 4.29   339,691,907 200,872,516           250,805,235         200,872,516 
:yug s/ 4.13   28,249,544 6,764,443 (41,109,290) 6,764,443 
o; cjlwsf] d"gfkmf 1,017,665,617         615,922,633 776,816,181         619,670,589 
gfkmf af*kmf*
sf]ifsf z]o/wgL 952,292,199 613,888,029          776,816,181          619,670,589 
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{ 65,373,419 2,034,605 - - 
o; cjlwsf] d"gfkmf 1,017,665,617         611,853,424          776,816,181         619,670,589 

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL
cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL 31.12 21.46 23.76 21.46 

;L=P=ldng a:g]t ;L=P=lgb]{z >]i& ;L=P=lhjg s"df/ a"(fyf]sL /fddfof s'Fj/
n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n slj k|;fb kf&s s[i)f axfb"/ sfsL{ sdn]z s"df/ cu|jfn         
cWoIf ;+rfns ;+rfns ;+rfns 

/d)f g]kfn *f=u+uf/fd ljZjsdf{ czf]s a"(fyf]sL
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs ;+rfns ;+rfns

x]dGt kf]v/]n od s"df/ >]i&
sf=d"=lgb]{zs pk lgb]{zs

ldltM  
:yfg

;d"x s]lGb|o lx;fa

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

gful/s nufgL sf]if

s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

PsLs[t gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f
1 >fj)f 2077 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2078 ;Dd -16 h"nfO{ 2020 b]lv 15 h"nfO{ 2021 ;Dd_
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/sd ?=df

ljj/)f o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
        1,017,665,617         611,853,424          776,816,181 619,670,589 o; jif{sf] d"gfkmf

cfos/ kl%sf] cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL
s_gfkmf gf]S;fgdf k"gMjlu{s/)f gul/g] a'bfx?

(174,416,216)          571,465,565         (174,416,216)         571,465,565 
km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf OlSj^L pks/)fsf 
nufgLaf^ ePsf gfkmf -gf]S;fg_
k"gMd'Nofª\sgaf^ ePsf gfkmf -gf]S;fg_ - 

kl/eflift nfe of]hgfaf^ ljdflht gfkmf -gf]S;fg_ 22,704,041           (14,017,911)          22,704,041 (14,017,911) 
37,928,044           (139,361,914)         37,928,044          (139,361,914) 

- 

dfly pNn]v ul/Psf abfx?sf] cfos/
gfkmfgf]S;fgdf k"gMjlu{s/)f gul/Psf v"b cGo 
lj:t[t cfDbfgL
gfkmf gf]S;fgdf k"gMjlu{s/)f ul/Psf jf 
ug{ ;lsg] v"b cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL
cfos/ kl%sf] o; jif{sf] cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL 903,881,486         1,029,939,165 663,032,049          418,085,741 
s"n o; jif{sf] lj:t[t cfDbfgL 1,921,547,103       1,641,792,588      1,439,848,230      1,037,756,330          

s"n lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] af*kmf* 
a}+ssf] OlSj^L z]o/ wgL
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{
s"n lj:t[t cfDbfgL 1,921,547,103       1,641,792,588      1,439,848,230      1,037,756,330          

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

;L=P=ldng a:g]t ;L=P=lgb]{z >]i& ;L=P=lhjg s"df/ a"(fyf]sL /fddfof s'Fj/
n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n slj k|;fb kf&s s[i)f axfb"/ sfsL{ sdn]z s"df/ cu|jfn 
cWoIf  ;+rfns ;+rfns ;+rfns 

/d)f g]kfn *f=u+uf/fd ljZjsdf{ czf]s a"(fyf]sL 
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs ;+rfns ;+rfns 

x]dGt kf]v/]n od s"df/ >]i&
sf=d"=lgb]{zs pk lgb]{zs 

ldltM 
:yfg

gful/s nufgL sf]if
s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

PsLs[t cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/)f
1 >fj)f 2077 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2078 ;Dd -16 h"nfO{ 2020 b]lv 15 h"nfO{ 2021 ;Dd_

;d"x s]lGb|o lx;fa
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/sd ?=df

ljj/)f o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngaf^ gub k|jfx

952,292,199         615,922,633        776,816,181 619,670,589          
418,085,741 418,085,741           

11,791,495       11,791,495 
- - 

(273,197,294)       - (272,179,991) - 
- - 

9,510,181 6,664,330         8,898,795 6,664,330 

cfos/ kl%sf]] gfkmf
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL gfkmfgf]S;fg 
ut jif{sf] nfef+z cfDbfgL
sd{rf/L vr{
k'j{ cjlw ;dfof]hg
cfos/ vr{
x|f; s^\^L tyf kl/zf]wg
cGo sf]if 598,085,483      30,983,529       56,694,663 30,983,529 

lwtf]kqaf^ ePsf gfkmf gf]S;fg 2,572,304           2,572,304 
;+lrt d"gfkmfsf] ;dfof]hg (194,204,045) (23,155,924) (194,204,045) (23,155,924) 

;+rfng ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] kl/jt{g cl#sf] ;+rfng gub k|jfx1,095,058,829      1,060,291,806     378,597,907 1,064,039,762        
;+rfng ;DjGwL rfn" ;DklQdf sld -a[l$_

(58,656,515) (21,714,675)       (58,656,515) (21,714,675) 
(2,634,300,000)    - (1,044,300,000) - 

34,849,375         7,070,000        34,849,375 7,070,000 
- - 

(1,467,556)          (97,628,360) (1,467,556) (97,628,360) 

gkfn /fi^« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf?df /x]sf] df}Hbft
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQ
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ 
sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^
cGo ;DklQ (6,244,767,796) (1,220,085,676) (6,208,941,814) (1,220,085,676)         

;+rfng ;DjGwL rfn" bfloTjdf -sld_ a[l$ - - 
cGo bfloTj 5,516,421,960 4,559,122,675   5,432,237,859 4,559,061,598         
rfn" s/ ;DklQdf kl/jt{g 29,678,068         (31,840,263) 35,607,381 (31,840,263) 

sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngaf^ v"b gub k|jfx (2,263,183,636)        4,255,215,507     (1,432,073,363) 4,258,902,386        
nufgL sf/f]af/af^ gub k|jfx
lwQf] kq nufgL kl/jt{g (1,304,557,517)     (571,465,565)     95,158,170 (571,465,565)           
lwQf] kq nufgL ljsL|af^ k|fKtL - - 
;DklQ tyf pks/)fx?sf] vl/b (235,105,715)       (455,280,486) (228,734,671) (455,280,486)         
;DklQ tyf pks/)fx?sf] ljsL|af^ k|fKtL - - 
cd'{t ;DklQsf] vl/b (112,777,227)        (4,626,220)        (112,777,227) (4,626,220) 
nfef+z cfDbfgL - - 

;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL (2,150,000,000) 
d"$lt lgIf]k nufgL (3,084,409,000) (2,444,409,000)      

nufgL sf/f]af/df v"b gub k|jfx (1,652,440,459)     (4,115,781,271)     (2,396,353,728) (3,475,781,271)        
ljQLo sf/f]af/af^ gub k|jfx
z]o/ lgisfzgaf^ k|fKtL 1,223,333,204      - 1,223,333,204 - 
nfef+z vr{ - - 

1,264,878,705     445,412,871     1,264,878,704 (429,587,129)          cGo k|fKtL e"QmfgL ( ;]o/ lk|ldod) 
ljQLo sf/f]jf/af^ v"b gub k|jfx 2,488,211,909     445,412,871     2,488,211,908 (429,587,129)         
gub k|jfxdf ePsf] v"b -sld_ a[l$ (1,427,412,186)      584,847,107      (1,340,215,183) 353,533,986 

1,689,137,628      1,104,290,521   1,457,824,507 1,104,290,521         gub tyf gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] z"?jftL df}Hbft
gub tyf gub ;dfgdf ljlgdo b/ kl/jt{gsf] c;// -   -   - - 

gub tyf gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft 261,725,442         1,689,137,628      117,609,324 1,457,824,507       
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg";f/

;L=P=ldng a:g]t ;L=P=lgb]{z >]i&         ;L=P=lhjg s"df/ a"(fyf]sL /fddfof s'Fj/
n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n slj k|;fb kf&s s[i)f axfb"/ sfsL{ sdn]z s"df/ cu|jfn         
cWoIf     ;+rfns ;+rfns  ;+rfns 

/d)f g]kfn *f=u+uf/fd ljZjsdf{ czf]s a"(fyf]sL
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs         ;+rfns ;+rfns

x]dGt kf]v/]n od s"df/ >]i&
sf=d"=lgb]{zs pk lgb]{zs

ldltM  
:yfg

gful/s nufgL sf]if
s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

PsLs[t gub k|jfx ljj/)f
1 >fj)f 2077 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2078 ;Dd -16 h"nfO{ 2020 b]lv 15 h"nfO{ 2021 ;Dd_

;d"x s]lGb|o lx;fa
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l^Kk)fL
l^Kk)fL 4=1 gub tyf gub ;dfg

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
gub df}Hbft - - - - 
g]kfn a}+s lnld ]̂* - 6,445,907 - 6,445,907 
a}+s ckm sf&df)*f}+ - 5,454,781 - 5,454,781 
s"df/L a}+s lnld ]̂* 1,660,114 9,379,612 1,660,114 9,379,612 
/fli^o jfl)fHo a}{s 847,776 1,245,216 - - 
lxdfnog a}+s lnld ]̂* 121,250,021 204,156,642 121,250,021 204,156,642 
k|e' a}{s, पोखरा 22,967,664 230,067,906 5,528,625 - 
Pe/]i^ a}+s lnld ]̂* (1,998,012) 646,999,968 (1,998,012) 646,999,968 
Pg l;=l; a}+s lnld ]̂* 1,706,308 220,680,983 1,706,308 220,680,983 
df%fk"R%|] a}+s lnld ]̂* 29,419,488 181,591,666 29,419,488 181,591,666 
k|fOd sdl;{on a}+s lnld ]̂* (10,938,427) (10,938,427) (10,938,427) (10,938,427) 
;g/fO{h a}+s lnld ]̂* - 212,808,724 - 212,808,724 
Unf]an a}+s lnld ]̂* 125,824,303 - - - 
Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld ]̂* (21,933,803) 63,261,431 (21,938,803) 63,261,431 
l;len a}+s lnld ]̂* (7,079,990) (82,016,780) (7,079,990) (82,016,780) 
hDdf 261,725,442 1,689,137,628     117,609,324 1,457,824,507    

l^Kk)fL 4=2 g]kfn /fi^«a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft tyf lng" kg]{
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
g]kfn /fi^«a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 192,186,460 133,955,978 192,186,460 133,955,978 
g]kfn /fi^«a}+saf^ c;"n x"g afsL Aofh 504,407 78,375 504,407 78,375 
hDdf 192,690,868 134,034,353 192,690,868 134,034,353 

l^Kk)fL 4=3 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf]
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
3,512,216,756 2,467,916,756           3,512,216,756 2,467,916,756           
2,230,000,000     640,000,000 -

:jb]zL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d"$lt lgIf]k
;xfos sDklgdf nufgL /x]sf d"$lt lgIf]k
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (23,507,756) (23,507,756) (23,507,756) (23,507,756) 
hDdf 5,718,709,000 3,084,409,000 3,488,709,000 2,444,409,000 
Note : Full Impairment has been made of Nepal Share Market 

l^Kk)fL 4=3=1 :jb]zL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d"$lt lgIf]k
ljj/)f rfn' jif{ -?=_
k|fOd sdl;{on a}+s lnld ]̂* 7,000,000 
नबिल�िैंक�बलबिटेड 262,500,000 
s'df/L a}s lnld ]̂* 500,000,000     
Pg= Pd=lj= j}+s lnld ]̂* 297,300,000 
नेपाल�िंगलादेश�िैंक�बलबिटेड 49,609,000 
सेनु्चरी�sdl;{on a}+s lnld ]̂* 378,500,000 
l;len a}+s lnld ]̂* 50,000,000 
Pg l;l; a}s lnld ]̂* 576,500,000 
लक्ष्मी�िैंक�बलबिटेड 80,000,000 
df%fk'`%|] a}s lnld ]̂* 280,000,000     
साबनिा�िैंक�बलबिटेड 191,000,000 
राबरि य�िाबिज्य�िैंक�बलबिटेड 726,300,000 
एभरेस्ट�िैंक�बलबिटेड 90,000,000 
g]kfn z]o/ dfs]{ \̂; ln= 23,507,756 
hDdf 3,512,216,756     
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (23,507,756) 
hDdf 3,488,709,000    

ljj/)f
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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l^Kk)fL 4=4 cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx?
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
z]o/ -OlSj^L_
cGo -National Saving Certificate_ 2,600,000       37,449,375       2,600,000        37,449,375       
hDdf 2,600,000       37,449,375       2,600,000       37,449,375       

l^Kk)fL 4=5 sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
kl/iff]lwt nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] shf{  
tyf ;fk^ 130,979,443      129,511,887       130,979,443      129,511,887       
#^fpg]Mshf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                                      -                                        -                                       

v"b /sd 130,979,443      129,511,887       130,979,443      129,511,887       
FVTPL df dfkg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ -                                      -                                        -                                                   

hDdf 130,979,443      129,511,887      130,979,443      129,511,887      

l^Kk)fL 4=6 lwtf]kqdf nufgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
kl/iff]lwt nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL -                       -                        -                        
FVTPL df dfkg ul/Psf] z]o/-OlSj^L_ df 
nufgL

1,468,253,606           68,537,919               -                        

FVTOCI df dfkg ul/Psf] z]o/-OlSj^L_ 
df nufgL

     938,837,642      1,102,533,731       938,837,642 1,102,533,731      

hDdf 2,407,091,248    1,102,533,731      1,007,375,561     1,102,533,731      

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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l^Kk)fL 4=6=3 OlSj^Ldf ul/Psf] nufgLsf] hfgsf/L
ljj/)f

nfut km]o/ dNo
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL dfkm{t km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf 
;'lrs[t z]o/ -OlSj^L_ nufgL 2,044,886     134,057,454          933,831,460           
l;$fy{ a}+s lnld^]* 73,930           3,553,744               37,260,720              
a}+s ckm sf&df)*f}+ 436,104         5,865,156               165,283,416            
lk|ldo/ OG;"/]G; lnld^]* 734               76,160                    858,780                
Pe/]i^ OG;"/]G; lnld^]* 1,625             135,498                 1,217,125                
Pe/]i^ OG;"/]G; lnld^]* ;+:yfks z]o/ 1,102             102,002                 552,102                  
o'lglne/ lnld^]* 8,900            3,027,157                172,615,500            
k|e" OG;"/]G; lnld^]* 90,013           9,837,930               86,412,480            
l;l^hg OG^/g]zgn a}+s 1,883             648,427                 726,838                 
l;l^hg OG^/g]zgn a}+s -;+:yfks z]o/_ 2,432             386,611                  657,126                  
a}+s ckm sf&df)*f} -;+:yfks z]o/_ 779,723          46,351,400             206,860,512            
Pg=cfO=;L=Plzof a}+s 2,048            88,286                   2,035,712                
l;len a}+s lnld^]* 8,579            867,466                  2,453,594               
lxdfnog a}+s lnld^]* 2,675             19,200                   1,294,700               
a"^jn kfj/ sDkgL lnld^]* 69,991           13,199,680              35,415,446             
g]kfn ^]lnsd sDkgL lnld^]* 5,000            3,000,000              6,570,000               
g]kfn ^]lnsd sDkgL lnld^]* -;+:yfks z]o/_ 50,000          5,000,000              45,990,000            
Pg=l;=l; a}+s lnld^]* -;+:yfks z]o/_ 267,467          25,937,053              68,712,272              
Pg=l;=l; a}+s lnld^]* 139,441         8,180,147               51,174,847             
k|fOd sdl;{on a}+s lnld^]* 5,946             282,832                  2,848,134              
g]kfn Oge]i^d]G^ a}+s lnld^]* 96,194           7,486,503               44,249,240            
n"lDagL ljsf; a}s ln= 1,099             12,200                   642,915                 

gfkmf gf]S;fg dfkm{t km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf ;'lrs[t 
z]o/ -OlSj^L_ nufgL 63,092          70,714,853            68,537,919            
;g/fOh a}+s lnld^]* 8,000            3,031,815                2,904,000              
l%d]sL n#"ljQLo ljsf; a}s lnld^]* 7,410             13,040,190             12,878,580             
Unf]an cfO| Pd O{ a}s lnld^]* 6,000            2,643,485               2,646,000               
sflnsf dfOqmf] s|]l*^ ljsf; a}s ln= 4,329             6,191,987               6,194,799               
g]zgn nfOkm OG;"/]G; sDkgL ln= 13,500           17,352,440             15,538,500             
cf]dL dfOqmf] kmfOgfG; ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 2,763             4,496,304              4,476,060              
lgw{g pTyfg a}s ln= 10,000           16,175,807              16,000,000             
k|e" a}s lnld^]* 5,000            2,257,235                2,285,000              
;'o{ nfOkm OG;"/]G; sDkgL ln= 6,090             5,525,591               5,614,980               

cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL dfkm{t km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf 
;'lrs[t gePsf z]o/ -OlSj^L_ nufgL

         25,449              6,880,272              5,006,182 

g]kfn :^s PS;r]Gh lnld^]* 859               6,182                     6,182                     
gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 5,000            5,000,000              5,000,000              
>L e[s"^L kNk P)* k]k/ 2,000            200,000                 -                       
;Demgf kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld^]* 14,886           1,422,440              -                       
lgsf]g Po/ lnld^]* 1,000            81,250                   -                       
lxdlul/ ^]S;^fOn lnld^]* 600               60,000                   -                       
P;=n]af]^/L g]kfn lnld^]* 1,104             110,400                 -                       
hDdf 2,133,427       211,652,579           1,007,375,561         
Note:Investment in share of Shree Bhrikuti pulp and paper, Samjhana Finance Company Ltd, Necon Air Ltd, Himgiri textiles Ltd and

 S. Laborataries are Rs. 18 Lacs which is impaired to zero & Remaining Unquoted share is valued at cost. Hence Fairvalue reserve is

 calculated excluding such Investment.

2078 ciff( 31 
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l^KkgL 4=6=1 kl/iff]lwt-Amortized_nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] lwQf]kqdf nufgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
C)fkq - - - - 
;/sf/L C)fkq - - - - 
g]kfn z]o/ dfs]{̂ \; ln= - - - - 
Go'gM ljz]if xfgL gf]S;fgL Joj:yf - - - - 
hDdf - - - 

l^Kk)fL 4=6=2 cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL dfkm{t km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf z]o/ -OlSj^L_ nufgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
OlSj^L pks/)fx? - - -

;'lrs[t z]o/x? 2,333,547,147 1,097,527,549          933,831,460 1,097,527,549           
;'lrs[t gePsf z]o/x? 5,006,182 5,006,182 5,006,182 5,006,182 

hDdf 2,338,553,329 1,102,533,731 938,837,642 1,102,533,731 

l^Kk)fL 4=7 rfn" s/ ;DklQbfloTj
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
          1,472,274,691           1,162,260,852          1,377,458,706           1,162,260,852 

310,013,839 232,712,779 215,197,854 232,712,779 
rfn" s/ ;DklQ
rfn" jif{sf] cfo s/ ;DklQ 
cl#Nnf] jif{x?sf] s/ ;DklQ 1,162,260,852 929,548,073 1,162,260,852 929,548,073 

rfn" s/ bfloTj           1,473,697,579           1,134,005,673          1,384,810,907           1,134,005,673 
rfn" jif{sf] cfos/ bfloTj 339,691,907 200,872,516 250,805,235 200,872,516 
ut jif{x?sf] s/ bfloTjx? 1,134,005,673 933,133,157 1,134,005,673 933,133,157 
hDdf (1,422,888) 28,255,180 (7,352,201) 28,255,180 

l^Kk)fL 4=8 ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
- - - 

L - - 2,550,000,000          400,000,000.00 
- - - 

;'lrs[t ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
;lrs[t gePsf] ;xfos sDkgLdf nufg 
hDdf nufgL
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf - - - 
v"b lstfjL d"No - - 2,550,000,000         400,000,000 

l^Kk)fL 4=9 ;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

;'lrs[t ;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL
;'lrs[t gePsf ;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL 
hDdf nufgL
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf - - - 
v"b lstfjL d"No - - - - 

l^Kk)fL 4=10 nufgL ;DklQ
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
kkm]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf] nufgL ;DklQ    -   -   -   -   

-   -   -   -   
-   -   -   -   
-   -   -   -   
-   -   -   -   

1 >fj)f 2074 sf] df}Hbft 
o; jif{sf] yk las|L 
;dfof]hg :yfgfGt/)f
;+lrt x|f;s^\^L
;+lrt hf]lvd Joj:yf -   -   -   -   

v"b /sd -   -   -   -   
hDdf - - - - 

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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ljj/)f VoftL cGo
vl/b ljsf;

>fj)f 2076 sf] df]Hbft 7,159,410          7,159,410 3,728,539      
o; jif{ yk - 3,430,871      
yk - 

- 
- 

k'+hLs[t
o; jif{sf] ljlqm
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nofª\sg - 
cfiff( d;fGt 2077 sf] df}Hbft 7,159,410         -     -     7,159,410        7,159,410 
o; jif{ yk - - 
yk 15,895,202        

- 
- 

k'+hLs[t
o; jif{sf] ljlqm
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nofª\sg - 
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 sf] df}Hbft 23,054,612 -      -     7,159,410 7,159,410      -                

kl/iff]wg / xfgL gf]S;fgL - 
1 >fj)f 2076 2,625,235          2,625,235 1,865,794     
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 1,093,592          1,093,592         759,441        
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL - 
ljqmL - 
;dfof]hg - 
ciff( d;fGt 2077 sf] df}Hbft 3,718,827         3,718,827        2,625,235      
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 1,816,191 
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL
;dfof]hg
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 sf] df}Hbft 5,535,019          5,535,019         3,718,827 
k'+hLut lgdf{)fsfo{ 101,508,245      
v"b lstfaL d'No - 
cfiff( d;fGt 2077 sf] df}Hbft 8,066,803         8,066,803        4,534,175     
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 sf] df}Hbft 119,027,838      119,027,838     8,066,803     

l^Kk)L 4=12 VoftL / cd't{ ;DklQ
 ;d"x 

;km\^j]o/  2078 ciff( 31  2077 
ciff( 31 
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ljj/)f VoftL cGo
vl/b ljsf;

>fj)f 2076 sf] df]Hbft 7,159,410          7,159,410        3,728,539      
o; jif{ yk - 3,430,871      
yk - 

- 
- 

k'+hLs[t
o; jif{sf] ljlqm
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nofª\sg - 
cfiff( d;fGt 2077 sf] df}Hbft 7,159,410          -     - 7,159,410        7,159,410 
o; jif{ yk 15,895,202         - - 
yk - 

- 
- 

k'+hLs[t
o; jif{sf] ljlqm
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nofª\sg - 
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 sf] df}Hbft 23,054,612 -     - 7,159,410 7,159,410 -                 

kl/iff]wg / xfgL gf]S;fgL - 
1 >fj)f 2076 2,625,235 2,625,235         1,865,794     
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 1,093,592 1,093,592 759,441        
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL - 
ljqmL - 
;dfof]hg - 
ciff( d;fGt 2077 sf] df}Hbft 3,718,827          3,718,827         2,625,235      
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 1,816,191 
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL
;dfof]hg
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 sf] df}Hbft 5,535,019          5,535,019         3,718,827      
k'+hLut lgdf{)fsfo{ 101,508,245       4,626,220 
v"b lstfaL d'No - 
cfiff( d;fGt 2077 sf] df}Hbft 8,066,803          8,066,803        4,534,175     
cfiff( d;fGt 2078 sf] df}Hbft 119,027,838       119,027,838     8,066,803     

l^Kk)L 4=12 VoftL / cd't{ ;DklQ
s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

;km\^j]o/  2078 ciff( 31  2077 
ciff( 31 
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l^Kk)L 4=14 cGo ;DklQ
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 

22,203,583 8,658,599.56 22,203,583 8,658,600 

2,250 184,445 2,250 184,445 
1,700,818 101,000 101,000 101,000 

690,791 447,925 690,791 447,925 
- 1,077,471 - 1,077,471 

380,629 296,905 380,629 296,905 
- - - -

5,788,625 5,984,232 5,721,772 5,984,232 
- - - 

88,012,018 88,147,810 88,012,018 88,147,810 
- - - - 
- - - - 

29,270,465 5,143,493 3,754,519 5,143,493 
646,928 1,546,928 646,928 1,546,928 

18,908,347 16,414,981 
6,150,000 - - - 

kl/eflift sd{rf/L nfe of]hgf 
;DaGwL ;DklQ -v"b_
lng afsL cf;fdL
clu|d e"QmfgL / w/f}^L
clu|d OG;"/]G; lk|ldod-uf*Lsf] OG;"/]G;_ 
clu|d OG;"/]G; lk|ldod-sd{rf/Lsf] d]l*sn _  
cGo -:^]zg/L df}Hbft_
&]s]bf/nfO{ clu|d e"mStfgL
sd{rf/LnfO{  clu|d e"mStfgL
cfos/ w/f}^L (sfg"gL d"$fx?sf] nflu) 
sd{rf/Lsf] :yug vr{
hUuf s/
sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]if
Aofh lng afsL
cfpg' kg]{ घर�भाडा
;]o/ a|f]s/;+u lng"kg]{
cGo
cGt/ of]hgf n]gb]g 10,075,456,348    3,892,854,199 10,075,456,348 3,892,854,199 
lzIfs aLdf sf]if of]hgf 4,625,356,695 2,889,218,568          4,625,356,695 2,889,218,568           
gfs{ aLdf sf]if of]hgf - - - 
sd{rf/L artj[lQ cjsfz of]hgf - - - - 
;}lgs aLdf of]hgf 1,142,010,106 - 1,142,010,106 - 

gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 19,553,738 40,999,471 19,553,738 40,999,471 
नागररक�पेन्सन�योजना� 2,025,432 - 2,025,432 
g]kfn k|x/L aLdf sf]if of]hgf 1,236,419,565 6,266,984 1,236,419,565 6,266,984 
;z:t| k|x/L aLdf sf]if of]hgf 537,286,502 4,702,052 537,286,502 4,702,052 
/fli^<o cg';Gwfg aLdf of]hgf 28,409,103 - 28,409,103 - 
lghfdtL aLdf of]hgf 1,260,179,038 732,987,322 1,260,179,038 732,987,322 
pkbfg sf]if of]hgf 1,224,216,169 218,679,801 1,224,216,169 218,679,801 
hDdf 10,249,210,803        4,004,443,007        10,213,384,820        4,004,443,007 

ljj/)f
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l^Kk)fL 4=15 Joj:yf
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
ejg lgdf{)fsf] nflu Aoj:yf 9,164,011 9,756,811.40 9,164,011 9,756,811 
sfg"gL tyf s/sf] d"$f dfldnf - - - 
cGo 458,449.14 - 289,280 - 
hDdf 9,622,461 9,756,811 9,453,291 9,756,811 

l^Kk)fL 4=16 cGo bfloTj
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 

kl/eflift sd{rf/L nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL bfloTj - 
- 

- - 

-   - - - 
-   - - - 
-   - - - 

384,254,571 3,788,548 384,254,571 3,788,548 
-   - - - 
-   - - - 

10,055,937  10,055,937 10,055,937 10,055,937 
270,380,001 3,537,895 270,380,001 3,537,895 

- 572,000 - 572,000 

lb#{sflng ;]jf ljbf jfktsf] bfloTj
cNksflng sd{rf/L nfe
Jofh d"NtjL
qm]l*^;{ tyf aSof}tf
lgIf]kdf ltg{a       f+sL Jofh
;fk^Ldf ltg{ af+sL Jofh
s=a=a[=sf= 048 ;+usf] df}Hbft
ltg{ af+sL nfef+z
ltg'{ kg]{ #/ef*f
cGo vr{ -kfgL tyf ljh'nL_ - 17,676 - 17,676 
ltg{ af+sL sd{rf/L jf]g; 118,632,262  69,481,548 88,659,258 69,481,548 
tna tyf eQfsf] Joj:yf 2,150,539 1,846,595 2,150,539 1,846,595 
e"QmfgL lbg"kg]{ l^ l* P; 6,971,020 4,019,304 6,971,020 3,986,102 

15,014,095 360,226 15,014,095 360,226 
2,444,168 - 2,444,168 - 

w/f}^L lx;fa
/fli^«o sNof)f sf]if
/fli^«o ladf ;+:yfg ltg'{kg]{ lx;fj 16,350,306 - 16,350,306 - 
z]o/ a|f]s/nfO{ ltg"{kg] 8,568,207 - 8,568,207 - 
s/ n]vfkl/If)f z"Ns 477,250 282,125 254,250 254,250 
n]vfkl/If)f z"Ns tyf vr{ 1,223,369 209,615 1,223,369 209,615 
ljQLo k/fdz{ 2,737,425 2,737,425 
?h" tyf l/slG;n];g 4,858,661 - 4,858,661 - 
/fli6«o ladf ;+:yfg -ladf sf]if_  2,749,490,386 - 2,749,490,386           - 
cGo  41,020,260 
cGt/ of]hgf n]gb]g 9,108,080,524         7,065,803,610 9,108,080,524         7,065,803,610 

sd{rf/L artj[lQ cjsfz of]hgf 9,026,280,947 6,308,928,728          9,026,280,947           6,308,928,728         
฀lghfdtL aLdf of]hgf - - - - 
gfs{ aLdf of]hgf 28,608,475 29,594,149 28,608,475 29,594,149 
pkbfg sf]if of]hgf - - - - 
gful/s Psf+s of]hgf - - - - 
nufgLstf{ lx;fj of]hgf 45,405,761  329,234,695 45,405,761 329,234,695 
;z:t| k|x/L aLdf of]hgf - - - - 
;]gf aLdf of]hgf -  390,213,408 - 390,213,408 
/fli^o cg';Gwfg aLdf sf]if - 47,289 - 47,289 
k]G;g sf]if 7,785,340 7,785,340 7,785,340 7,785,340 

hDdf 12,742,708,978       7,159,975,080         12,671,492,715         7,159,914,003        

l^Kk)fL 4=16=1 sd{rf/Lx?sf] bfloTj kl/eflift nfe bfloTjx?
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
sd{rf/L pkbfg sf]if (6,668,654) 21,513,064 (6,668,654) 21,513,064 
cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{sf] nflu Joj:yf (11,556,796) (15,648,754) (11,556,796) (15,648,754) 
;+lrt labfsf] nflu Joj:yf (3,978,133) (14,522,910) (3,978,133) (14,522,910) 
hDdf (22,203,583) (8,658,600) (22,203,583) (8,658,600) 

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t bfloTjsf] jt{dfg d'No
sf]ifdf cfwfl/t bfloTjsf] jt{dfg d'No 160,592,684 156,975,201 160,592,684 156,975,201 
bfloTjsf] s'n jt{dfg d'No 160,592,684 156,975,201 160,592,684 156,975,201 
;"ljwf of]hgf ;DklQ (plan assets) sf] km]o/ d'No 182,796,267 165,633,801 182,796,267 165,633,801 
v"b bfloTjsf] xfnsf] d"No (22,203,583) (8,658,600) (22,203,583) (8,658,600) 
kfl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTj

;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa
2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 

156,975,201 137,273,675 156,975,201 137,273,675 
(17,404,840) 12,040,797 (17,404,840) 12,040,797 

(9,564,642) (17,095,455) (9,564,642) (17,095,455) 

>fj)f 1 df kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL 
bfloTj ljdflª\s (actuarial) gf]S;fgL
of]hgfaf^ k|fKt nfe
rfn" ;"ljwf vr{ tyf Jofh 30,586,965 24,756,184 30,586,965 24,756,184 
cfiff( d;fGtdf kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTj 160,592,684 156,975,201 160,592,684 156,975,201 

l^Kk)fL 4=16=4 of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d'Nodf kl/jt{g 
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
165,633,801 115,926,530 165,633,801 115,926,530 
17,991,174 56,851,544 17,991,174 56,851,544 
(9,564,642) (17,095,455) (9,564,642) (17,095,455) 
(6,550,302) 1,123,885 (6,550,302) 1,123,885 

>fj)f 1 df of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d'No 
of]hgfdf k|bfg ul/Psf] of]ubfg 
jif{el/ lt/]sf] nfe 
ljdflª\s gfkmf / -gf]S;fg_
of]hgf ;DklQaf^ ck]lIft kmfObf 15,286,236 8,827,297 15,286,236 8,827,297 
cfiff( d;fGtdf of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d'No 182,796,267 165,633,801 182,796,267 165,633,801 

l^Kk)fL 4=16=5 gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/)fdf n]vfª\sg ul/Psf] /sd
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
rfn" ;"ljwf vr{ 16,889,606 16,388,998 16,889,606 16,388,998 
bfloTjdf Jofh (1,588,877) (460,111) (1,588,877) (460,111) 
of]hgf ;DklQaf^ ck]lIft kmfObf 11,849,503 (3,100,999) 11,849,503 (3,100,999) 
hDdf 27,150,232 12,827,888 27,150,232 12,827,888 

l^Kk)fL 4=16=6 cGo lj:t[t cfodf b]vfOPsf] /sd
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
ljdflª\s -gfkmf_/gf]S;fg (22,704,041) 14,017,911 (22,704,041) 14,017,911 
hDdf (22,704,041) 14,017,911 (22,704,041) 14,017,911 

l^Kk)fL 4=16=7 ljdflª\s cg"dfgx?
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
%"^ b/ 9% 9% 9% 9%
of]hgf ;DklQaf^ ck]lIft kmfObf 7% 7% 7% 7%
eljiosf] tnj j[l@ 6% 6% 6% 6%
Withdrawal b/ 5% 5% 5% 5%

l^Kk)fL 4=16=3 kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL bfloTjsf] jt{dfg d'Nosdf kl/jt{g 

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

l^Kk)fL 4=16=2 kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTjx?
ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/)fdf n]vfª\sg ul/Psf /sdx? lgDg adf]lhd %g
\ .ljj/)f  ;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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l^Kk)fL 4=17 z]o/ k'+hL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
z]o/ k'+hL 3,270,000,000 1,776,666,796 3,270,000,000        1,776,666,796 
kl/jTo{ cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 
r"Qmf gx"g] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - 
hDdf 3,270,000,000          1,776,666,796 3,270,000,000        1,776,666,796 

l^Kk)fL 4=17=1 ;fwf/)f z]o/
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
clws[t k'+hL

80,000,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100 8,000,000,000         8,000,000,000     8,000,000,000       8,000,000,000     

hf/L k'+hL - - 

80,000,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100 8,000,000,000         8,000,000,000     8,000,000,000       8,000,000,000     

r"Qmf k'+hL - - 

32,700,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100 3,270,000,000          1,640,740,882 3,270,000,000        1,640,740,882     

sn Og P*\efG; 135,925,914 - 135,925,914         
hDdf 3,270,000,000         1,776,666,796 3,270,000,000       1,776,666,796 

l^Kk)fL 4=17=2 ;fwf/)f z]o/ :jfldTj
ljj/)f s]Gb|Lo lx;fa
:jb]zL :jfldTj k|ltzt z]o/sf] ;+Vof
g]kfn ;/sf/ 23.34% 7,632,180 
/fli^฀o ladf ;+:yfg 31.55% 10,316,850 
g]kfn :^s PS;r]Gh 10% 3,270,000 
g];gn nfO{km P)* hg/n O{G;"/]G; 4.45% 1,455,150 
lk|ldo/ O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 1.24% 405,480 
g]kfn a}+s lnld^]* 2.86% 935,220 
Plzog nfO{km O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 0.78% 255,060 
g]kfn nfO{km O{G;"/]G; 3.11% 1,016,970 
PgcfO{;L Pl;of a}+s lnld^]* 1.17% 382,590 
nfOkm OG:of]/]G; skf]{/];g -g]kfn_ lnld ]̂* 0.82% 268,140 
glan a}s nL= 0.12% 39,240 
g]kfn l/ O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 0.37% 120,990 

0.16% 52,320 
0.03% 9,810 
0.07% 22,890 

/fli^«o afl)fHo a}s nL=
;]G «̂n kmfOgfG; nL=
;'of{ nfO{km O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 
;j{;fwf/)f 20.00% 6,540,000 
hDdf 100% 32,700,000 

l^Kk)fL 4=18 hu]*f tyf sf]ifx?
s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if 784,484,599 611,573,761 766,936,997 611,573,761          
km]o/ d'No sf]if 599,830,505 730,642,667 599,830,505          730,642,667         
k'gd"Nofs+g sf]if 332,060,235 332,060,235 332,060,235 332,060,235 
cGo sf]if 147,360,796 53,382,494 85,526,083 53,382,494          
hDdf 1,863,736,134 1,727,659,156 1,784,353,819 1,727,659,156       

l^Kk)fL 4=19 ;Defljt bfloTj tyf k|ltj$tf

2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 2078 ciff( 31  2077 ciff( 31 
- - 

- 189,029,525 - 189,029,525 
- - 

cg"kof]u tyf cljtl/t ;"ljwfx?
k'hL k|ltj$tf-ejg lgdf{)f_
k"hL k|ltj$tf
d"""@f dfldnf - - 
hDdf - 189,029,525 - 189,029,525        

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

As per CIT act 2049 has to set aside 20% of  the net profit after tax as general reserve
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l^Kk)fL 4=20 Jofh cfDbfgL 

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 334,255,938 97,485,327 222,464,986         97,485,327         
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ - - - - 
Jofh ( call account) 1,229,357 15,699,809 1,229,357 15,699,809         
sd{rf/L shf{ tyf ;fk^ 42,820,259          17,869,547 42,820,259           17,869,547         
cGo 450,399 697,844 450,399 697,844 
hDdf Jofh cfDbfgL 378,755,953 131,752,527 266,965,000         131,752,527        

l^Kk)fL 4=21 Jofh vr{
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
g]kfn /fi^«a}+snfO{ ltg{ af+sL - 
cGo 103,637,260          488,767 103,637,260           488,767 
hDdf 103,637,260         488,767 103,637,260          488,767 

l^Kk)fL 4=22 z"Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
Joj:yfkg z"Ns 1,120,754,757       910,046,101 1,120,754,757 910,046,101        
;]jf z"Ns 17,860,075           31,777,516 17,860,075 31,777,516           
z]o/ k|Tofe'lt / hf/Laf^ sldzg 15,533,508 1,434,813 15,533,508 1,434,813 
cGo z"Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 303,986 4,284,728 303,986 4,284,728          
hDdf 1,154,452,326      947,543,159          1,154,452,326       947,543,159       

l^Kk)fL 4=23 z"Ns tyf sldzg vr{
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
hdfgtkq sldzg - - - - 
ljk|]if)f z"Ns tyf sldzg - - - - 
cGo z"Ns tyf sldzg vr{ 14,751,401           - 8,689,811 - 
Unrealised loss on securities measured through pl 2,176,934 2,176,934 
hDdf 16,928,335 - 10,866,745 - 

l^Kk)fL 4=24 cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
]S;fg_lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL ljqmLaf^ cfDbfgL /-gf]S;fg_     230,426,081 - - - 

nufgL ;DklQsf] km]o/ d'Nodf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ 42,865,821 - - - 
OlSj^L pks/)fdf nfef+z 7,513,515 26,469,830 4,072,389 26,469,830 
;DklQ tyf pks/)f ljqmLdf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ - - - 
nufgL ;DklQsf] ljqmLdf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ - - 
cGo 1,764,900 234,350 1,616,088 166,445 
hDdf 282,570,317 26,704,180 5,688,477 26,636,274         

l^Kk)fL 4=25 shf{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf/ -lkmtf{_ tyf cGo gf]S;fgL
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] df}Hbftdf gf]S;fgL 
Joj:yf/ -lkmtf{_

-                      - 

;DklQ tyf pks/)fdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf/ -lkmtf{_ -   - 

VoftL / cd"t{ ;DklQdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf/ -lkmtf{_ -   - 

nufgL ;DklQdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf/ -lkmtf{_ -   - 
hDdf - - - - 

ljj/)f  ;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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l^Kk)fL 4=26 sd{rf/L vr{
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
tna tyf eQf 117,967,414 108,864,826 115,725,154 108,864,826         
pkbfg vr{ 11,379,605 9,992,952 11,379,605 9,992,952 
;+ro sf]if 4,869,711 4,734,460 4,869,711 4,734,460 
kf]zfs 1,290,000 1,437,125 1,290,000 1,437,125 
tflnd tyf ljsf; vr{ 1,663,827 964,085 1,421,944 964,085 
;+lrt ljbf jfktsf] vr{ 14,386,176 776,242 14,319,868 776,242 
cf}ifwL pkrf/ 1,450,758 2,058,695 1,450,758 2,058,695 
aLdf 11,504,981 10,397,212 11,504,289 10,397,212 
NFRS cGtu{t ljQLo vr{ 41,984,161 16,973,214 41,984,161 16,973,214 
hDdf 206,496,633 156,198,811 203,945,490 156,198,811         
sd{rf/L af]g; 79,298,609.68 41,365,377 49,325,606 41,365,377 
hDdf 285,795,242          197,564,188           253,271,097 197,564,188 

l^Kk)fL 4=27 cGo ;+rfng vr{

;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

n]vfkl/If)f z"Ns 1,017,000 1,261,834 1,017,000 1,233,584 
n]vfkl/If)f vr{ 1,054,667 1,613,484 800,417 1,613,484 
s/ nvfkl/If)f z"Ns 254,250 508,500 254,250 508,500 
k/fdz{ vr{ 2,954,865 2,489,747 2,954,865 2,489,747 
रुजु�तथा�रिकlGसलेसन�खर्च� 5,308,891 - 5,308,891 - 
k|)ffnL n]vfk/LIf)f vr{ 1,466,175 1,466,175 
xsk|b lgisfzg vr{ 6,352,722 6,352,722 
d;nGb vr{ 1,769,069 2,317,866 1,741,329 2,317,866 
%kfO{ vr{ 1,545,325 1,094,400 1,383,491 1,094,400 
kqklqsf tyf k":ts 399,502 164,019 54,502 164,019 
;~rf/ vr{ 2,012,314 1,139,709 1,708,110 1,139,709 
kfgL tyf lah"nL vr{ 2,252,736 1,692,247 2,252,736 1,692,247 
lj!fkg vr{ 3,400,400 3,252,551 3,037,478 3,138,986 
Joj;flos k|j{wg 1,965,708 1,271,149 1,965,708 1,271,149 
;fdu|L vl/b -kf+r xhf/ eGbf sd_ 619,210 588,424 535,875 588,424 
dd{t tyf ;Def/ vr{ 1,301,389 1,571,298 1,248,871 1,571,298 
*«fkm\^ / a}+s sldzg 334,792 6,544 334,792 6,544 
aflif{sf]T;a vr{ 1,850,957 832,067 1,850,957 832,067 
jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef vr{ 621,870 935,684 348,213 935,684 
e|d)f vr{ - 3,419,620 - 3,419,620 
;ldlt tyf pk ;ldlt vr{ 8,629,805 7,325,572 6,525,170 7,325,572 
btf{ tyf gljs/)f 2,435,777 3,465,247 2,260,777 - 
;b:otf tyf gjLs/)f vr{ 611,743 1,952,439 611,743 1,952,439 
kl/jxg vr{ 1,744,326 1,233,650 1,592,438 1,233,650 
cltly vr{ 2,625,572 2,241,659 2,490,357 2,241,659 
kbk"lt{ vr{ 598,856 1,655,456 115,714 1,655,456 
;'rgf k|ljlw vr{ 2,169,504 3,729,197 2,169,504 3,729,197 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{ 423,000 20,456,939 423,000 20,456,939 
ljljw 3,928,615 2,169,029 3,792,141 2,169,029 
#/ ef*f vr{ 7,973,050 5,097,737 6,145,048 5,097,737 
;"/Iff vr{ 3,177,506 4,028,121 3,177,506 4,028,121 
hDdf 70,799,596 77,722,988 63,919,781 73,907,126 

ljj/)f

ljj/)f
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l^Kk)fL 4=28 x|f;s \̂^L / kl/zf]wg
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
7,693,990  5,570,738 7,082,604 5,570,738 

-   - 
;DklQ tyf pks/)fdf x|f;s^\^L 
nufgL ;DklQdf x|f;s^\^L
cd"t{ ;DklQsf] kl/iff]wg 1,816,191 1,093,592 1,816,191 1,093,592 
hDdf 9,510,181 6,664,330 8,898,795 6,664,330 

l^Kk)fL 4=29 cfos/ vr{
;d"x s]Gb|Lo lx;fa

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
339,691,907 200,872,516 250,805,235 200,872,516          

- - 
- - 

rfn" s/ vr{
cl#Nnf] jif{sf] ;dfof]hg 
s/sf] b/df kl/jt{g 
klxn] n]vfª\sg gul/Psf] s/ #f^fsf] n]vfª\sg - - 
hDdf 339,691,907 200,872,516 250,805,235 200,872,516         
Note: Income tax has been calculated @ of 25% for taxable income from operation and 30% for income from capital market service.

ljj/)f

ljj/)f 
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gful/s nufgL sf]if -s]Gb|Lo lx;fa_
Gfful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& adf]lhd :yflkt

n]vf;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?
cf=a=@)&&.)&*

!= gful/s nufgL sf]if

!=! ;+u7gfTds hfgsf/L 

gful/s nufgL sf]if gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& cGtu{t :yflkt Ps j}wflgs / g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jfldTj /x]sf] ;fj{hlgs  ;+:yf xf] . of] !* 
dfr{ !((! -r}q $, @)$& la=;+=_ Ps :jfoQ lgsfosf] ?kdf :yflkt ePsf]  xf] . o;n] cf}krfl/s ?kdf !% hgj/L !((@ -Dff3 !, @)$* la=;+=_ 
af6 sf/f]af/ ;+rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . o;n] :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL nufgLstf{x?nfO{ artsf nflu k|f]T;flxt u/L ljleGg k|sf/sf ;]jf lgj[t of]hgf / 
aLdf ;fy} OsfO{ of]hgfx? ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . ;fy} nufgLsf cj;/x? j[l4 u/L k"+hL ahf/ / b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df klg of]ubfg k'¥ofPsf] 5 . 

jt{dfgdf, o;n] ljleGg k|sf/sf :j}lR5s cjsfz sf]if, lgj[lQe/0f sf]if, pkbfg sf]if, / clgjfo{ JolQmut aLdf sf]if sfo{s|d z'?jft ub}{ cfPsf] 
5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no gof++ afg]Zj/, sf7df08f}+ / zfvf sfof{nox? kf]v/f, lj/f6gu/ / a'6jndf 5g\ .

ljleGg of]hgfx?sf] k|aGw u/L gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ;a} of]hgfx?af6 Joj:yfkg z"Nsx? k|fKt ub{5 . ;a} of]hgfx?sf] nufgL Joj:yfkg gful/s 
nufgL sf]if dfkm{t ul/G5 . 

!=@ PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f 

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0fdf gful/s nufgL sf]if / ;xfos sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&* sf] ;+o'Qm ljQLo cj:yfnfO{ k|:t't 
ul/Psf] 5 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg leq d'Vo ;+:yf gful/s nufgL sf]if / ;xfos sDkgL gful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8 -Nagarik Stock Dealer Ltd._ 
/x]sf] 5 .

!=# gful/s nufgLsf] ;xfos sDkgLdf /x]sf] z]o/ :jfldTj

sDkgLsf] gfd
d'Vo sDkgL;Fusf] 

;DaGw
:jfldTj ;+/rgf cfiff9 

d;fGt, @)&*
d'Vo sf/f]af/

gful/s :6s l8n/ 
lnld6]8

;xfos sDkgL %!Ü
lwtf]kq P]g @)&$ clwgdf /x]/ lwtf]kq nufot 
k"+hLahf/sf pks/0f ;DaGwL sf/f]af/ / k"+hLahf/df 
nufgLsf] nflu ljz]if1 ;]jf pknAw u/fpg] .

Gff]6M cf=j=@)&&.&* df gful/s :6s l8n/ ln= df &@=*%Ü ;jfldTj /x]sf] 5, h"g s|lds ?kdf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?nfO{ z]o/ afF8kmfF8 ubf{ 36]/ %!Ü 
sfod /xg] 5 . 

!=$ ;xfos sDkgLsf] ljj/0f

gful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8, sDkgL P]g @)^# cGt{ut :yflkt Ps ;Lldt bfloTj /x]sf] sDkgL xf] . o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no sf7df08f}+ 
lhNnf sf7df08f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= #! Dff /x]sf] 5 . of] !@ km]a|/L, @)@) -df3 @(, @)&^ la=;+=_ Ps ;Lldt bfloTj sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt 
ePsf] xf] . o; sDkgLsf] clws[t z]o/ ? !) ca{ /x]sf] 5, h;dWo] sDkgLn] tTsfn ? % ca{ z]o/ hf/L u/]sf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] gful/s 
:6s l8n/ lnld6]8df @=%% s/f]8 z]o/ ;+Vof ;d]6]sf] 5, h'g sDkgLsf] z]o/ c+lst d"No ? !)) sf] b/n] hDdf ? @=%% ca{ x'G5 / gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifn] gful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8df cf]u6]sf] z]o/n] %! k|ltzt k|ltlglwTj ub{5 . o;n] lwtf]kq P]g @)&$ sf] clwgdf /x]/ lwtf]kq nufot 
k"+hLahf/sf pks/0f ;DaGwL sf/f]af/ / k"+hLahf/df nufgLsf] nflu ljz]if1 ;]jf k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 .

!=% gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] k|d'v ultljlwx?

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] k|d'v ultljlwx?df /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf / g]kfn s[lif cg';Gwfg kl/ifb\ aLdf sf]if, sd{rf/L art j[l¢ 
cjsfz sf]if, pkbfg of]hgf, nufgLstf{ cjsfz sf]if of]hgf, gful/s Psf+s of]hgf / gful/s k]G;g of]hgf ;]jfx? kb{5g\ .

/fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf / g]kfn s[lif cg';Gwfg kl/ifb\ aLdf sf]ifn] sd{rf/Lx?sf] cjsfz hLjgkl5sf] ;'/Iff tyf ;]jfdf 5b} 
d[To' ePsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cfl>t kl/jf/sf] ;'/Iff ;d]t k|bfg ub{5 . /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf cGt{ut lghfdtL aLdf sf]if, 
;fd'bflos ljBfnosf lzIfs aLdf sf]if, g]kfn k|x/L aLdf sf]if, g]kfn ;}lgs aLdf sf]if, z;:q k|x/L aLdf sf]if / /fli6«o cg';Gwfg aLdf sf]if 
kb{5g . 

sd{rf/L art j[l¢ cjsfz sf]ifn] sd{rf/Lx?sf] kfl/>ldsaf6 /sd s§f u/L k|fKt /sd k"+hLahf/df pknAw ;fwgx?df nufgL u/L art kl/
rfng4f/f cfly{s ljsf;df 6]jf k'¥ofpgsf] ;fy} ;]jf lgj[Q ePkl5 sd{rf/LnfO{ cfly{s >f]tsf] ;d]t Joj:yf x'g ;sf]; eGg] p2]Zon] of] of]hgf 
;+rfng ul/Psf] xf] . 
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pkbfg sf]if of]hgfn] ljleGg ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?df /x]sf sd{rf/Lx?sf] pkbfg afktsf] /sd ;+sng u/L o;sf] s'zn nufgL k|aGw ug]{ tyf sd{rf/
Lx? ;]jflgj[Q ePkl5 kfpg] ;'ljwf /sd e'QmfgL ug{ ;+ul7t ;+:yfnfO{ ;xof]u u/L eljiodf Ps}k6s kg]{ bfloTj 36fpg] p2]Zon] of] of]hgf 
;+rfng ul/Psf] xf] .

nufgLstf{ cjsfz sf]if of]hgfn] ljleGg ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?df /x]sf sd{rf/LnfO{ ;'ljwf -cyf{tM cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{, sNof0f sf]if, ;+lrt ljbf_ 
afktsf] /sd ;+sng u/L o;sf] s'zn nufgL k|aGw ug]{ tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;]jflgj[Q ePkl5 kfpg] ;'ljwf /sd e'QmfgL ug{ ;+ul7t ;+:yfnfO{ 
;xof]u u/L eljiodf Ps}k6s kg]{ bfloTj 36fpg] p2]Zon] of] of]hgf ;+rfng u/]sf] xf] .

gful/s Psf+s of]hgfn] v'Nnf cGt -open-end_ Ps+fs of]hgfx?sf] sf/f]af/ ub{5 . 

;j{;fwf/0f hgtfnfO{ art ug{ k|f]T;flxt ug{, To:tf] artnfO{ b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df kl/rfng ug{ / ;lqmo hLjgsfndf hDdf u/]sf] /sdaf6 
artstf{sf] hLjgofkgnfO{ ;xhLs/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] sf]ifsf] art sfo{qmdsf] bfo/fdf g;d]l6Psf g]kfnL gful/snfO{ cfj¢ u/fO{ a[xt ?kdf 
“gful/s k]G;g of]hgf’ ;+rfngdf NofOPsf] xf] .

!=^ ;xfos sDkgLsf] k|d'v ultljlwx?

;xfos sDkgLsf] k|d'v ultljlwx? lgDg cg';f/ 5gM

s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ;"lrs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ ,j08 / l8j]~r/, 8]l/e]l6e\; pks/0f, ;fd"lxs nufgL sf]ifsf OsfO{ jf cGo lwtf] vl/b tyf 
las|L ug]{,

v_ lwtf]kqsf] ;fj{hlgs lgisfzg tyf lnnfdL k|s[ofaf6 ljleGg lwtf]kqsf] vl/b ug]{,

u_ lwtf]kqsf] k|f/lDes tyf yk ;fj{hlgs lgisfzgdf of]Uo ;+:yfut vl/bstf{ jf nufgLstf{ eO{ sfo{ ug]{,

3_ k|rlnt P]g sfg'gsf] clwgdf /xL ;DaGwLt lgsfosf] :jLs[lt lnO{ lwtf]kqx?sf] ;fk6L lng]lbg]sf] sfo{ ug]{,

ª_ ljleGg JolQm jf ;+:yfsf] nflu nufgL k/fdz{ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{,

r_ ;+:yfks ;+:yfx? / cfkmgf] k|of]hgsf] nflu lwtf]kq bnfn Joj;foL eO{ lwtf]kq P+jd C0fkqsf] sf/f]af/ ug]{,

@=  n]vfÍgsf] cfwf/

@=! ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ tyf k|:t't ug]{ cfwf/

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] cfly{s ljQLo ljj/0f k|f]befjL cfwf/df n]vfdfg af]8{ -ASB_ g]kfn4f/f k|sflzt / g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yf -ICAN_ 
4f/f hf/L u/]sf]] g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg -NFRS-2018_ cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

ljQLo ljj/0fdf ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f, gfkmf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f / cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f, OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f, 
gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f, n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? tyf k|d'v n]vfgLltx? ;dfj]z 5g\ .

@=@ cg'kfng ;DaGwL pb\3f]if0f -Statement of Compliance_

ljQLo ljj/0f g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg -NFRS-2018_ cg';f/ g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{ -ASB_ 4f/f k|sflzt / g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yf 
-ICAN_ 4f/f ldlt @)!* ;]K6]Da/ @) / ldlt @)!( gf]a]Da/ @) df hf/L u/]sf] Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment cg';f/ 
tof/ ul/Psf] / ;+rfns ;ldlt 4f/f cg'df]bg ul/Psf] 5 .

cGoyf pNn]v ul/Psf] afx]s oL gLltx?sf] kfngf lg/Gt/ ?kdf ul/Psf] 5 .

@=# Reporting Pronouncements

gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ASB n] @)!* df 3f]lift u/]sf] NFRS cg';f/n] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ u/]sf] 5 . NFRS, in all material respect cGt/f{li6«o 
n]vf k|0ffnL af]8{ -IASB_ 4f/f hf/L ul/Psf] cGt/f{li6«o ljQLo k|ltj]bg k|0ffnL -IFRS_ cg"?k 5 .

@=#=! g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg cg'kfngsf] ;DaGwdf hf/L j}slNks Joj:yf

n]vfdfg af]8{n] l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhd g]kfn rf6{8 Psfp06]G6; ;+:yfn] @) gf]e]Da/ @)!( / !( cS6'a/ @)@) df NFRS  sfof{Gjog ug{sf] 
nflu k|bfg u/]sf] Carve outs x? dWo] sf]ifn] lgDg Carve outs k|of]u u/]sf] 5 .

s_ NFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statement -PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f_ 

NFRS 10 sf] Para 19 sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd d'Vo sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0f PsLs[t ubf{ ;dfg n]vf gLltx? cjnDag 
u/L PsLs[t ug'{kg]{ k|fjwfg ePtf klg ;f] ug{ cJojxfl/s ePsf] cj:yfdf j}slNks Joj:yf cjnDag ug{ ;lsg] 5 . of] j}slNks Joj:yf cg';f/ 
;xfos sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;dfg n]vf gLlt ckgfO{ tof/ gul/Psf] eP tfklg d'Vo sDkgLn] ;f]xL ljQLo ljj/0fsf cfwf/df PsLs[t u/L 
PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ug{ ;Sg] x'G5 . gful/s :6s l8n/ s+=ln=n] GAAP cg';f/ ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ u/]sf] 5 .

v_ NAS 39 - Financial Instruments -ljQLo pks/0f – klxrfg tyf dfkg_ 
NAS 39 sf] Para 63 sf] Joj:yf adf]lhd ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf u0fgf ubf{ ‘Incurred Loss Model’ ckgfP/ ug'{kg]{, k|fjwfg 
cg';f/ ug{ g;lsg] cj:yf x'Fbf j}slNks Joj:yf cjnDag ug{ ;lsg] 5 . 

t/klg of] Joj:yf cg';f/ gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf u0fgf ubf{ ‘Incurred Loss Model’ g} ckgfPsf] 5 .

u_ NAS 39 - Financial Instrument -ljQLo pks/0f– klxrfg tyf dfkg_ 
NAS 39 sf] Para 9 sf] Joj:yf adf]lhd ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] shf{ nufgLaf6 x'g] Aofh cfDbfgL u0fgf ubf{ ;]jf z'Ns / sldzgnfO{ ;d]t ;dfof]hg 
u/L x'g cfpg] ;dfof]lht Aofh b/ (Effective Interest Rate) df u0fgf ug{] Joj:yf /x]sf]df ;f] ug{ cJojxfl/s ePsf] cj:yfdf j}slNks 
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Joj:yf cjnDag ug{ ;lsg] 5 . 

j}slNks Joj:yf adf]lhd shf{ nufgL ubf{ k|fKt x'g] ;]jf z'Ns tyf sldzgnfO{ shf{af6 k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL n]vfÍgsf] nflu ;dfof]lht Aofh b/
df ;dfof]hg gu/L k|f]befjL (Accrual Basis) n]vfÍgsf cfwf/df ;f] ;]jf z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL kfs]s} jif{ n]vfÍg ug{ ;lsg] 5 . sf]ifn] 
pk/f]Qm j}slNks Joj:yf cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .

@=$ ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fsf] :jLs[lt

;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fn] ldlt ! >fj0f @)&& b]lv ldlt #! cfiff9 @)&* sf] cjlwnfO{ ;d]l6 ldlt #! cfiff9 @)&* sf] ljQLo cj:yf k|:t't u/]sf] 
5 . pQm ljQLo ljj/0f / ;f] sf] #! cfiff9 @)&& sf] ljQLo cj:yf;Fusf] t'ngfTds l:yltsf] cj:yfsf] k|sfzg tyf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
:jLs[ltsf] nflu k]z ul/Psf]df ldltM @)&(.)#.!! ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 :jLs[t ePsf] 5 .

@=% sfof{Tds / k|:t'lt d'b|f (Functional & Presentation Currency)

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? sfo{fTds tyf k|:t'lt d'b|f, g]kfnL ?k}+ofdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

@=^ cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]sdf cfwfl/t lg0f{osf] k|of]u (Use of estimates, assumptions & judgements)

NFRS sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd n]vf gLlt ckgfP/ ljQLo k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{ NFRS n] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd pko'Qm tyf ;d'lrt cg'dfg (Estimate), 
wf/0ff (Assumption), tyf :jljj]s (Judgement) x?nfO{ cfwf/ agfPsf] x'G5 . sf]if Joj:yfkgn] pQm cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]ssf] ;do 
cg's'n k'g/fjnf]sg u/L cfjZos ePsf] cj:yfdf NFRS n] lglb{i6 u/] cg';f/ ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 
ljQLo ljj/0fsf] tof/Ldf lgDg If]qdf cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]ssf] k|of]un] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf v]n]sf] x'G5 M 

•	ljQLo pks/0fsf] ahf/ d"No lgwf{/0f (Fair Value of Financial Instruments) 

•	ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f (Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities) 
•	ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgwf{/0f (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets) 

•	u}/ ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgwf{/0f (Impairment Losses on Non-Financial Assets) 

•	l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] pkof]u cjlw lgwf{/0f (Useful Economic Life of Property and Equipment) 

•	cfos/ tyf :yug s/ lgwf{/0f (Taxation and Deferred Tax) 

•	kl/eflift nfe bfloTj lgwf{/0f (Defined Benefit Obligations) 
•	;Defljt bfloTj lgwf{/0f (Provisions for Liabilities, Commitments and Contingencies) 

@=^=! ljQLo pks/0fsf] ahf/ d"No lgwf{/0f (Fair Value of Financial Instrument) 

ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] ahf/ d"No lgwf{/0f a'Fbf g+ #=#=^ df plNnlvt d'NofÍg cg';f/ lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] 5 . 

@=^=@ ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f (Classification of Financial Assets and Liabilities) 
ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] k|:t'lt / dfkg Amortized Cost cyjf ahf/ d"No dWo] s'g} Psdf cfwfl/t d"NofÍg ljlwsf cg';f/ u/L lgDg 
ju{df juL{s[t ul/Psf] 5M

•	 Amortized Cost df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 

•	 Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) df juL{s/0f ul/Psf]

•	 Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 
ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f cg';f/ d"NofÍg / n]vfÍg km/s kg]{ x'g ;S5 . sf]ifn] ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] k|:t'lt tyf d"NofÍgnfO{ 
pko'Qm n]vf gLlt cjnDag u/L juL{s/0f ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

@=^=# ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets) 
ljQLo ;DklQdf ePsf] gf]S;fgLsf] Joj:yf ‘Incurred Loss Model’ ckgfP/ ul/Psf] 5 . 
NAS 39 sf] Para 63 adf]lhd Amortized Cost df juL{s/0f ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgwf{/0f ug{ lgDg lnlvt a'Fbfx?df pko'Qm 
:jljj]s, cg'dfg / wf/0ffx? cjnDag ug{'kg{] x'G5 . 

•	gf]S;fgL Joj:yf d"NofÍgsf] nflu pko'Qm d"NofÍg k4ltsf] 5gf}6 

•	Psn ?kdf dxTj /fVg] ljQLo ;DklQsf] kl/efiff 

•	gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] d"NofÍg ug]{ k|ZgfjnLsf] tof/L 

•	eljiodf ljQLo ;DklQaf6 x'g ;Sg] gub k|jfxsf] cg'dfg 

•	 Historical Data sf] ljZn]if0fsf cltl/Qm afx\o cfly{s ;"rsx? tyf kf]6{kmf]lnof]sf ;"rsx?sf] ;dfof]hg 
gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] d"NofÍgsf] k|lqmofdf Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag ug]{ :jljj]s pQm d"NofÍgsf] cleGg c+u x'G5 / o;/L d"NofÍg ubf{ Joj:yfkgn] 
pknAw tYof° cf}lrTotfsf cfwf/df ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .  

@=^=$ l:y/ ;DklQsf] pko'Qm k|of]u cjlw 
sf]ifn] pko'Qm cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]ssf] cfwf/df cfjlws ?kdf l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] x|f; s6\6Lsf] ljlw, pko'Qm k|of]u 
cjlw tyf pQm cjlwsf] cGTodf afFsL /xg] d"No (Residual Value) k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

@=^=% s/ tyf :yug s/ 
cfos/ vr{df o; jif{sf] s/, :yug s/ tyf ljut jif{sf] s'g} yk s/ bfloTj cfPdf ;f] ;d]t ;dfj]z ul/G5 . 
rfn' cfos/ bfloTj eGgfn] rfn' cfly{s jif{df ul/Psf] d'gfkmfaf6 cfGtl/s /fhZj ljefunfO{ ltg'{ kg]{ cfos/ /sd xf] . cfos/ u0fgf ug]{ 
k|of]hgsf nflu pkof]u x'g] s/sf b/ -tyf s/ ;DaGwL sfg"g_ ljQLo l:yltsf] ljj/0f ldltdf nfu' ePsf b/ x'g\ . ;f]xL cg'?k rfn' cfos/sf] 



@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* ===============================================================================================================================42

u0fgf ubf{ cfos/ P]g @)%* -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ df ul/Psf] Joj:yf adf]lhd o; jif{sf] gfkmfnfO{ cfwf/ dfgL u0fgf ul/G5 . 
;DklQ tyf bfloTjx?sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf u0fgf ul/Psf] /sd tyf s/ sfg'gsf lx;fan] u0fgf ul/Psf] /sddf x'g] leGgtfnfO{ ljQLo ljj/0fdf 
:yug s/ ;DklQ -jf :yug s/ bfloTj_ sf ?kdf n]vfÍg u/L k|To]s jif{ o:tf] ;DklQ -jf bfloTjdf_ x'g] kl/jt{gnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf 
:yug s/ cfo -jf :yug s/ vr{ sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . :yug s/ ;DklQnfO{ eljiodf x'g] s/of]Uo cfodf bfjL ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo 
cfwf/ geP;Dd ;DklQsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/b}+g . 

@=^=^ kl/eflift nfe bfloTj (Defined Benefit Obligation) 
sf]ifn] sd{rf/L k|ltsf] lgDg tLg k|sf/sf bfloTjx?nfO{ kl/eflift nfe bfloTj ‘Defined Benefit Obligation’ sf] ?kdf klxrfg u/]sf] 5M 

•	 pkbfg jfktsf] bfloTj 

•	 ;l~rt ljbf jfktsf] bfloTj

•	 cf}ifwL pkrf/ jfktsf] bfloTj
sf]ifn] pQm bfloTjsf] d"NofÍg vr{ :jtGq PSr'P/L (Actuary) Teja Ranade-Gadhoke af6 u/fPsf] 5 . PSr'l/on d"NofÍgsf] nflu Discount 
b/, ;DklQsf] cg'dflgt k|ltkmn b/, cg'dflgt tna a9f]Q/Lsf] b/, d[To' b/ cflbsf] af/]df ljleGg wf/0ffx? (Assumptions) cjnDag ul/Psf] 
x'G5 . 
sf]ifn] pQm kl/eflift nfe bfloTjsf] cjlw;Fu ldNg] g]kfn ;/sf/åf/f hf/L C0fkqsf] Aofh b/nfO{ Discount b/sf] ?kdf lnPsf] x'G5 . pk/f]Qm 
wf/0ffx? pknAw eP;Dd ldNbf] h'Nbf] ;fj{hlgs ?kdf pknAw cflwsfl/s tYofª\sx?nfO{ cfwf/ agfO{ cjnDag ul/Psf] x'G5 . 

@=^=& ;Defljt bfloTjsf] nflu Joj:yf 
;Defljt bfloTjx?df ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg] To:tf bfloTjx? h;sf] cl:tTj tyf kl/0ffd eljiosf Ps jf PseGbf a9L tyf 
sf]ifsf] lgoGq0f eGbf aflx/ /xg] clglZrt 36gf qmdx?n] lgSof}{n ug]{ tyf ljutsf 36gf qmdaf6 pTkGg ePsf t/ b]xfosf sf/0fn] ubf{ xfn 
n]vfÍg gul/Psf bfloTjx? kb{5g\ . 

•	bfloTj lg;u{ ug{sf nflu cfly{s nfe x'g] >f]t aflxl/g] ;Defjgf g/x]sf], cyjf 

•	bfloTj dfkg ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ gePsf] 

@=& n]vf gLltx?df kl/jt{gM 

g]kfn ljQLo k|lta]bg dfg -NFRS_ cg"?k gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] n]vf gLltx? nfu' u/]sf] 5 . n]vf gLltx? nuftf/ ?kdf nfu' x'G5g / olb s'g} 
kl/jt{g ePdf ;Dej eP;Dd ljQLo c;/sf] ;fy v'nf;f ul/G5 .  

@=* gof+ dfgx? hf/L ul/Psf t/ xfn k|efjsf/L gePsf

g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{n] ;]K6]Da/ @)!* kZrft\ g]kfn k|ltj]bg dfgsf] goFf ;+:s/0f hf/L u/]sf] 5}g . ;g\ @)!* kZrft cGt/f{li6«o ljQLo k|ltj]bg 
dfgx?df ljleGg ;+zf]wgx? NofO{Psf]df pQm ;+zf]wgx? NFRS sf] ?kdf hf/L eO{ afWosf/L gePsf] xF'bf sf]ifn] tL ;+zf]wgx? cª\lusf/ u/]sf] 
5}g . pQm ;Dzf]wgx? n]vfdfg af]8{ g]kfnn] NFRS leq /fv]kl5 dfq nfu' x'G5g\ .

@=( cjLl5Gg ;+rfng (Going Concern)

sf]if Joj:yfkgn] ;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/ ;~rfng x'g ;Sg] Ifdtfsf] d"NofÍg ubf{ ;+:yf cljl5Gg ?kdf ;~rfng x'g ;Sg] kfPsf]   5 . ;fy}, 
Joj:yfkgn] sf]ifsf] cljl5Gg ?kdf ;~rfng x'g ;Sg] Ifdtfdf x|f; k'¥ofpg] vfnsf] s'g} 36gf jf cj:yf kfPsf] 5}g . t;y{ ljQLo ljj/0f 
;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/tf / clj5Ggtfdf cfwfl/t /x]/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

@=!) gof+ dfg / JofVof gckgfPsf]

lgDg ;+zf]wgx? @)@)–@! sf] nflu clgjfo{ 5}g / sf]ifn] k|f/Dedf ckgfPsf] 5}g / ;+zf]wgx?sf] lj:t[t k|efjsf] cfsng ul//x]sf] 5 .

@=!)=! IFRS 9 ljQLo ;fwgx? -Impairment_

IFRS 9 ljQLo ;fwgx? IASB n] h'nfO{ @)!$ df hf/L u/]sf] lyof] / ! hgj/L @)!* df jf To;kZrft ljQLo ljj/0fsf] nflu cgt/f{li6«o 
?kdf k|efjsf/L ePsf] xf] . g]kfnsf] n]vfdfg af]8{n] Impairment df s]xL ckjfb -exception_ ;lxt NFRS 9 ljQLo ;fwgx?sf] ;dy{g u¥of] . 
xfn, NAS 39 df tf]lsP adf]lhd Incurred Loss Model k|of]u ul/P tfklg IFRS 9 !^ h'nfO{ @)@! Aff6 clgjfo{ u/]sf] 5  t/ IFRS 9 sf] 
cfjZostfdf Expected Credit Loss Model 5 . 

@=!)=@ IFRS-15:u|fxsx?;+u ul/Psf] s/f/af6 ePsf] cfDbfgL (Revenue from contract with customers)

IASB n] /fh:j dfGotfsf nflu gof+ dfg hf/L u¥of] h;n] cjl:yt /fh:j dfGotf dfgnfO{ overhauls ub{5 . /fh:j dfGotfsf nflu lgDg kfFr 
r/0f df]8]n k|m]djs{ cg';/0f ug{ cfjZos 5 M 

•	u|fxs;+u ul/Psf] ;D´f}tfsf] klxrfg

•	;Demf}tfdf ul/Psf] k|bz{g bfloTjx?sf] klxrfg

•	sf/f]jf/ d'Nosf] lgwf{/0f 

•	;D´f}tfsf] k|bz{g bfloTjnfO{ n]gb]g d'Nosf] af8kmf8 

•	cfDbfgLsf] klxrfg, ha OsfO{n] k|bz{g bfloTj k'/f ub{5 . 
goFf dfg ! hgj/L @)!* b]lv k|efjsf/L x'g]5 / k|f/lDes nfu' klg ug{ ;lsg]5  . Joj:yfkgn] IFRS 15n] ljQLo ljj/0fdf kfg]{ ;Defljt 
k|efjsf] cfsng ub}{5 .

IFRS 15 u|fxsx?;+u ul/Psf] ;demf}tfaf6 x'g] cfDbfgL clxn];Dd g]kfnsf] n]vfdfg af]8{n] ckgfPsf] 5}g t/ !^ h'nfO{ @)@! Aff6 clgjfo{ 
u/]sf] 5 .
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@=!! NFRS  sfof{Gjogsf] ;Lldttf -Limitation of NFRS Implementation_
hxf+ kof{Kt ?kdf hfgsf/L pknAw 5}g jf ljsf; ug{ cJofjxfl/s 5, NFRS sfof{Gjogdf To:tf] ckjfbx? ;DaGwLt gf]6df v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 .

#= k|d'v n]vfgLltx?

#=! dfkgsf cfwf/

lgDd pNn]lvt cj:yfdf afx]s sf]ifsf] ljQLo ljj/0f P]ltxfl;s nfut cjwf/0ff-Historical cost basis_sf] cfwf/df tof/ ul/Psf] 5 .

•	 ljQLo pks/0fx? gfkmf jf 3f6f dfkm{t plrt d"No -fair value_ dfkg ul/Psf] 5  .
•	 nufgL ul/Psf] ;DklQ km]o/ d'No -fair value_ df dfkg ul/Psf] 5 .
•	 z]o/df cfwfl/t gub e'QmfgL Joj:yfsf] bfloTjx? km]o/ d'No -fair value_ df dfkg ul/Psf] 5 .
•	 sd{rf/Lsf] nflu Joj:yf ul/Psf] kl/eflift nfe bfloTj (Defined Benefit Obligation) tyf Long Service Leave nfO{ NAS 19 adf]lhd 

ahf/ d"Nosf cfwf/df dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . 

#=@ ljQLo ljj/0f PsLs[t ug]{ cfwf/ 

;d"xsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f NFRS 10 cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f sf]if tyf ;xfos sDkgLsf] 5'6[f5'6} ljQLo ljj/0fdf 
pNn]v ul/Psf k|To]s d"n zLif{s cGtu{tsf ;dfg k|s[ltsf ;DklQ, bfloTj, h]yf, cfDbfgL tyf vr{x? hf]8L ;+of]hg ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, sf]if / 
;xfos sDkgLaLr ePsf cGt/–sDkgL sf/f]af/af6 l;lh{t ;a} ;DklQ tyf bfloTj / cfDbfgL tyf vr{nfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf x6fO{Psf] 5 .

#=@=! Joj;fo k|flKt / ;fv (Business Combination and Goodwill) 
Joj;fo k|flKt / ;fvsf] n]vfÍg NFRS 3 adf]lhd ‘Acquisition Method’cg';f/ ul/Psf] 5 . pQm Acquisition Method cGtu{tM 

•	lgoGq0f k|fKt ug]{sf] klxrfg x'g'k5{ 

•	lgoGq0f k|flKtsf] ldlt to ePsf] x'g'k5{

•	;DklQ, bfloTj tyf Non - Controlling Interest sf] dfkg x'g'k5{ 

•	lgoGq0f k|fKt ubf{ sf Goodwill -;fv_ jf Bargain Purchase af6 x'g] nfesf] dfkg x'g'k5{ 

Acquisition Method cg';f/sf] n]vfÍgdf Goodwill sf] /sd Negative cfPdf ;f] /sdnfO{ NFRS 3 adf]lhd Jofkf/ k|fKtL ubf{sf] nfesf] ?kdf 
gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf cfDbfgL hgfpg] ul/G5 . xfn ;Dd sf]ifn] s'g} klg Business acquire u/]sf]   5}g .

#=@=@ lgoGq0f gx'g] :jfy{ (Non-Controlling Interest) 

lgoGq0f gx'g] :jfy{ eGgfn] s'g} klGf ;xfos sDkgL ;d"xsf] eGbf aflx/sf] kIfn] k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf wf/0f u/]sf] lx:;f    -bfdfzfxL h]yf / 
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx:;f_ hgfpF5 . sf]ifaf6 lgolGqt z]o/ :jfldTjdf ePsf] kl/jt{gnfO{ h]yf leqsf] sf/f]af/sf] ?kdf b'j} kIf -;d"x / lgoGq0f gx'g] 
:jfy{_ sf] ;dfof]hg u/L n]vfÍg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

#=@=# ;xfos sDkgLdf ePsf] nufgL 

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf gful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8 /x]sf] 5 . ;f] sDkgLsf] k|aGw kq cg';f/  gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] 
%!Ü sf] z]o/ :jfldTj cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df /x]sf] 5 . cf=j=@)&&.&* df gful/s :6s l8n/ ln= df &@=*%Ü :jfldTj /x]sf] 5, h"g s|lds 
?kdf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?nfO{ z]o/ afF8kmfF8 ubf{ 36]/ %!Ü sfod /xg] 5 .

k|:t't ul/Psf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0fdf ;xfos sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ PsLs[t ul/Psf] 5 . o;/L PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0fx? tof/ ubf{ sf]if 
/ ;xfos sDkgL aLr Ps cfk;df ePsf cGt/ sDkgL sf/f]af/x?nfO{ ;dfof]hg ul/Psf] 5}g .

#=# ljQLo ;DklQ tyf ljQLo bfloTj
s'g} s/f/ tyf ;D´f}tf cGtu{t eljiodf gub cfk|jfx x'g] u/L ul/Psf] nufgL tyf c? ;+:yfsf Equity z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLaf6 l;lh{t 
;DklQnfO{ ljQLo ;DklQ elgG5 . ljQLo ;DklQ ;fdfGotof cGo ;DklQ eGbf a9L t/n x'g] ub{5 . ljQLo ;DklQdf gub tyf ;f]xL k|s[ltsf] 
gub df}Hbft, a}+s Aofn]G;, dfu tyf cNk ;"rgfdf k|fKt x'g] /sd, C0fkq tyf Equity z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgL, Derivative pks/0fdf ul/Psf] 
nufgL, shf{ nufgL cflb kb{5g\ . 

s'g} s/f/ tyf ;D´f}tf cGtu{t eljiodf gub e'QmfgL u/L jf cGo s'g} ljQLo ;DklQ x:tfGt/0f u/L lg;u{ x'g] bfloTjnfO{ ljQLo bfloTj elgG5 . 
ljQLo bfloTjdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ a'´fpg' kg]{ /sd, Derivative bfloTj, lgIf]k, ;fk6L, hf/L ul/Psf C0fkq cflb kb{5g\ .

#=#=! ljQLo ;DklQ jf bfloTjsf] klxrfgsf] ldlt 

s'g} s/f/ jf ;Demf}tf cGtu{t l;lh{t ljQLo ;DklQ jf bfloTjsf] klxrfg ;f] s/f/ jf ;Demf}tf ePs} ldltdf ul/G5 . lgoldt ?kdf vl/b laqmL 
eO{ /xg] ljQLo ;DklQsf] klxrfg pQm vl/b laqmL ePsf] ldltdf ul/Psf] 5 .

#=#=@ ljQLo pks/0fsf] z'?jftL klxrfg tyf dfkg 

k|f/lDes ¿kdf dfGotf k|fKt ljQLo ;DklQ at amortized cost / FVTOCI sf] n]gb]g nfut o;sf] plrt d"Nosf] ;fy ;dfof]lht ul/G5 . ;fy} 
k|f/lDes ¿kdf dfGotf k|fKt ljQLo ;DklQ at FVTPL sf] n]gb]g nfutx?nfO{ d'gfkmf jf 3f6fsf] ljj/0fdf dfGotf lbOG5 . 

ljQLo ;DklQsf] n]vf 6«]8 -vl/b laqmL ePsf]_ ldlt jf ;Demf}tfsf] ldltdf ul/G5 . olb ;Demf}tfsf] ldlt nfu' ul/Pdf k'gd{"Nof+sg plrt d"No 
;dfof]hg vftf k|of]u u/]/ ul/G5 . ;+:yfgn] ;a} nufgLx?df 6«]8 ldlt jf ;Demf}tf ldlt nfu' ug{'kb{5 . 

#=#=# ljQLo ;DklQsf] juL{s/0f tyf tt\kZrft\sf] dfkg 
ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] klxrfg eO{;s] kZrft\ ;f] sf] dfkg pQm ljQLo pks/0fsf] juL{s/0fn] lgSof{]n ug]{ ub{5 . z'?jftdf klxrfg ubf{ 
ljQLo ;DklQnfO{ lgDg b'O{ ju{df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 5M 
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•	 Amortized Cost df dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ 

•	ahf/ d"Nodf (Fair Value) dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ 
pQm juL{s/0f tyf tt\kZrft\sf] dfkg lgDg b'O{ dfkb08x?sf] cfwf/df ul/G5M 

•	ljQLo ;DklQnfO{ Joj:yfkg ug{ ckgfO{Psf] Jofj;flos df]8]n (Business Model) 

•	ljQLo ;DklQaf6 k|fKt x'g] gub k|jfxsf] k|s[lt -Contractual cashflows’ characteristics test_
#=#=#=! Amortized Cost df dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ 
lgDg lnlvt b'j} dfkb08x? k'/f xF'bfsf] cj:yfdf ljQLo ;DklQnfO{ ‘Amortized Cost’ df juL{s/0f u/L dfkg ul/G5M 
!= Business Model k/LIf0fM– 
s'g} ljQLo ;DklQ k|flKt ubf{ ;f] nfO{ k'/} s/f/ cjlw ;Dd} lg;u{ gu/L wf/0f u/L s/f/ cg';f/ gub k|jfx ;ª\sng ug]{ p2]Zo ePsf] .
@= gub k|jfxsf] k|s[lt / ljz]iftfsf] k/LIf0f 

;Demf}tf ul/Psf] zt{gfdfdf pNn]v u/] adf]lhd tf]lsPsf] ldltdf ;fFjf tyf To;df kfs]sf] Aofhsf] e'QmfgLsf] nflu dfq gub k|jfx x'g] .
o; k/LIf0fsf] nflu Aofh eGgfn] tf]lsPsf] cjlwsf] jSof}tf ;fFjfdf lglxt Credit Risk / ;f] sf] Time Value of Money sf] nflu e'QmfgL x'g] 
AofhnfO{ dfq a'lemG5 . Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) df juL{s/0f ul/Psf afx]s, pk/f]Qm b'j} dfkb08 k'/f ug]{ ;a} C0fkq 
pks/0fx?nfO{ (Debt Instrument) ;dfof]lht Aofh b/ (Effective Interest Rate) sf] cfwf/df Amortized Cost df juL{s/0f u/L dfkg ul/
Psf] 5 . 

#=#=#=@ ahf/ d"Nodf (Fair value) dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ 
Amortized Cost df dfkg ul/Psf afx]ssf ljQLo ;DklQx? ahf/ d"Nodf juL{s/0f tyf dfkg ul/G5g\ . ahf/ d"No leq lgDg b'O{ pkju{ /x]sf 
5g\M 

!= gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQ (Fair Value through Profit or Loss), 
@= cGo lj:t[t cfodf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQ (Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income) 

gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQx?nfO{ pQm ;DklQ k|flKt ubf{sf] ;dodf g} 5f]6f] ;dodf vl/b laqmL u/L 
gfkmf ub}{ hfg] eGg] p2]Zon] k|flKt ul/Psf] x'G5 . t;y{, gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQx?sf] cfjlws 
d"NofÍg ul/G5 tyf o;/L d"NofÍg ubf{ x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf b]vfO{G5 .

#=#=#=# cGo lj:t[t cfodf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf] Equity z]o/df nufgL eO{ l;hL{t ljQLo ;DklQ (FVTOCI) 
5f]6f] ;dodf vl/b laqmL u/L kmfO{bf cfh{g ug]{ p2]Zo /fvL nufgL ul/Psf] afx]s Equity z]o/df ul/Psf nufgLnfO{ cGo lj:t[t cfodf ahf/ 
d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQdf juL{s/0f / dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . of] ju{df juL{s/0f ubf{ ;f] lg0f{o ckl/jt{lgo x'g] u5{ . of] ju{df 
juL{s[t Equity z]o/df nufgL ePsf] ljQLo ;DklQaf6 cfh{g x'g] nfef+z cfDbfgL ;f] kfs]sf] jif{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf b]vfpg] ul/G5 . 
o:tf ljQLo ;DklQsf] cfjlws k'g/d"NofÍg ubf{ ahf/ d"Nodf ePsf] kl/jt{gn] x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ cGo lj:t[t cfodf b]vfO{ h]yf (Equity) 
df ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwLsf] ljj/0fdf k|:t't ug]{ ul/Psf] x'G5 . pQm ljQLo ;DklQ lg;u{ ubf{ x'g] ;l~rt gfkmfnfO{ Equity df ePsf] kl/jt{g 
;DaGwLsf] ljj/0faf6 ;f]em} ;l~rt d'gfkmfdf /sdfGt/ ul/G5 tyfkL ;f] gfkmfsf] sf/0fn] pTkGg x'g] sd{rf/L af]g; tyf s/sf] vr{nfO{ gfkmf 
gf]S;fg vftfdf g} b]vfOPsf] 5 . 

#=#=$ ljQLo bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f tyf dfkg 
ljQLo bfloTjx?nfO{ lgDg b'O{ ju{df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 5M 

gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTj (Fair Value through Profit or Loss) 
Amortized Cost df juL{s[t ljQLo bfloTj 

#=#=$=! gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTj (FVTPL) 
gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTjx?nfO{ pQm bfloTj l;h{gf x'Fbf 5f]6f] ;dodf v/Lb laqmL u/L gfkmf  
ub}{ hfg] eGg] p2]Zon] l;lh{t ePsf] x'G5 . t;y{, gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTjx?sf] cfjlws d"NofÍg 
ul/G5 tyf o;/L d"NofÍg ubf{ x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf b]vfO{G5 . k|:t't ljQLo k|ltj]bgdf gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ 
d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf s'g} klg ljQLo bfloTj /x]sf] 5}g . 

#=#=$=@ Amortized Cost df dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo bfloTj 

gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTj afx]s cGo ;a} ljQLo bfloTjnfO{ Amortized Cost df juL{s[t ul/Psf] 
5 . o:tf Amortized Cost df juL{s[t ljQLo bfloTjnfO{ bfloTj l;h{gf xF'bf nfu]sf] vr{ jf nfutnfO{ ;dfof]hg u/L lgsflnPsf] ;dfof]lht 
Aofhb/sf cfwf/df dfkg tyf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . ;f] ljQLo bfloTjsf] kl/zf]wg vr{ tyf bfloTj lg;u{ x'Fbfsf] ;dosf] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf 
gf]S;fg vftfdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

#=#=% ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] lg;u{ 

#=#=%=! ljQLo ;DklQsf] lg;u{ 
lgDg plNnlvt s'g} klg cj:yfdf sf]ifsf] ljQLo ;DklQ k"0f{ jf cf+lzs ¿kdf lg;u{ ePsf] l:ylt x'g cfpF5M 

•	;D´f}tf cg';f/sf] gub k|jfxdf ePsf] clwsf/ ;dfKt x'Fbf 

•	;D´f}tf cg';f/sf] gub k|jfxdf ePsf] clwsf/ x:tfGt/0f ul/Pdf ;f] ;Fu hf]l8Psf] ;Dk"0f{ hf]lvd tyf k|ltkmn klg x:tfGt/0f xF'bf 
o;/L lg;u{ ePsf] ljQLo ;DklQ lg;u{ xF'bf /x]sf] lstfaL d"No / ;f] lg;u{af6 k|fKt d"No tyf ;f] ;Fu ;DaGwLt cGo lj:t[t gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf 
/x]sf] ;l~rt kmfO{bf jf 3f6fsf] of]udf km/s ePdf ;f] km/s /sdnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 
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#=#=%=@ ljQLo bfloTjsf] lg;u{ 

s'g} ljQLo bfloTj;Fu hf]l8Psf] bfloTjx? ;dfKt ePsf] cj:yfdf ;f] bfloTj lg;u{ ePsf] dflgG5 . o;/L lg;u{ xF'bf pQm ljQLo bfloTjsf] lstfaL 
d"No / lg;u{ xF'bf lt/]sf] d"Nodf x'g] km/snfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

#=#=^ ahf/ d"Nosf] lgw{f/0f (Determination of  Fair Value)

ahf/df ;xefuL JolQmx? aLrsf] plrt sf/f]af/df ;DklQ lg;u{df k|fKt x'g] /sd jf bfloTj lg;u{df e'QmfgL ug'{kg]{ /sd jf ahf/ cefj ePsf] 
cj:yfdf cfkm\gf] kx'Fr ePsf] ;a}eGbf kmfObfhgs ahf/sf] d"No g} km]o/ d"No xf] . bfloTjsf] km]o/ d"Non] o;sf] u}/–k|bz{g hf]lvd k|ltlalDat 
ub{5 . 

km]o/ d"No lgDg kbfg'qmd -Hierarchy_ cg';f/ lgwf{/0f ul/G5M 

tx ! km]o/ d"No dfkg ;lqmo ahf/df x'g] p:t} -identical_ ;Dklt jf bfloTjsf] c;dfof]lht ;"lrs[t d"No -unadjusted quoted price_ nfO{ 
dflgG5 .

tx @ km]o/ d"No dfkg ;lqmo ahf/df x'g] ;dfg -similar_ pks/0fsf] ;"lrs[t d"No jf lgis[o ahf/df x'g] ;dfg -similar_ pks/0fsf] d"No 
klxrfg tyf k|of]u u/L pko'Qm d"Nof+sg ljlwx? canDag u/L k]mo/ d"Nosf] lgwf{/0f ug'{ xf] . 

tx # ljQLo pks/0fsf] km]o/ d"No dfkg observable market data df cfwfl/t x'b}gg\ .

#=#=& xfgL÷gf]S;fgL (Impairment)

#=#=&=! ljQLo ;DklQdf x'g] gf]S;fgL 

sf]ifn] ljQLo ljj/0f agfpFbf s'g} klg ljQLo ;DklQdf gf]S;fg eP gePsf] af/] k|df0f ;lxt cfª\sng ug]{ u/]sf] x'G5 . pQm k|df0fn] To:tf] 
;DklQaf6 eljiodf k|fKt x'g] gub k|jfxnfO{ gsf/fTds c;/ u/]sf] bzf{Pdf ;f] ljQLo ;DklQ gf]S;fg ePsf] 7x/ u/L To;df gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 
ug]{ ul/Psf] x'G5 . o:tf] gf]S;fgL /x]sf] 5 eGg] cj:yfsf] cf°ng s'g} Ps k|df0faf6 dfq geO{ k|df0fx?sf] ;fd'lxs cfsngaf6 klg ug'{kg{] x'G5 . 
o:tf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf phfu/ ug{] s]xL k|df0fx? o; k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\M 

•	v/fa ljQLo cj:yf 

•	;D´f}tfsf ;t{x?sf] pNnª\3g u/]sf] h:t} Aofh tyf ;fFjf e'QmfgLdf clgoldttf 

•	C0fL 6f6 klN6g ;Sg] ;Defjgf /x]sf] 

•	ljQLo ;DklQaf6 ;'?jftdf eljiodf k|fKt x'g ;Sg] egL cfsng ul/Psf] gub k|jfx eGbf xfn ul/Psf] cfsng sd ePdf

#=#=&=@ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lkmtf{ tyf ckn]vg 

ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL NAS-39 df tf]lsP adf]lhd ‘Incurred Loss Model’ jf NFRS-9 cg';f/ ‘Expected Credit Loss Method’ af6 
ul/G5 . Incurred Loss Model cGt{ut ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL olb xfgL/gf]S;fgLsf] j:t'ut k|df0f 5 eg] dfq ul/G5 -cy{ftMeljiodf x'g] 
36gfx?sf] kl/0ffd :j?k x'g] cfk]lIft gf]S;fgL slt g} x'g] ;Defjgf ePtf klg klxrfg ul/b}g_ . To:t}u/L Expected Loss Model cGt{ut 
cfk]lIft gf]S;fgLsf] jf:tljs k"j{lgw{fl/tsf] -actual default_ nflu kv{g' eGbf cuf8L g} lgw{fl/t ul/G5 . ECL cg'dfgx¿ kIfkftxLg, ;Defjgf 
efl/t 5g\ / o;n] ljutsf 36gfx¿, jt{dfg ;t{x¿, / eljiosf] cfly{s cj:yfsf] k"jf{g'dfgaf/] ;dy{g of]Uo hfgsf/L ;dfj]z klg ub{5 .

;fdfGo b[li6sf]0f cGtu{t, NFRS 9 n] ck]lIft qm]l86 gf]S;fgL / dfGotf k|fKt Aofh cfo dfkg ug{ tLg r/0f b[li6sf]0f :jLsfb{5 .

klxnf] tx, k|f/lDes dfGotfsf] t'ngfdf ljQLo pks/0fx¿sf] shf{ hf]lvddf gu0o -insignificant_ j[l4 x'G5 eg] !@ dlxgf leqx'g] k"j{lgwf{l/t 
36gfx¿sf] ;DefJotf;Fu ;DaGwLt !@ dlxgfsf] ck]lIft gf]S;fgLsf] Joj:yf ug{ cfjZos 5 . !@ dlxgf eGbf sdsf] afFsL cjlwsf ljQLo 
;DklQx¿sf] xsdf k"j{lgwf{l/t ;Defjgf -Probability of Default_ tL ljQLo ;DklQx¿sf] afFsL /x]sf] cjlwsf] cfwf/df u0fgf ul/G5 . ;fy}, 
ljQLo ;DklQx?sf] Jofh ck]lIft shf{ gf]S;fgL ;dfof]hg ug'{ cl3sf] d"Nodf u0fgf ul/G5 .

bf];|f] tx, k|f/lDes dfGotfsf] t'ngfdf ljQLo pks/0fx¿sf] shf{ hf]lvddf u0o -significant_ j[l4 x'G5 eg] ljQLo pks/0fx?sf] pkof]uL cfo;Dd 
x'g] k"j{lgwf{l/t 36gfx¿sf] ;DefJotf;Fu ;DaGwLt hLjg e/Lsf] ck]lIft shf{ gf]S;fgLsf] -Lifetime ECL_ Joj:yf ug{ cfjZos 5 . ;fy}, ljQLo 
;DklQx?sf] Jofh ck]lIft shf{ gf]S;fgL ;dfof]hg ug'{ cl3sf] d"Nodf u0fgf ul/G5 .  

t];|f] tx, k"j{lgwf{l/t ljQLo pks/0f / credit impaired ;DklQx?sf] vl/b o; tx cGt{ut kb{5g . oL ljQLo pks/0fx?df ljQLo pks/0fx?sf]] 
pkof]u ;do e/L x'g] ck]lIft xfgL÷gf]S;fgL klxrfg ul/G5 . yk, ljQLo pks/0fx?sf] kl/iff]lwt d"Nodf xfgL÷gf]S;fgL 36fP/ cfPsf] v'b d"Nodf 
Aofh cfDbfgL u0fgf ub{5 .

Joj:yfkgn] cem} klg cfˆgf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model nfu' ubf{ x'g] ;Defljt k|efjsf] cfsng ub}{5 .

#=#=&=# ;x'lnot Aofhdf sd{rf/LnfO{ k|jflxt shf{ / ;fk6L

sf]ifn] cfˆgf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnLsf] k|fjwfg leq /xL ;fdflhs ;fkl6df ;x'lnot Aofhb/ -!=% k|ltzt_ df ;fkl6 k|jfx 
ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Laf6 shf{sf] e'tmfgL afkt eljiodf k|fKt x'g] gub k|jfxnfO{ ;f]xL k|s[ltsf shf{sf] ahf/df k|rlnt Aofhb/ -( k|ltzt_ n] 
Discounting u/L ;f] shf{sf] Fair Value lgwf{/0f ul/G5 . shf{sf] z'?jftL lstfaL d"No tyf Fair Value sf] km/snfO{ sd{rf/L ;'ljwfsf] ?kdf / 
afFsL /sdnfO{ ljQLo ;DklQsf] ?kdf Amortised Cost df dfkg ug{] u/L n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/LnfO{ k|jflxt shf{;Fu ;DaGwLt sd{rf/L 
;'ljwfnfO{ pQm shf{sf] shf{ cjlwdf kl/zf]wg u/L vr{ n]Vg] ul/G5 . ;f] shf{sf] Fair value ;dfof]lht Aofh b/ cg';f/ x'g] Aofh cfDbfgLsf] 
km/snfO{ kl/zf]wg vr{sf] ?kdf pQm clu|d e'QmfgL ePsf] sd{rf/L ;'ljwfaf6 kl/zf]wg ub}{ n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 .
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#=#=* Amortized Cost sf] dfkg 

s'g} ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] Amortized Cost sf] ?kdf ;f] sf] z'?jftL lstfaL d"Nodf ;fFjf e'QmfgLsf] /sd, ;+lrt kl/zf]wg vr{ tyf 
;+lrt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] /sd ;dfof]hg u/] kl5sf] /sdnfO{ hgfOG5 . s'g} klg ljQLo ;DklQaf6 eljiodf k|fKt x'g] jf ljQLo bfloTjsf] 
nflu eljiodf e'QmfgL x'g] /sdnfO{ Discount ubf{ x'g cfpg] d"No ;f] ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] cfhsf] lstfaL d"No a/fa/ x'G5 eg], o;/L 
eljiodf k|fKt x'g] jf e'QmfgL x'g] /sdnfO{ Discount ug{ k|of]u ePsf] pQm Aofh b/nfO{ ;dfof]lht Aofhb/ elgG5 . sf]ifn] ;dfof]lht Aofh b/
sf cfwf/df ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] Amortized Cost dfkg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .   

#=$ ;DklQ / pks/0f -Property and Equipment_ 

#=$=! klxrfg tyf dfkg (Measurement and Recognition)
sf]ifnfO{ l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] pkof]uaf6 eljiodf cfly{s nfe x'g] ;Defjgf /x]sf] tyf ;f] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] 
nfut dfkg ug{ ;lsPsf] cj:yfdf dfq To:tf l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] klxrfg ug]{ u5{ .

;DklQ tyf pks/0fsf] k|f/lDes dfkg nfutdf ul/G5 . nfutdf vl/b d"No tyf k|ToIf vr{x? / eljiodf ;f] ;DklQ gi6 ug]{ jf x6fpg] ckl/
xfo{ cg'dflgt vr{sf] jt{dfg /sd kb{5g\ . ;DklQdf kl5 ul/Psf vr{x?n] eljiodf k|fKt x'g] cfodf j[l4 x'g] ePdf pQm vr{nfO{ k"FhLs/0f 
ul/G5 . lg/Gt/ x'g] ;fwf/0f dd{t vr{x? gfkmf jf gf]S;fg lx;fadf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . km/s cfo' x'g] ;DklQsf d'Vo efux?nfO{ km/s ?kdf 
klxrfg u/L n]vfÍg ul/G5 / ;f]xL cg';f/ x|f;s§L ul/G5 . ;DklQx?sf] cjlzi6 d"No (salvage value), pkof]uL cfo' tyf x|f;s§L tl/sf x/]s 
cfly{s jif{df k'gM ljrf/ ul/G5 / cl3Nnf] cg'dfg eGbf km/s k/]df afFsL cjlwdf ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/L km/ssf] c;/ ljQLo ljj/0fdf k|bfg ul/
G5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] gLltsf] cfwf/df  jif{df g]=? %,))) ;Ddsf] ;DklQ vl/bnfO{ pgLx?sf] pkof]uL hLjgsf] kjf{x gu/L vr{ n]lvG5 .

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fnfO{ nfut (Cost Model) df n]vfÍg tyf k|:t't ug]{ n]vf gLlt /x]sf] 5 . o; Model 
cg';f/ l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fnfO{ ;f]sf] P]ltxfl;s nfutaf6 ;l~rt x|f;s6\6L tyf ;l~rt Iflos xfgL÷gf]S;fgLnfO{ 36fP/ k|:t't 
ug{] ul/G5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] hUuf afx]s ;Dk"0f{ ;DklQ / pks/0fx?sf] ju{sf] nflu nfut df]8]n ckgfPsf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] lsQf 
g+++= @@$, $), @%$ / !$^ sf] hUufnfO{  Fair Value df ldlt @)&#.)$.)! (NFRS Transactional Date) Dff dfkg ul/Psf] lyof] . tL hUufsf] 
km]o/ d"No ?=!,@)*,&(!,$$) / k'gd'{Nof+sg l/h{j -Revaluation reserve_ ?$$@,&$^,(*) ePsf] kfOof] .

#=$=@ Xf; s§L

sf]ifn] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0f pkof]usf] nflu pknAw ePkl5 lg;u{ x'g] ;do ;Ddsf] cjlwdf x|f;s6\6L ug{] u/]sf] 5 . cGoyf 
pNn]v ePsf]df afx]s, sf]ifn] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fnfO{ ;f]sf] cg'dflgt k|of]u cjlwsf] cfwf/df ;db/ x|f;s6\6L k|0ffnL (Straight 

Line Method) cg';f/ x|f;s6\6L ug{] u/]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] ljleGg k|s[ltsf l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] cg'dflgt pkof]u cjlw lgDg 
adf]lhd 5 .

;DklQsf] k|s[lt pkof]uL hLjg -jif{_

kmgL{r/ P08 lkmS;r/ 5

sfof{no pks/0f 5

;jf/L ;fwg 10

Efjg -k'/fgf]_ 10

#=$=# lg;{u -Derecognition_

l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0f laqmL ul/Pdf cyjf ;f] sf] k|of]uaf6 eljiodf s'g} klg cfly{s nfe lng g;lsg] cj:yf cfÍng ePdf, ;f] 
;DklQsf] lstfaL d"NonfO{ lg;u{ ug{] ul/G5 . o;/L lg;u{ ul/bf ;f]df x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf k|:t't ul/G5 .

#=$=$ cef}lts ;DklQ - Intangible Assets_
cef}lts ;DklQsf] n]vfÍgsf] nflu gful/s nufgLn] NAS 38 sf] k|fjwfgnfO{ ckgfPsf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] tn plNnlvt cj:yfdf dfq 
cef}lts ;DklQsf] klxrfg u/L n]vfÍg ug{] u/]sf] 5 . 

•	 nfutsf] dfkg ug{ ;lsg] ePdf 

•	 ljutsf 36gfqmdn] ;f] cef}lts ;DklQ dfly sf]ifsf] lgoGq0f ePdf 

•	 eljiodf ;f] cef}lts ;DklQaf6 sf]ifn] cfly{s nfe lng ;Sg] ePdf 

k|:t't ljQLo ljj/0fdf sDKo'6/ ;km\6j]o/ dfq Ps cef}lts ;DklQ /x]sf] 5 .

#=$=$=! sDKo'6/ ;km6\j]o/

sDKo'6/ ;km\6j]o/nfO{ ;f]sf] nfutaf6 ;l~rt Ifo gf]S;fgL tyf ;l~rt kl/zf]wg vr{ 36fP/ k|:t't ul/G5 . cfGtl/s ?kdf agfOPsf sDKo'6/ 
;km\6j]o/sf] nfut u0fgf ubf{ ;f] agfpg nfu]sf] ;Dk"0f{ k|ToIf vr{nfO{ klg ;dfj]z ul/G5 / ;f] ;DklQsf] cg\'dflgt pkof]u cjlwdf kl/zf]wg 
(Amortization) ul/G5 .

#=% cfos/
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sf]ifn] cfos/ n]vfÍg NAS 12 – Income Tax sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . cfos/ vr{df o; jif{sf] s/, :yug s/ tyf ljut jif{sf] 
s'g} yk s/ bfloTj cfPdf ;f] ;d]t ;dfj]z ul/G5 . h]yf (Equity) df ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwLsf] ljj/0f tyf cGo lj:t[t gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf 
k|:t't x'g] sf/f]af/df ;[lht :yug s/nfO{ cGo lj:t[t gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfd} k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

#=%=! rfn' s/

rfn' cfos/ bfloTj eGgfn] rfn' cfly{s jif{df ul/Psf] d'gfkmfaf6 cfGtl/s /fhZj ljefunfO{ ltg'{kg]{ cfos/ /sd xf] . cfos/ u0fgf ug]{ 
k|of]hgsf nflu pkof]u x'g] s/sf b/ -tyf s/ ;DaGwL sfg"g_ jf;nft ldltdf nfu' ePsf b/ x'g\ . ;f]xL cg'?k rfn' cfos/sf] u0fgf ubf{ cfos/ 
P]g @)%* -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ df ul/Psf] Joj:yf adf]lhd o; jif{sf] gfkmfnfO{ cfwf/ dfgL u0fgf ul/G5 . 

#=%=@ :yug s/

;DklQ tyf bfloTjx?af6 l;lh{t x'g] ljQLo ljj/0fdf u0fgf ul/Psf] /sd tyf cfos/ P]gsf lx;fan] u0fgf ul/Psf] /sddf x'g] leGgtfaf6 l;lh{t 
x'g] :yug s/ ;DklQ -jf :yug s/ bfloTj_ nfO{ ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0fdf n]vfÍg u/L k|To]s jif{ o:tf] :yug s/ ;DklQ -jf bfloTjdf_ x'g] kl/
jt{gnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf :yug s/ cfo -jf :yug s/ vr{_ sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . :yug s/ ;DklQnfO{ eljiodf x'g] s/of]Uo cfodf 
bfjL ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ geP;Dd ;DklQsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/b+}g .

#=^ Joj:yf, cfsl:ds ;DklQ÷ bfloTj (Provisions, Contingent assets/liabilities)
ljutdf ePsf 36gfx?sf] sf/0f gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] jt{dfg sfg'gL tyf lgld{t bfloTj 5 / h;sf] ;lhn} cg'dfg nufpg ;lsG5 / bfloTj 
/fkm;fkm ug{ cfly{s nfe aflxl/G5 eGg] ;Defjgf x'G5 eg] tL bfloTjx?sf lgDtL Joj:yf n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

cfsl:ds bfloTjsf] v'nf;f ha ;Defljt bfloTj jf jt{dfg bfloTj 5 jf x'g ;S5 t/ ;DejtM ;f]tx¿ aflxl/g]] cfjZostf g/x]sf] cj:yfdf ul/
G5 . ;fy} olb ;Defljt bfloTj jf jt{dfg bfloTj 5 h;sf] af/]df ;|f]tsf] aflxl/g] ;Defjgf 6f9f -remote_ 5 eg] klg s'g} k|fjwfg jf v'nf;f 
ul/b}g .

Onerous ;Demf}tf Joj:yfsf] n]vfÍg To; avt ul/G5 ha gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ;Demf}tfaf6 k|fKt ug]{ nfeeGbf ;Demf}tf kfngf ug{ nfUg] 
-cyf{tM /f]Sg g;lsg] vr{_ a9L x'G5 .

sf]ifn] ;Defljt bfloTjx?sf] klxrfg tyf n]vfÍg NAS 37 – Provisions, Contigent liabilities & Contingent Assets sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ug{] 
u/]sf] 5 .

sf]if4f/f ;+rflnt pkbfg sf]if of]hgf tyf nufgLstf{ cjsfz sf]if of]hgfdf ;xefuLx?sf] cjsfz kl5sf] clGtd /sd e'QmfgL ubf{ ;+zf]lwt 
cfos/ P]g cg';f/ !% k|ltzt s/ s§f u/L ;]jfu|fxLx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] . s§f ul/Psf] /sd sf]ifn] 7"nfs/bftf sfof{nodf bflvnf u/]sf] 5 . 
;]jfu|fxLx?n] !) k|ltzt s/ j9L s§f u/]sf] egL g]kfn ;/sf/, 7"nfs/bftf sfof{no tyf gful/s nufgL sf]ifnfO{ ;d]t ljkIfL agfO{ ;Ddflgt 
;jf]{Rr cbfntdf d'2f bfo/ u/]sf]df pQm d'2f clGtd lsgf/f nfUg jf+sL /x]sf] 5 . 

;fy} sf]ifsf sd{rf/Lx?n] sf]ifsf] kbk"lt{;+u ;DjlGwt\ ljifodf gful/s nufgL sf]if, nf]s;]jf cfof]u tyf cy{dGqfnonfO{ ;d]t ljkIfL agfO{ 
;Ddflgt ;jf]{Rr cbfntdf kbk"lt{ /f]Sgsf] nfuL d'2f bfo/ u/]sf]df ;f] d'2fsf] km};nf cfO{;s]sf] ;fy} km};nfdf sd{rf/Lx?n] dfu u/]sf] ljifo eGbf 
km/s km};nf cfPsf]n] ;f] km};nfnfO{ k'g/fjnf]sgsf nflu ;Ddflgt ;jf]{Rr cbfntdf sf]if ;{+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ k'g/fjnf]sgsf nfuL 
lgj]bg ul/Psf]df k'g/fj]bgsf] km};nf k|fKt x'g jf+sL /x]sf] 5 .

#=& cfDbfgLsf] klxrfg -Revenue Recognition_

cGoyf pNn]v ePsf]df afx]s, sf]ifn] cfDbfgLnfO{ NAS 18 – Revenue sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd klxrfg, dfkg tyf n]vfÍg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . gful/s 
nufgL sf]ifsf] cfDbfgLx? lgDgadf]lhd 5g\M

#=&=! Joj:yfkg z'Ns

Joj:yfkg z'Ns gful/s nufgL sf]if gLltcg';f/ dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . Joj:yfkg z'Ns gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] nflu cfDbfgLsf] Ps k|d'v ;|f]t xf] . 
of] z'Ns gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] Joj:yfkg ug]{ ;a} of]hgfx?af6 lnOG5 . jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg z'Ns ?= 1,120,754,757 5 .

Joj:yfkg z'Ns lgDg cg';f/ lx;fa ul/Psf] 5 M

of]hgf Uf0fgf Joj:yfkg z'Ns

;z:q k|x/L aLdf sf]if
aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 165,438,414

827,192s'n cfDbfgL 17,619,796

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

g]kfn k|x/L aLdf sf]if
aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 402,467,351

2,012,337s'n cfDbfgL 43,287,038

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

lghfdtL sd{rf/L aLdf sf]if
aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 3,882,159,220

19,410,796s'n cfDbfgL 379,409,403

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü
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lzIfs aLdf sf]if
aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 3,186,787,079

15,952,054s'n cfDbfgL 268,132,837

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

NARC aLdf sf]if

aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 112,569,774

1,161,788s'n cfDbfgL 10,015,679

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] !Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

NID aLdf sf]if
aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 12,090,108

148,439s'n cfDbfgL 3,206,899

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

;}lgs ;]gf aLdf sf]if
aLdf sf]if df}Hbft 1,550,103,244

7,750,516s'n cfDbfgL 146,577,613

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

pkbfg sf]if
sf]if df}Hbft 27,004,459,283

270,044,593s'n cfDbfgL 1,801,488,836

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] !Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

gful/s Psf+s of]hgf

s'n ;DklQ 5,002,668,750

74,722,631
s'n bfloTj 21,160,026

g]6 ;DklQ 4,981,508,724

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Mg]6 ;DklQsf] !=%Ü 

nufgLstf{ lx;fa of]hgf
sf]if df}Hbft 7,081,250,241

70,812,502s'n cfDbfgL 471,310,564

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] !Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] @)Ü

sd{rf/L artj[l¢ cjsfz sf]if

s'n ;DklQ 142,993,680,878

657,886,476s'n bfloTj 11,416,385,741

g]6 ;DklQ 131,577,295,137

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Mg]6 ;DklQsf] )=%Ü 

gful/s k]G;g of]hgf

sf]if df}Hbft 31,127,579

25,432
s'n cfDbfgL 508,643

Joj:yfkg z'Ns Msf]ifsf] )=%Ü eGbf sd jf s'n cfDbfgLsf] %Ü

hDdf 1,120,754,757 

#=*=@ Aofh cfDbfgL

sf]ifn] shf{df k|fKt x'g] Aofh cfDbfgLnfO{ NAS 18- "Revenue" sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd k|f]befjL (Accrual Basis of Accounting) k4ltsf cfwf/
df n]vfÍg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o;/L Aofh cfDbfgL hgfpFbf sf]ifn] dfly plNnlvt a'Fbf @=#=! sf] -v_ tyf -u_ cg';f/ j}slNks Joj:yfnfO{ cjnDag 
u/]sf] 5 .

#=*=# z'Ns / sldzg

shf{ ;]jfaf6 k|fKt x'g] z'Ns tyf sldzg ;fwf/0ftof ;DaGwLt ;]jf k|fKt eO;s]kl5 jf Ps ;fy{s sfo{sf] sfo{Gjog eP kZrft kl5 dfq 
cfDbfgLdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 

cGoyf pNn]v gePsf] cj:yfdf z'Ns tyf sldzg cfonfO{ ;DaGwLt ;]jf k|jfx eP kZrft\ tyf Ps jif{eGbf a9L ;]jf cjlw ePsf] cj:yfdf 
k|f]befjL n]vfÍg ljlw cg';f/ n]vfÍg ul/G5 .

#=*=$ nfef+z cfDbfgL
z]o/ nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g] gub nfef+z ;f] nfef+z k|fKt x'g] clwsf/ :yflkt ePsf] ldltdf cfodf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 
afl;Gbf sDkgLn] 3f]if0ff u/]sf] gub nfef+znfO{ >f]tdf s/s6\6L ul/P kZrft\ afFsL /x]sf] v'b /sdsf cfwf/df n]vfÍg   ul/G5 . afl;Gbf ;fd'lxs 
nufgL sf]if tyf u}/ afl;Gbf sDkgLaf6 3f]lift nfef+znfO{ s/s6\6L ul/Psf] /sd ;lxt s'n /sdsf cfwf/df n]vfÍg ul/G5 / s/s6\6L ul/Psf] 
/sdnfO{ sf]ifsf] ;+:yfut s/bfloTj ;Fu ;dfof]hg ug{ ;lsg] xb;Dd clu|d s/sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 

af]g; z]o/ 3f]if0ff eO{ ;f] k|fKt x'g] clwsf/ :yflkt eP tfklg cfo cfh{g :j?k n]vfÍg ul/Fb}g . 

#=*=% v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL

sf]ifn] Jofkfl/s nufgL tyf bfloTjdf x'g] Aofh, nfef+z, tyf ahf/ d"Nosf] ptf/r9fjn] x'g] cfDbfgL jf vr{nfO{ o; lzif{s cGtu{t k|:t't 
u/]sf] 5 .. 

#=( sd{rf/L ;'ljwf

sd{rf/Ln] sf]ifnfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] ;]jf afkt sf]ifn] sd{rf/LnfO{ k|bfg ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ /sd tyf ;]jf ;'ljwfnfO{ sd{rf/L vr{ cGtu{t k|:t't ul/G5 . o:tf] 
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vr{nfO{ cNksfnLg vr{ tyf bL3{sfnLg vr{sf ?kdf juL{s/0f ug{ ;lsG5 . sd{rf/L vr{sf] klxrfg, dfkg tyf n]vfª\sg NAS 19–“Employee 

Benefits” sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ul/Psf] 5 .

#=(=! cNksflng k|s[ltsf sd{rf/Lsf] ;'ljwf

tna, eQf, labf jfktsf] /sd e'QmfgL, gfkmfdf cfwfl/t af]g; tyf k|To]s cfly{s jif{ ;dfKt ePsf] !@ dlxgf leq e'QmfgL ul/g] cGo ;'ljwfx? 
cNksfnLg sd{rf/L vr{ cGtu{t kb{5g\. o; k|s[ltsf] vr{sf] n]vfª\sg sd{rf/Ln] ;]jf k|bfg u/]s} cjlwdf ul/G5 . 

#=(=@ bL3{sfnLg k|s[ltsf sd{rf/L vr{x? 

;+:yfsf] lgod adf]lhd ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q ePkl5 e'QmfgL x'g] pkbfg, ;~ro sf]if cflb tyf sd{rf/Ln] :j]lR5s ?kdf ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q x'g] lg0f{o 
u/]df k|bfg ul/g] lgj[lQ ;'ljwfx? bL3{sfnLg sd{rf/L vr{ cGtu{t kb{5g\ . 

s_ sd{rf/L labfsf] Joj:yf 

sf]if tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] :jLs[t ljlgodfjnL adf]lhd sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] labf jfktsf] Ifltk"lt{x? sd{rf/L labf jfktsf] vr{df 
;dfj]z ul/G5 . ;~ro ug{ ;lsg] labfsf] xsdf sd{rf/Lx?n] ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] sf/0f eljiodf pkof]u ug{ ;lsg] labfsf lbgx? j[l4 ePdf 
tyf ;~ro ug{ g;lsg] labfx?sf] xsdf sd{rf/LnfO{ labf jfktsf] /sd e'QmfgL lbPsf] cj:yfdf labf jfktsf] vr{sf] n]vfª\sg ul/G5 . ljbf 
jfktsf] bfloTj u0fgf ubf{ sf]ifn] Actuarial Valuation u/fPsf] 5 .

v_ pkbfg, aLdf nfe tyf ;~ro sf]ifsf] Joj:yf 
sf]if tyf ;xfos sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx? ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q x'Fbf k|bfg ug]{ u/L pkbfg, aLdfnfe tyf ;~ro sf]ifsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . sf]if tyf 
;xfos sDkgLn] lgoldt ?kdf pkbfg, ;~rosf]if tyf aLdf nfe jfktsf] bfloTjx?sf] nflu Joj:yf tyf bfloTj lg;u{sf nflu /sd hDdf ub}
{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . pkbfg jfktsf] bfloTjsf] u0fgf ubf{ sf]ifn] Actuarial Valuation u/fPsf] 5 . aLdf nfe tyf ;~ro sf]ifsf] bfloTj u0fgf ubf{ 
kfs]sf] cfwf/df (accrual basis) ul/Psf] 5 . 

u_ sd{rf/L af]g;sf] Joj:yf 

sf]ifn] af]g; lgodfjnL @)&% sf] lgod & adf]lhd v'b gfkmfsf] %Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd a/fa/ sd{rf/L af]g;sf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 .

#=(=# ;dflKt nfe (Termination Benefit)
;dflKt nfex? /f]huf/bftf jf sd{rf/Låf/f cfkm} :j}lR5s /f]huf/L ;dfKt ug{ :jLsf/ u/]kl5 kfpg] ;'ljwfx¿ x'g\ . To:tf ;'ljwfx¿sf] e'QmfgL 
ug]{ bfloTjnfO{ ta dfq n]vfs+g ul/G5 ha /f] - 37 adf]lhd ;DaGwLt k'gu{7g nfutnfO{ dfGotf lbG5 . 

#=!) z]o/ k"+hL, clu|dsn / sf]ifx?

#=!)=! z]o/ k"+hL

z]o/ kF"hLnfO{ r'Qmf d"Nodf n]vfª\sg ul/G5 . sf]ifsf] z]o/ g]kfn :6s PS:r]Ghdf ;"lrs[t /x]sf] 5 . z]o/wgLx?nfO{ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf dt /
fVg ;Sg] / kfl/t nfef+z kfpg] clwsf/ x'G5 . sf]ifsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ afx]s cGo s'g} k|s[ltsf z]o/ h:t} cu|flwsf/ z]o/, Convertible Instrument 
cflb /x]sf] 5}g . 

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] xfnsf] z]o/ :jfldTj ;+/rgf lgDgcg';f/ 5M

:jb]zL :jfldTj k|ltzt  z]o/sf] ;+Vof 

g]kfn ;/sf/ 23.34%                7,632,180 
/fli^«o ladf ;+:yfg 31.55%              10,316,850 
g]kfn :^s PS;r]Gh 10%               3,270,000 
g];gn nfO{km P)* hg/n O{G;"/]G; 4.45%               1,455,150 
lk|ldo/ O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 1.24%                405,480 
g]kfn a}+s lnld^]* 2.86%                  935,220 
Plzog nfO{km O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 0.78%                 255,060 
g]kfn nfO{km O{G;"/]G; 3.11%                1,016,970 
PgcfO{;L Pl;of a}+s lnld^]* 1.17%                 382,590 
nfOkm OG:of]/]G; skf]{/];g -g]kfn_ lnld^]* 0.82%                 268,140 
glan a}s nL= 0.12%                   39,240 
g]kfn l/ O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 0.37%                 120,990 
/fli^«o afl)fHo a}s nL= 0.16%                   52,320 
;]G^ «n kmfOgfG; nL= 0.03%                     9,810 
;'of{ nfO{km O{G;"/]G; sDkgL lnld^]* 0.07%                   22,890 
;j{;fwf/)f 20.00%              6,540,000 
hDdf 100%          32,700,000 

#=!)=# hu]8f sf]if

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] P]g, @)$& sf] bkmf $) adf]lhd sf]ifsf] k|To]s cfly{s jif{sf] v'b gfkmfaf6 @)Ü /sd ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf /sdfGt/ 
ul/G5 . 
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#=!)=$ sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]if

cfly{s jif{ &&÷&* sf] nflu s/ kl5sf] gfkmfsf] % k|ltzt sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] 5 . of] /sd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o tyf sf]ifsf] 
aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 cg'df]bg eP cg';f/ /sdfGt/ ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} pQm /sd sf]ifåf/f ;+rflnt nufgLstf{ cjsf;sf]if of]hgfdf sd{rf/L 
cjsfz eP kZrft\ e'QmfgL kfpg] u/L /sdfGt/ ul/Psf] 5 .  o;} u/L sd{rf/LnfO{ af]g; e'QmfgL kl5 af+sL /sdsf] @) k|ltzt /sd klg o; 
sf]ifdf x:tfGt/0f ul/G5 . cGo *) k|ltzt /sd /fli6«o :t/ sNof0fsf/L sf]ifdf x:tfGt/0f ul/Psf] 5 .

#=!! k|lt z]o/ cfo ;lxtsf] 8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL

gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] NAS 33 – Earnings Per Share sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL (Earnings Per Share) tyf 8fOn'6]8 
k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLsf] u0fgf ug{] u/]sf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] k|:t't cfly{s jif{df cfh{g u/]sf] v'b gfkmfnfO{ ;f] cjlwdf /x]sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/
sf] efl/t cf};t ;+Vofaf6 efu u/L cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL lgsflnG5 tyf 8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLsf] nflu ;fwf/0f z]o/sf] efl/t cf};t 
;+Vof eljiodf ;fwf/0f z]o/df kl/0ft x'g ;Sg] u/L hf/L ul/Psf] C0fkq jf o:tf ljQLo pks/0fnfO{ ;dfof]hg u/L lgsflnG5 . gful/s nufgL 
sf]if;Fu eljiodf ;fwf/0f z]o/df kl/0ft x'g] s'g} klg C0fkq jf ljQLo pks/0f /x]sf] 5}g .

$= k|li6s/0f tyf yk hfgsf/L

$=! Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg

$=!=! hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d'Nof+sg ;ldlt 

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d'Nof+sg ;ldlt ;+rfnsx?sf] :jtGq ;ldlt xf] . o;sf] lhDd]jf/L 6«i6sf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg gLltx? / 6«i6sf] hf]lvd 
k|aGw km|]djs{ ;+rfngsf] Joj:yfkg ug{' xf] . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d'Nof+sg ;ldlt -RMEC_ sf] k|f/DeLs lhDd]jf/L hf]lvd gLltx?df 
Joj:yfkgsf] cg'udg, lg/Gt/ kl/jt{g eO/x]sf hf]lvd k|f]kmfOnsf] d'Nofs+g / 6«i6;+u ;DaGlwt hf]lvd lgwf{/0f ug{' xf] . ;fy}, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
/ nufgL d'Nofs+g ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] ljZjf;, ;'/Iff / k|lti7f a9fpg hf]lvd Joj:yfkg l;4fGtx?sf] ljsf; ;'lglZrt ug'{ klg xf] . o;n] ;'rgf 
k|0ffnL / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0fnLx?sf] k|efjsfl/tfsf] ;dLIff ub{5 .

6«i6sf] hf]lvd k|aGw k|ls|ofsf] lg/LIf0f ug]{ ;du| lhDd]jf/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d'Nofs+g ;ldltsf] /x]sf] 5 . hf]lvdsf] If]qdf ;ldltn] M

•	;d|u hf]lvd gLltx?sf] d'Nofs+g ug]{, cfjZos dfu{bz{g / lbzf k|bfg ug]{, af]8{nfO{ cg'df]bgsf] nflu l;kmfl/; ug]{ / 6«i6sf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
k|m]djs{ sfof{Gjog ug{ ;Ifd Joj:yfkg ;+/rgf :yfkgf ug]{ h:tf sfo{x? ub{5 . +

•	6«i6sf] ls|ofsnfk, hf]lvd af]Sg] Ifdtfx?, hf]lvdx?, gLltut Joj:yf / lbzf lgb]{zgx?nfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ /0fgLlt tof/ kfg]{, /0fgLltx? / 
o;sf] pko'Qmtf / kof{Kttfsfaf/] af]8{nfO{ l;kmfl/; ub{5 .

•	6«i6sf] ljQLo If]qdf ljleGGf cfly{s If]qx?df b]vf kg]{ s'g} kl/jt{g jf ;d:ofx?sf] ;Defljt k|efjsf] ljZn]if0f ug'{ / af]8{nfO{ l;kmfl/; ug{ 
cfjZos sfo{x? jf gLlt lgdf{0fsf] nfuL l;kmfl/z ug]{ .

•	Joj:yfkg pQ/bfloTj, hjfkmb]lxtf / k|ltj]bgsf] :ki6 nfOg :yfkgf ug{ . ;fy}, Conflict of Interest af6 aRg hf]lvd lgoGq0f sfo{x?, 
Joj;flos nfOgx? / ;dy{g k|ls|ofx? aLr 5'§} lhDd]jf/L / l/kf]l6Ë :yflkt ug]{ .

•	sfg'g / lgodx?sf] ;dLIff ug'{ h;n] nufgL ljefux?nfO{ c;/ ug{ ;Sb5, /  l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] ;dfof]hg :jLs[t ug]{  .

•	nufgLsf cj;/x? klxrfg ug{ risk based return on capital nfO{ promote ug{ d4t ug]{ .

•	hf]lvd Joj:yfkg;+u ;DaGwLt dfldnfdf lgoldt cfwf/df Joj:yfkgaf6 l/kf]6{ k|fKt ug]{M hf]lvdsf] d'Nofs+g / lgoGq0f / cg'udgtkm{ ePsf] 
k|ultaf/] ;f]rljrf/ u/L af]8{nfO{ cfjZos l;kmfl/;x? k]z ug]{ .

$=!=@ k"+hLahf/ Joj:yfkg / nufgL ljefu 

k"+hLahf/ Joj:yfkg / nufgL ljefunfO{ hf]lvd Aoj:yfkg / d"Nof+sg ;ldltn] lgoGq0f ub{5 .

$=!=# k"+hL ahf/ Joj:yfkgsf] zfvf

o; zfvfsf] sfo{ eg]sf] nufgL Joj:yfkg ;]jfx?, OlSj6L las|L / 6«]l8+u, cg';Gwfg, k/fdz{ ;]jfx?, jf cGo s'g} k|sf/sf] ljQLo ;]jfx?sf] 
k|bfg ug'{ xf] . o; zfvf k|d'vsf] lhDd]jf/ z]o/sf] hf/L tyf las|L / hf/L z]o/ /lh:6 / Joj:yfkg ug'{ xf] .

$=!=$ z]o/ / l8a]+r/ n]gb]g zfvf

o; zfvfsf] sfo{ eg]sf] :6s / l8a]+r/sf] n]gb]gdf plrt Aoj:yfkg / lgoGq0f k|bfg ug'{ xf] . o; zfvfsf] sfo{ eg]sf] :6s / ;/sf/L lwQf] 
k|df0f kqdf sfd ug]{ xf] .

$=!=% nufgL d'Nof++sg zfvf

o; zfvfsf] sfo{ cWoog, ljZn]if0f / cjl:yt nufgL kf]6{kmf]lnof], nufgL gLltx?sf] ;dLIff ug'{ / pBd k"+hL nufgL / klxrfg ul/Psf If]qx?sf] 
sfo{ k|lsofx?sf] nflu yk ;Defjotf cWoog d:of}bf tof/ ug{' xf] .  of] zfvfn] lgDg  ;a} zfvfnfO{ lgoGq0f / Joj:yfkg ub{5M 

•	 of]hgf d'Nofs+g / nufgL ljZn]if0f zfvf

•	 lgIf]k nufgL / ljQ ljZn]if0f zfvf

•	 nufgL d'Nof+sg / k'gMk|flKt zfvf

•	 ;xefuL shf{ / nufgL



================================================================================================================================@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* 51

$=@ Hff]lvd k|aGwg km]djs{ / ;+u7g

;+rfns ;ldltn] hf]lvd appetite / gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] nflu gLltx? to ub{5, h;nfO{ ljleGGf ;ldlt÷Joj:yfkg :t/ ;ldltx?4f/f 
sfof{Gjog ul/G5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f Joj:yfkgsf] k|efjaf6 :jtGq 5 / cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0fn] ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ 
klg l/kf]6{ ub{5 . sf]ifdf % 6«i6L ;ldltx? 5g\ . oL 6«i6L ;ldltx?n] of]hgfx? cjnf]sg ub{5g\ . ljQLo lg0f{o, nufgL lg0f{o / k|To]s of]hgfsf] 
;Dk"0f{ ;+rfng 6«i6L ;ldltx? Dffkm{t Joj:yf ul/G5 . o;sf] d'Vo p2]Zo hf]lvd sd ug'{ / return a9fpg' xf] .

$=# hf]lvd lgoGq0f

gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] sf]ifdf cfpg] hf]lvd Go'gLs/0f ug{ gLlt / k|ls|ofx? tof/ u/L sfof{Gjog u/]sf] 5 / sd{rf/Lx?sf] kl/eflift /f]huf/ 
lhDd]jf/L -job responsibility & accountability_, /fd|f] af]Ng] jftfj/0f / corporate culture sf] ljsf; u/]sf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] gful/s 
nufgL sf]ifsf] Jofj;flos ultljlwx?sf] ;fy kl/rfng x'g] s|]l86, ahf/ / t/ntf hf]lvdx? s'zntfk'j{s Jojl:yt u/]sf] 5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
/ nufgL d'Nof+sg ;ldlt ;fy} 6«i6L ;ldltx? t/ntf hf]lvd, ahf/ hf]]lvd, Aofh b/ hf]lvd / hf]lvd sd ug{ / risk return ;DaGwL gLltx?sf] 
:yfkgf ug{ lhDd]jf/ 5g\ . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] hf]lvd k|zf;g ;+/rgf / hf]lvd ;lxi0f'tf ;Ldfleq 36fpg] lhDd]jf/L af]8{af6 plrt sfof{Tds 
lhDd]jf/ ;ldltx? Dffkm{t x'G5 . ;+rfns ;ldlt cGtu{tsf] 6«i6L ;ldlt / k"+hL ahf/ / nufgL ljefusf] lhDd]jf/Laf6 sf]ifsf] /fd|f] Joj:yfkg u/L 
k|ltkmn j[l4 / hf]lvd sd ug'{ xf] .

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;+/rgf tn lbOPsf] 5 .

$=$ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f

gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'lglZrt ug{ ;+rfns ;ldlt lhDd]jf/ 5g . lj:tf/ / ljsf;sf] s|ddf plrt lgoGq0f ;+oGq 
:yfkgf ug{ gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ljleGg sfo{x?sf] cjnf]sg u/]sf] 5 . h;n] nfebfos Joj;fosf] cj;/nfO{ clwstd agfpg, hf]lvdaf6 aRg 
jf 36fpg, 3f6f jf k|ltli7t Iflt lgDTofpg / nfu' ePsf] cg'kfng ;'lglZrt ug{ sfg'g, lgodx? / afXo 36gfx?df nlrnf]kg a9fpg ;S5 .

sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0fnLsf] k|efjsfl/tf ;+rfns ;ldlt, 6«i6L ;ldlt, Joj:yfkg / cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefux?4f/f lgoldt 
;dLIff ul/G5 .

$=$=! s|]l86 hf]lvd (Credit Risk)

 ;xdltsf zt{x? cg';f/ C0fLn] tf]lsPsf] ;dodf e'QmfgL gug]{ jf ;Demf}tfsf] kfngf gu/]sf] sf/0f sf]ifn] ;fFjf tyf Aofh k|fKt gug]{ 
hf]lvd g} s|]l86 hf]lvd xf] . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d'Nof+sg ;ldlt cGttM ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lhDd]jf/L xf] . t;y{ ;du| /0fgLltsf 
;fy dxTjk'0f{ gLltx? ;+rfns ;ldlt4f/f lgoldt ?kdf ;dLIff ul/Psf] 5 . o; afx]s, gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf jl/i7 Joj:yfkg / 
s|]l86 hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, /0fgLlt / gLltx?sf] sfof{Gjog ug{ / oL gLltx?sf] cg';f/ s|]l86 hf]lvd / s|]l86 kf]6{kmf]lnof]sf] u'0f:t/ 
Joj:yfkg / lgoGq0fsf] k|ls|ofx? /flvPsf] 5 elg ;'lglZrt ug{ lhDd]jf/ 5g\ . 

 $=$=@ ahf/ hf]lvd

 gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] xfn ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sf]ifsf] k|lt:kwf{sf] ;fdgf ul//x]sf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/n] ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sf]if P]g nfu' u/]sf]n] 
;+:yfsf sd{rf/LnfO{ tnasf] lglZrt c+z of]ubfg ug{ clgjfo{ ul/Psf] 5 . To;}n] sd{rf/L art j[l¢ cjsfz sf]if of]hgf / pkbfg 
sf]if of]hgfdf ;xefuLx?sf] ;+Vof 36\bf] cj:yfdf /x]sf] 5 . To:t}, ljljlws/0fsf] cefjsf sf/0f / d'4tL lgIf]kdf clws nufgLsf] 
sf/0fn] ubf{ nufgL diversified x'g kfPsf] 5}g . sf]ifsf] nueu s'n sf]if /sdsf] ^) b]lv &) k|ltzt d'4tL lgIf]kdf nufgL ul/Psf] 
5 . 

s_ Aofh b/ hf]lvd

Aofh b/ hf]lvd To:tf] hf]lvd xf] h;sf/0f km]o/ d"No jf ljQLo pks/0fsf] eljiosf] gub k|jfx ahf/ Aofh b/x?df ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] sf/0f 

17

(Credit Risk)

diversified

 COVID-19

;+rfns ;ldlt 

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d'Nof+sg ;ldlt 

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg zfvf 

s|]l86 hf]lvd lgoGq0f 

Operational hf]lvd 

Compliance 

;'rgf ;'/Iff 

;'/Iff 

ahf/ hf]lvd 
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ptf/ r9fj x'G5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] k|d'v nufgL d'4tL lgIf]k / z]o/x? x'Gf . hlt Aofhdf b/ j[l4 x'G5 ToxL cg'?k d'4tL lgIf]ksf] Aofhdf 
j[l4 x'g hfG5 / ljk/Lt cj:yfdf o;sf] ljk/Lt x'G5 . To:t} z]o/ d"No / Aofh b/df ljk/Lt ;DaGw /x]sf] 5 . ha Aofhsf] b/ a9\bf]] b/df x'G5 
z]o/sf] d"No 36\5 / ljk/Lt cj:yfdf o;sf] ljk/Lt x'g hfG5 .   COVID-19 sf] sf/0f ahf/ Aofh b/ a9]sf] 5 / z]o/sf] d"No 36]sf] 5 / 
cfufdL lbgx?df olb o;sf] /f]syfdsf] s'g}klg cf}krfl/s ljsNk gcfPdf  o;n] cy{tGqdf ulx/f] k|efj kfg]{ b]lvG5 . 

v_ OlSj6L d"No hf]lvd

OlSj6L d"No hf]lvd To:tf] hf]lvd xf] h;sf/0f km]o/ d"No jf ljQLo ;fwgsf] OlSj6L d"Nodf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] sf/0fn] eljiosf] gubL k|jfxdf 
ptf/ r9fj x'G5 -Aofh b/ hf]lvd jf d'b«f hf]lvdaf6 pTkGg x'g] afx]s_ . 

sDkgLsf] OlSj6L d"No hf]lvd FVTOCI df cfof]lht ljQLo nufgL;+u ;DaGwLt 5, h;sf] d"No ahf/ d"Nox? kl/jt{gsf] kl/0ffdsf] ?kdf ptf/ 
r9fj x'G5 .

u_ ;+rfng hf]lvd

gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ;+rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfsf] nflu ljleGg k|ls|ofx? / cEof; ckgfpF5 h:t}M Joj;fo lg/Gt/tf of]hgf, Whilstle Blowing 
-cyf{tM af]Ng] ;+:s[ltsf] Joj:yfkg / xfd|f] Joj;fosf] d"No ;+/If0f / l;h{gf ug]{_ . ;fy} COVID-19 sf] sf/0fn] sf]ifnfO{ cfkmgf] ultljlwx? 
;+rfng ug{ k|efj k/]sf] 5 .

 $=$=# t/ntf hf]lvd

 gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] t/ntf hf]lvd k|aGw ug{ cfGtl/s hf]lvd Joj:yfkg u/]sf] 5 . t/ntf hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu ko{Kt t/
ntf /flvPsf] 5 .

$=% sf]ifsf] ;~rfng O{sfO ;DaGwL hfgsf/L (Segment Reporting)

O{sfO ;DaGwL hfgsf/L (Segment Reporting) sf] klxrfg, dfkg tyf n]vfÍg NFRS 8 – operating segment sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ul/Psf] 5 .

gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] of]hgfx?sf] k|aGwsf] cfwf/df o;sf] If]qx?sf] klxrfg u/]sf] xf] . Joj:yfkg z'Ns gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] nflu revenue 
sf] Ps k|d'v ;|f]t xf] . cf=j= @)&&.&* df s'n Joj:yfkg z'Ns ?= 1,127,373,415.)) /x]sf] 5 .

of]hgf  Joj:yfkg z"Ns  s"n cfDbfgLsf] k|ltzt (%) 
 sd{rf/L artj[l$ cjsfz of]hgf           657,886,476  46.348

 ñlghfdtL aLdf of]hgf           19,410,796 1.354

 gfs{ aLdf of]hgf             1,161,788 0.081

 pkbfg sf]if of]hgf          270,044,593 18.835

 gful/s Psf+s of]hgf            74,722,631 5.212

 nufgLstf{ lx;fj of]hgf           70,812,502 4.939

 g]kfn k|x/L aLdf of]hgf             2,012,337 0.140

 ;z:q k|x/L aLdf of]hgf               827,192 0.058

 ;}lgs aLdf of]hgf             7,750,516 0.541

 /fli^o cg';Gwfg aLdf sf]if              148,439 0.010

 k]G;g sf]if                25,432 0.002

 lzIfs aLdf sf]if of]hgf           15,952,054 1.113

 s"n Joj:yfkg z"Ns 1,120,754,757 78.533

 cGo cfDbfgL 306,351,047 21.467

 s"n cfDbfgL 1,427,105,804 100.00

$=^ cfsl:ds bfloTj / k|lta4tf
$=^=! k"+hL k|lta4tf
gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] s'n k"+hL k|lta4tf -;+zf]lwt_ ?=**(,*%&,&#!.&@ ejg lgdf{+0fsf] nflu g]kfn ;/sf/, ;x/L ljsf; tyf ejg lgdf{0f 
ljefu;+u u/]sf] 5 . s'n k|lta4tfaf6 ? *)^,@%%,!!).)) k6s k6s u/L k]ZsLsf] ?kdf ;x/L ljsf; tyf ejg lgdf{0f ljefunfO{ clu|d 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
$=& ;DaGwLt kf6L{sf] v'nf;f
gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] o;sf] ;+rfns ;ldlt, sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs, k|d'v Joj:yfksx?, / o;sf] of]hgfx? NAS 24 sf] cfjZostf cGtu{t ;DaGwLt 
kIfx?sf] ?kdf klxrfg ub{5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf ;DaGwLt kIfx? tn ;'rLa4 5g\M

ljj/0f          kb
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O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n sf=jf=cWoIf,  ;+rfns ;ldlt
slj k|;fb kf7s ;b:o, ;+rfns ;ldlt
s[i0f axfb'/ sfsL{ ;b:o, ;+rfns ;ldlt
sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn ;b:o, ;+rfns ;ldlt

czf]s a'9fyf]sL ;b:o, ;+rfns ;ldlt

8f= u+uf/fd ljZjsdf{ ;b:o, ;+rfns ;ldlt

gfd ;DaGwLt sDkgLx?df wf/0f u/]sf] kbx?

>L O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf ;+rfns ;ldlt cWoIf / gful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL ln=sf] cWoIf

>L /d0f g]kfn
gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs, nIdL a}+s lnld6]8sf] cWoIf / gful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL ln=sf] 
;+rfns ;b:o

>L uf]kfn l3ld/] gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] lgb]{zs / dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf cfdlGqt ;+rfns ;b:o 

>L zf]ef >]i7 ;'a]bL gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sf=d'= lgb]{zs / gful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL ln=sf] ;+rfns ;b:o

gfs{ aLdf sf]if of]hgfn] ?=@),))),))).))  gful/s Psf+s of]hgfdf nufgL u/]sf] 5 .

gful/s nufgL sf]if– s]lGb|o lx;fasn] ?=%,))),))).)) gful/s Psf+s of]hgfdf nufgL u/]sf] 5 .

gful/s nufgL sf]if cGtu{t -;z:q| k|x/L aLdf of]hgf, lghfdtL aLdf sf]if, g]kfnL ;]gf aLdf, g]kfn k|x/L aLdf, lzIfs aLdf / /fli6«o cg';Gwfg 
aLdf of]hgf_ sf] ;+rfng k|ls|of /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjwLs hLjg aLdf sfo{ljlwn] kl/jtg{ u/]sf] 5 . sfo{ljlw cg';f/ gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] 
2075/04/01 ut] jf kl5df ;+sng u/]sf] k|Lldod /sd /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfgnfO{ jflif{s Psd'i7 /sd x:tfGt/0f u/]sf] 5 / 2075/04/01 

ut] eGbf cuf8L ;+sng u/]sf] k|Lldod /sd ;DaGwLt aLdf of]hgfn] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 .

$=&=! ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:o eQf / ;'ljwf

;+rfns ;ldltsf ;a} ;b:ox? u}/ sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs x'g\ / lgb]{zsx?nfO{ s'g} sfo{sf/L Ifltk'lt{ e'QmfgL ul/b}g . lgb]{zsx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
a}7s / cGo ;+rfns ;ldlt :t/Lo ;ldltx?df pkl:ylt eP cg';f/sf] a}7s eQf e'QmfgL ul/G5 . ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:onfO{ a}7sdf 
;xefuL eP jfkt k|To]s a}7s ?=4,000.)) e'QmfgL ul/G5 eg] cGo Joj:yfkg txsf ;b:ox?nfO{ k|lt a}7sdf pkl:ylt jfkt ?=#,))).)) 
k|fKt ub{5g\ .

;+rfns ;ldlt tyf cGo ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] a}7s eQf e'QmfgL ljj/0fx? lgDgffg';f/ 5g\ M

ljj/0f o; jif{sf]-?_
k|f= 8f= /fdrGb| e§/fO{

/fd]Zj/ b+ufn

O{Zj/L k|;fb cof{n

1,39,400.))

2,85,600.))

==============

slj k|;fb kf7s @,!$,@)).))

s[i0f axfb'/ sfsL{ ===========

sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn @,%*,$)).))

czf]s a'9fyf]sL #,@(,*)).))

8f= u+uf/fd ljZjsdf{ @,@&,*)).))

/d0f g]kfn $,^(,@)).))

              hDdf                                                           !,(@$,$)).))

$=&=@ k|d'v Joj:yfkssf] tna, eQf / ;'ljwfsf] ljj/0f

sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L /d0f g]kfnnfO{ cfly{s jif{df k|To]s dlxgf lbOg] tna, eQf / ;'ljwf e'StmfgL tn k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

                                                                             /sd ?=df

ljj/0f /sd
k|lt dlxgfsf] tna 100,000.))

k|lt dlxgfsf] eQf  50,000.))

hDdf -dlxgf_ 150,000.))
hDdf -jflif{s_ 1,800,000.))

$=&=# cGt/ of]hgf df}Hbftx?

o; jif{df gful/s nfufgL sf]if / o;sf ljleGg of]hgfx? aLrsf df}Hbft /sdx?sf] ljj/0f tn k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .                                                                                                 
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     /sd ?= df

ljj/0f of]hgfx?af6 k|fKt of]hgfx?nfO{ e'Qmfg of]Uo
o; jif{ Uft jif{ o; jif{ Uft jif{

;z:q k|x/L aLdf sf]if 537,286,502 4,702,052

g]kfn k|x/L aLdf sf]if 1,236,419,565 6,266,984

lghfdtL sd{rf/L aLdf sf]if 1,260,179,038 732,987,322

lzIfs aLdf sf]if 4,625,356,695 2,889,218,568

NARC aLdf sf]if 28,608,475 29,594,149

NID aLdf sf]if 28,409,103 47,289

;}lgs ;]gf aLdf sf]if 1,142,010,106 390,213,408

pkbfg sf]if 1,224,216,169 218,679,801

gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 19,553,738 40,999,471

nufgLstf{ lx;fa of]hgf 45,405,761 329,234,695

sd{rf/L artj[l¢ cjsfz sf]if 9,026,280,947 6,308,928,728

gful/s k]G;g of]hgf 2,025,432

lgj[lQe/0f sf]if 7,785,340 7,785,340

hDdf 10,075,456,348 3,892,854,199 9,108,080,524 7,065,803,610

v'b k|fKt÷-bfloTj_ 967,375,825 (3,172,949,411.35)

@)&* ciff9 #! ;Ddsf] cGt/ of]hgf df}Hbft ?= 967,375,825.))  k|flKt of]Uo /x]sf] 5 . of]hgfx? leGg ePsfn] df}Hbft /sdx? ldnfg x'g 
;Sb}g .

NFRS-9 adf]lhd of]hgfx? aLrsf] n]gb]g -cy{ftM k|fKt of]Uo jf bfloTj_ km]o/ d"Nodf dfkg ul/G5 / pQm km]o/ d"Nodf dfkg ul/Psf] n]gb]g 
-cy{ftM k|fKt of]Uo jf bfloTj_df ahf/df kl/rfng x'g] b//]6sf] cfwf/df Aofh u0fgf ug{ cfjZos 5 t/ gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] cGt/ of]hgf 
n]gb]gdf ahf/df kl/rfng x'g] b//]6sf] cfwf/df Aofh u0fgf u/]sf] 5}g . To;}u/L cf=j= @)&&.&* sf] cGt/ of]hgf df}Hbftdf klg ahf/df kl/
rfng x'g] b//]6sf] cfwf/df Aofh u0fgf ul/Psf] 5}g .   

$=* l/kf]l6+u cjlw kl5sf ;dfof]hg gx'g] 36gfx?

gful/s nfufgL sf]ifn] l/kf]l6++u cjlwsf] ;dflKt kl5 x'g ;Sg] ;dfof]hg of]Uo /÷jf u}/ ;dfof]hg 36gfx? lg/LIf0f / d'Nof+sg ub{5 . ;a} 
;dfof]hg 36gfx? ;dfof]lht ul/Psf] 5 / u}/ ;dfof]hg material 36gfx? ;Defljt ljQLo k|efjsf] ;fy cg';"rLx?df v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 . 
!% h'nfO{ @)@! kl5 ljQLo ljj/0fdf s'g} ef}lts 36gfx? ePsf 5}gg\ .

$=( k|ltz]o/ cfo

ljj/0f OsfO{ !% h'nfO{ @! !^ h'nfO{ @)
OlSj6L z]o/wf/sx?nsf] nflu pknAw gfkmf   ?= 776,816,181 619,670,589

d'n cfo k|lt OlSj6L ;]o/ ?= 23.76 21.46

8fOn'6]8 cfo k|lt OlSj6L ;]o/ ? 23.76 21.46

OlSj6Lwf/sx?sf] xfnsf] cfonfO{ sdhf]/ kfg]{ ;Defljt ;fwf/0f ;]o/x? gePsf]n] cfwf/e't EPS / Dilute EPS k|:t't cjlwdf a/fa/ 5g\ . 
NAS 33 sf] cfwf/df k|lt z]o/ sdfO{ u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 . 

$=!) k|:tfljt ljt/0f - nfefz+ / af]g; ;]o/x? _

o; jif{ &&÷&* sf] gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/]sf] #) -tL;_ k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ / !=%&*( k|ltzt gub nfef+z -af]g; 
z]o/df nfUg] s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu_ /x]sf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] ;xfos sDkgL gful/s :6s l8n/ ln= sf] v'b gfkmf 240,849,436.84  
ePsf] b]lvG5 . 

$=!!= ;fwf/0f sf]if

aif{sf] ;dodf ;fwf/0f sf]ifsf] cj:yf lgDgfg';f/ 5 M

             /sd ?=df 

z'?sf] 611,573,761
o; aif{sf] :yfgfGt/0f 155,363,236

clGtd 766,936,997

gful/s nufgL sf]if  P]gdf Joj:yf eP cg';f/ rfn' jif{sf] s'n gfkmfsf] @) k|ltzt ?= 155,363,236  ;fdfGo sf]ifdf /sdfGt/ u/]sf] 5 .

$=!@=;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/ bfloTj

o; cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj -CSR_ ultljlwx?sf] nflu gful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ?=$$#,))) vr{ u/]sf] 5 .
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cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] sf]ifåf/f ;+rflnt 

sfo{qmd÷of]hgfx¿sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?
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Amount in Rs

Assets Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 4,135,720,050 4,328,299,022

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 (3,877,933,842) (3,868,385,255)

Placement with Bank and Financial Ins 4.3 57,865,968,000 51,095,108,000

Loans and advances 4.4 51,689,185,397 45,444,890,973

Investment securities 4.5 23,803,881,425 12,262,595,960

Current tax assets 4.6 - -

Other assets 4.7 10,172,879,113 7,991,103,555

Total Asset 143,789,700,143 117,253,612,255

Liabilities Note

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.8 - -

Current tax Liabilities 4.6 - -

Provisions 4.9 - -

Other liabilities 4.10 11,541,281,209 6,211,156,759

Total Liabilities 11,541,281,209 6,211,156,759

Fund & Equity

Participatory Fund 4.11 115,489,970,712 103,061,658,771

Retained Earnings 5,014,042,959 3,812,433,625

Reserves 4.12 11,744,405,263 4,168,363,100

Total Fund & Equity 132,248,418,934 111,042,455,496

Total Liabilities and Equity 143,789,700,143 117,253,612,255

Net assets value per share 114.51 107.74

Ishwori Prasad Aryal Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Acting Chairperson Chartered Accountant Chartered Accounted Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date: Date: Date:

Kabi Prasad Pathak Krishna Bahadur Karki Kamlesh Kumar Aggrawal Ashok Budhathoki

Member Member Member Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma

Member

Raman Nepal
Gopal Ghimire 

Executive Director Director  

Date: 

Place:

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Amount in Rs

Particular Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Income 

Interest income 4.13 9,547,804,771 9,428,386,448

Fee and commission income 4.14 851,490 2,781,131

Other operating income 4.15 85,039,323 253,543,301

Non operating income 4.16 1,138,141,454 30,377,372

Total Investment Income 10,771,837,039 9,715,088,251

Expenses 

Interest expense 4.17 7,037,759,326 6,842,608,951

Fee and commission expense 4.18 - -

Other operating expenses 4.19 664,049,982 562,968,927

Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment 4.20 304,544,493 778,560,905

Total Operating Expenses 8,006,353,801 8,184,138,783

Profit for the period 2,765,483,238 1,530,949,468

Ishwori Prasad Aryal Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Acting Chairperson Chartered Accountant Chartered Accounted Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date: Date: Date:

Kabi Prasad Pathak Krishna Bahadur Karki Kamlesh Kumar Aggrawal Ashok Budhathoki

Member Member Member Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma

Member

Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire 

Executive Director Director  

Date: 

Place:

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

As per our report of even date



================================================================================================================================@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* 67

Particular Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year 2,765,483,238 1,530,949,468

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

7,022,945,516 1,586,022,810

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Total comprehensive income for the period 9,788,428,754 3,116,972,278

As per our report of even date

Ishwori Prasad Aryal Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Acting Chairperson Chartered Accountant Chartered Accounted Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date: Date: Date:

Kabi Prasad Pathak Krishna Bahadur Karki Kamlesh Kumar Aggrawal Ashok Budhathoki

Member Member Member Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma

Member

Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire 

Executive Director Director  

Date: 

Place:

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments 

measured at fair value
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Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the period 2,765,483,238 1,530,949,468

OCI Gain/loss 7,022,945,516 1,586,022,810

Prior period Adjustment (178,425) (23,654,143)

Provision on Investemnt - -

Dividend Income (27,875,117) (245,687,323)

Retained Earning Adjustment - -

9,760,375,213 2,847,630,813

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 9,548,587 3,868,385,255

Placement with bank and financial institutions (6,770,860,000) (4,482,757,141)

Loans and advances (6,244,294,425) (4,230,358,466)

Other assets (2,181,775,558) (5,929,572,369)

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions - -

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - -

Other liabilities 5,330,124,450 647,824,710

Changes in current tax asset - -

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (96,881,733) (7,278,847,197)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities (441,527,149) -

Receipts from sale of investment securities - -

Changes in Fair Value (11,099,758,316) (4,103,324,010)

Interest received - -

Dividend received 27,875,117 245,687,323

Net cash used in investing activities (11,513,410,348) (3,857,636,687)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from Participants 12,428,311,941 14,595,046,008

Dividends paid - -

Interest paid - -

Other receipt/payment (1,010,598,833) -

Net cash from financing activities 11,417,713,108 14,595,046,008

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (192,578,973) 3,458,562,123

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2076 4,328,299,022 869,736,899

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 4,135,720,050 4,328,299,023

As per our report of even date

Ishwori Prasad Aryal Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Acting Chairperson Chartered Accountant Chartered Accounted Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date: Date: Date:

Kabi Prasad Pathak Krishna Bahadur Karki Kamlesh Kumar Aggrawal Ashok Budhathoki

Member Member Member Member

Dr. Gangaram Bishwakarma

Member

Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire 

Executive Director Director  

Date: 

Place:

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and 

liabilities
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Notes to Accounts

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

- -

4,135,720,050 4,328,299,022

1,226,431,925 1,849,356,142

(465,839,181) (277,831,922)

61,120,386 (234,849,112)

(184,399,333) 34,788,976

149,449,221 27,746

(1,975,427,463) (486,334,635)

278,768,592 47,456,147

948,671,395 800,031,343

- 2,875,923

(1,147,516,666) (142,451,900)

852,580,800 925,338,935

(793,298,674) (16,733,517)

(414,695,559) (327,805,991)

2,137,538,559 1,865,490,941

671,261,109 (2,860,089)

439,456,181 80,946,426

276,275,231 140,630,993

(1,196,236,225) (1,775,385,317)

(155,763,908) 1,892,339

2,967,971,054 148,951,320

217,396,411 243,554,427

(1,726,142) -

856,344,640 1,189,967,397

55,109,300 (1,915,325)

(179,396,697) 52,246

(449,752,952) 64,614,229

(302,633,024) 119,648,067

5,917,425 130,995,337

258,113,641 (52,152,107)

Cash in hand

Balances with B/FI 
Agricultural Bank Ltd 
Bank Of kathmandu 
Century Bank Ltd

Citizen Bank Ltd

Civil Bank Ltd 

Everest Bank Limited 
Global Bank Ltd 
Himalayan Bank Ltd 
Global Bank Ltd

Kumari Bank Ltd 

Laxmi Bank Ltd 
Machapuchere Bank Ltd 
Mega Bank Ltd

Nabil Bank Ltd

NCC Bank 

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 
Nepal Bank Ltd.

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 
Nepal Rastra Bank 

Nepal Sbi Bank Ltd

NIC Asia

NNB Bank

Other Bank

Prabhu Bank

Prime Bank Ltd 

Rastraya Banijya Bank 
Sanima Bank Ltd 
Siddhartha Bank ltd 
Standard Chartered bank Ltd 
Sunrise Bank Ltd

Total 4,135,720,050 4,328,299,022

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Balances with NRB (3,877,933,842)           (3,868,385,255)        

Debt Securities - - 

Interest receivable from NRB

Total (3,877,933,842)           (3,868,385,255)        

As per bank statement balance is Rs.
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4.3 Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Placement with domestic B/FIs 58,280,597,411          51,509,737,411       

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 2,367,000,000            5,160,000,000         

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 1,630,000,000            2,115,000,000         

Capital Merchant and finance Ltd 124,265,710               124,265,710            

Centuary Bank Ltd 2,936,200,000            1,940,000,000         

Citizen Bank International Ltd 1,651,500,000            2,080,000,000         

Civil Bank Ltd 2,580,000,000            1,500,000,000         

Crystal Finance 43,856,319                 43,856,319              

Everest Bank Ltd -                              4,000,000,000         

Global Bank Ltd 6,100,000,000            4,190,000,000         

Himalayan Bank Ltd 2,843,800,000            1,695,000,000         

Himalayan Finance 91,883,014                 91,883,014              

Kumari Bank Ltd 5,321,993,000            1,750,000,000         

Laxmi Bank Ltd 391,000,000               1,425,000,000         

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd -                              334,000,000            

Mega Bank Ltd 780,000,000               1,000,000,000         

Nabil Bank Ltd 3,790,000,000            1,385,000,000         

Narayani Development Bank Ltd 4,694,520                   4,694,520                

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 3,407,968,000            1,340,000,000         

Nepal Bank Ltd -                              1,000,000,000         

Nepal Commerce and Credit Bank Ltd 933,500,000               1,993,300,000         

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 450,000,000               3,760,000,000         

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 1,500,000,000            1,980,000,000         

Nepal Share Market 149,929,849               149,929,849            

NIC Asia Bank Ltd 9,505,256,000            1,492,400,000         

NMB Bank Ltd 1,203,332,000            1,650,000,000         

Prabhu Bank Ltd 6,610,000,000            1,124,600,000         

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 2,439,000,000            2,339,000,000         

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 720,000,000               1,200,000,000         

Sanima Bank Ltd 141,419,000               1,270,000,000         

Siddhartha Bank Ltd 350,000,000               1,400,000,000         

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd -                              690,000,000            

Sunrise Bank Ltd 214,000,000               1,281,808,000         

Less:Allowances for impairment  414,629,411               414,629,411            

Total 57,865,968,000          51,095,108,000       

Note: Full Impairment has been made in investment of  problematic bank i.e. Narayani Industrial 

Development Bank, Capital Merchant Finance, Crystal Finance, Himilayan Finance, Nepal Share Market 

and other Banks in the financial year 2077-78.
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4.4 loan and advances 

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 52,466,469,355          47,055,771,892       

Less: Impairment allowances

Participatory loan and advances 109,268,305               115,003,594            

Upper Tamakoshi -                              1,132,406,166         

NAC 668,015,653               363,471,160            

Net amount

Loan and advances measured at FVtPL

Total 51,689,185,397          45,444,890,973       

4.4.1: Analysis of loan and advances

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Product -                              -                           

Term loans 20,565,062,602          18,885,166,195       

Janak Education Material Center Ltd -                              99,747,945              

Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd 5,224,984,338            4,718,062,449         

Principal 3,585,656,283

Capitalized Interest 1,639,328,055.13

Nepal Airlines Corporation 15,340,078,263          13,817,355,801       

  Principal      12,000,000,000.00 -                              

  Capitalized Interest  Rs.3,340,078,263 -                              

Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Ltd -                              250,000,000            

Overdraft -                              -                           

Participatory Borrowing

Housing Loan 1,194,273,988            1,084,480,343         

Paticipatory Borrowing 30,368,812,649          26,732,262,218       

Share Loan 821,872                      8,083,764                

Simple Loan 334,483,862               342,764,990            

Vechile Loan 3,014,382                   3,014,382                

Total 52,466,469,355          47,055,771,892       

4.5  Investment In Securities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Investment securities measured at amortized cost 10,544,610,000          6,460,297,200         

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 13,259,271,425          5,802,298,760         

Total 23,803,881,425          12,262,595,960       
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4.5.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Debt securities 9,494,610,000            5,860,297,200         

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 2086 300,676,000               300,676,000            

Nepal investment Bank Debenture 2082 20,000,000                 20,000,000              

Nepal investment Bank Debenture 2082 443,239,000               443,239,000            

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Debenture 2081 200,000,000               200,000,000            

Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000               100,000,000            

Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2079 25,000,000                 25,000,000              

Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 460,000,000               460,000,000            

Kumari Bank Ltd Debenture 2086 200,000,000               200,000,000            

NMB Bank Debenture 2085 250,000,000               250,000,000            

Sunrise bank Debenture 200,000,000               200,000,000            

Sunrise bank Debenture 2083 250,000,000               250,000,000            

Global bank Debenture 2076 179,481,000               179,481,000            

Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2079 -                              -                           

Laxmi Bank Debenture 2076 -                              -                           

Laxmi Bank Debenture 2086 250,000,000               250,000,000            

Bank Of kathmandu Debenture 2076 213,362,000               -                           

Bank Of kathmandu Debenture 2076 104,980,000               104,980,000            

Bank Of kathmandu Debenture 2069 -                              -                           

Siddhartha bank Bond 2076 -                              -                           

Himalayan bank bond 2077 -                              -                           

Himilayan bank 2083 400,000,000               400,000,000            

Citizen Bank Debenture 2086 190,417,000               190,417,000            

Citizen Bank Bond 2077 -                              -                           

Citizen Bank Ltd Debenture 2077 -                              47,004,000              

Siddhartha bank Debenture 2078 89,092,000                 89,092,000              

9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 66,600,000                 

9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 50,000,000                 

9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 31,500,000                 

9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 13,900,000                 

NCC Bank 2086 200,000,000               

NIB Bond 2084 521,520,000               

NMB Bank Debenture 2087/88 228,638,000               

Prabhu Bank Debenture 2084 72,972,000                 

Prabhu Bank Debenture 2087 432,000,000               

Prime  Bank Debenture 2085 402,500,000               

 RBBL Debenture 8.5 %2083 245,858,000               

Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2084 336,510,000               

NBL Debenture 2087 460,957,000               

Global bank Debenture 2086-87 405,000,000               -                           

Siddhartha bank Debenture 2082 562,500,000               562,500,000            

Siddhartha bank Debenture 2083 206,208,000               206,208,200            

Prabhu Bank Ltd Debenture 2086 100,000,000               100,000,000            

NIC Debenture 2084 300,000,000               300,000,000            

NIC Asia Bond 2081/82 600,000,000               600,000,000            

NIC Asia Bond 2082/83 131,700,000               131,700,000            

NIC Asia Bond 2085/86 250,000,000               250,000,000            

Government bonds 1,050,000,000            600,000,000            

Development Bond 2087 300,000,000               300,000,000            

Development Bond 2082 300,000,000               300,000,000            

Development Bond 2084 450,000,000               -                           

Development Bond 2075 -                              -                           

Total 10,544,610,000          6,460,297,200         

4.5.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 13,259,271,425          5,802,298,760         

Unquoted equity securities -                              -                           

Total 13,259,271,425          5,802,298,760         
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4.6 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Current tax assets                                  -                                              -   

Current year income tax assets

 Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities                                  -                                              -   

Current year income tax liabilities                                  -   

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total -                              -                                        

4.7         Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Advance Insurance premium (Staff Medical) -                              -                                        

Account Receivable 11,916,434                 192,841                                

Interest Receiable 

Income Receiable 1,245,639,225.17       998,119,444                         

Internal Borrowing (Central Account) 2,140,000,000            80,000,000                           

Inter scheme transaction 6,775,323,453            6,912,791,270                      

Central Account 6,594,071,242            6,228,961,605                      

Civil Service Insurance Scheme -                              -                                        

Teacher Insurance Fund -                              -                                        

Investor account Plan 181,248,344               500,033,727                         

Citizen Unit Scheme -                              164,138,809                         

Nepal Police Insurance Fund Scheme -                              14,025,578                           

National Investigation Dept Insurance Fund -                              5,631,551                             

Inter Branch Vs Scheme Transaction (Biratnagar Branch) 3,867                          -                                        

Total 10,172,879,113          7,991,103,555                      

4.8         Due to nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Other payable to NRB -                              -                                        

Total

4.9        Provisions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Provision For Investment -                              -                                        

Onerous contracts -                              -                                        

Total -                              -                                        

4.10       Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest suspense 124,895,468               124,895,468                         

Interest payable on deposit 3,689                          3,689                                    

Unreconcilied Balances -                                        

Fund Account (Chilime Hydroelectricity Company Ltd 421,053                      421,053                                

Audit Fee Payable 470,391                      470,391                                

Others 2,166,583,868            18,033,971                           

Inter Scheme Transaction 9,248,906,740            6,067,332,188                      

Gratuity Fund Scheme 4,467,707,566            2,769,407,957                      

Central Account -                              -                                        

Investor Account Scheme -                              -                                        

Citizen Unit Scheme 102,524,357               -                                        

Army Insurance Scheme 301,121,646               209,286,182                         

Inter Scheme Transfer (Nagarik Pension Yojana) 10,858,580                 

Pension Fund pan 87,822,831                 87,822,831                           

Nepal Police Insurance Scheme 396,799,685               -                                        

Armed Police Insurance Scheme 362,739,694               173,571,211                         

Civil Service Insurance Scheme 530,636,125               911,490,256                         

National Investigation Dept Insurance Fund 392,511,928               -                                        

Teacher Insurance Fund 2,432,508,998            1,799,535,076                      

NARC Insurance 163,675,332               116,218,676                         

Total 11,541,281,209          6,211,156,759                      
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4.11    Participatory Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Participatory Fund Account 115,489,970,712        103,061,658,771                  

Total 115,489,970,712        103,061,658,771                  

4.12    Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Investment Risk Reserve 779,351,918               502,803,594                         

Fair Value Reserve 10,175,972,048          3,153,026,532                      

Profit Equalization Reserve 789,081,298               512,532,974                         

Total 11,744,405,263          4,168,363,100                      

Note : 10% of profit during the year is transferred to Investment Risk reserve and Profit Eualization Reserve.

4.13         Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Placement with Commercial Bank 4,346,457,826              4,618,848,763              

Placement with Development Bank -                                -                               

Interest Income Finance -                                3,418,482                     

Interest From Government Debenture 37,725,000                   28,410,000                   

Interest From Bank Debenture 689,952,414                 481,387,718                 

Interest from call account 15,768,682                   68,655,315                   

Interest From Term Loan 2,048,859,307              1,856,905,494              

Interest From Paticipitary Borrowing ( Simple 

Loan) 32,216,982                   32,679,553                   

Interest From Paticipitary Borrowing (Housing 

Loan) 90,563,180                   81,756,146                   

Interest Income ( From 2059) 2,201,031,244              2,255,816,137              

Investment securities -                                277,667                        

Interest Income (Stock Dealer) 85,230,136.99              32,876.71                     

Other 198,294                        

Total 9,547,804,771              9,428,386,448              

4.14        Fees and commission income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Management fees -                                -                               

Fees & Commission 851,490                        2,781,131                     

Total 851,490                        2,781,131                     

4.15        Other operating income

Details presented as follows:

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 56,315,822                   -                               

Dividend on equity instruments 27,875,117                   245,687,323                 

Miscellaneous Income 848,385                        7,855,978                     

Total 85,039,323                   253,543,301                 

4.16        Non-operating income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Provision of investment Written Off 1,138,141,454              30,377,372                   

Other income

Total 1,138,141,454              30,377,372                   

4.17        Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Due to bank and financial institutions -                                -                               

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                                -                               

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 7,037,759,326              6,840,876,874              

Inreresr Rebate -                                1,732,077                     

Other -                                -                               

Total 7,037,759,326              6,842,608,951              
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4.18        Fees and commission expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Guarantee commission -                                -                               

Other fees and commission expense -                                -                               

Total -                                -                               

4.19        Other Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Management Fee 657,886,476                 558,480,612                 

Audit Fee 209,615                        209,615                        

Insurance Premium Expenses 5,700,000                     4,272,340                     

Draft & bank commission 253,891                        6,360                           

Miscellaneous Expenses -                                -                               

Total 664,049,982                 562,968,927                 

4.20         Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and Investment

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and 

advances 14,857,644                   

Impairment of interest (Upper tamakoshi) -                                400,232,101                 

Impairment of interest (NAC) 304,544,493                 363,471,160                 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with 

banks and financial institutions

Total 304,544,493                 778,560,905                 
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Amount in Rs

Assets Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 41,821,443 59,896,156

Placement with Bank and Financial Inst.(Fixed D 4.2 510,281,616 23,430,675

Investment securities 4.3 4,299,849,537 2,041,783,224

Current tax assets 4.4 1,455,148 1,455,148

Deferred tax assets 4.5 - -

Other assets 4.6 149,261,004 30,989,267

Total Asset 5,002,668,750 2,157,554,471

Liabilities Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Current tax Liabilities 4.4 - -

Provisions 4.7 59,777 59,777

Deferred tax liabilities 4.5 - -

Other liabilities 4.8 95,822,879 217,349,849

Total Liabilities 95,882,656 217,409,626

Equity & Fund

Unit Holder's Fund 4.9 1,932,844,327 863,661,204

Retained Earnings 552,047,239 (14,034,890)

Reserves 4.10 2,421,894,529 1,090,518,531

Total Equity 4,906,786,094 1,940,144,846

Total Liabilities and Equity 5,002,668,750 2,157,554,471

Net assets value per share 253.86 224.64

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Gopal Ghimire Raman Nepal Yam Kumar Shrestha

Co-ordinator Member Member Member Secretary

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Amount in Rs

Particular Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Income 

Interest income From Financial Asset Held at amortized cost 4.11 56,596,867 60,898,809

Fee and commission income 4.12 809,891 244,879

Dividend Income - 68,828,317

Other operating income 4.13 47,475,836 5,000,000

Net Realized Gains/(Losses) on 

Financial Assets held at fair Value 

through Profit or loss 4.14 - 34,586,475

Unrealized Gains/(losses) from 

investments in equity instrument 

Held for Trading 66,075,293

Total Net Investment Income 170,957,887 169,558,479

Expenses

Interest expense 4.15 103,226,857 69,586,098

Fee and commission expense 4.16 11,004,718 715,739

Other operating expenses 4.17 74,782,408 29,605,130

Total Operating  Expenses 189,013,983 99,906,968

Operating Profit (18,056,096) 69,651,512

Net Gain or Loss for the Period (18,056,096) 69,651,512 

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Co-ordinator Member Member Member Secretary

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

As per our report of even date
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Particular  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year (18,056,096) 69,651,512 

Other comprehensive income, 

net of income tax

a)  Items that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Unrealized Gains/(losses) from 

investments in equity 

instruments measured at fair 

value 1,331,375,997 (104,766,861)

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined 

benefit plans

Income tax relating to above 

items

Net other comprehensive income 

that are or may be reclassified to 

profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 1,313,319,901             (35,115,350) 

Total comprehensive income for the period 1,313,319,901             (35,115,350) 

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire 
Co-ordinator Member Member

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant

Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Secretary

As per our report of even date

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/Loss For the period (18,056,096) 69,651,512

OCI Gain/loss 1,331,375,997 (104,766,861)

Prior period Adjustment (5,534,037) (137,817)

Income tax expenses 

Depreciation & Amortisation

Share adjustment

Provision on Investemnt 

Gain on Sale of Securities 589,672,262

Dividend Income 

Investment - -

Operating Cash Flows Before 

Changes in Operating Assets 

and liabilities 1,897,458,126 (35,253,167)

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Changes in current tax asset - 10,905

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions - -

Loans and advances to staffs

Other assets (118,271,737) 661,324,555

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Borrowings (PROVISION  DTL) - -

Other liabilities (121,526,970) (772,700,612)

Changes in current tax asset

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 1,657,659,419 (146,618,320)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities (2,258,066,313) (220,562,355)

Receipts from sale of investment securities -

Increase/(Decrease) in Fair value of Investment Security 

Investment In Fixed Deposit (486,850,941) 505,814,812

Dividend received - -

Net cash used in investing activities (2,744,917,254) 285,252,457

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities 1,069,183,122 (145,361,005)

Other receipt/payment

Net cash from financing activities 1,069,183,122 (145,361,005)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (18,074,713) (6,726,868)

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 59,896,156 66,623,024

Effect of exchange rate 

fluctuations on cash and cash 

equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 41,821,443 59,896,156 

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Co-ordinator Member Member Member Secretary

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particulars  Unit Holder's Fund 
B

o

n

 General Reserve 

 Dividend 

Equalization 

reserve 

Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2076 1,009,022,208.97 27,115,881.41 413,448.90 1,153,825,760.17 (69,618,282.70) 2,120,759,017

Adjustment/Restatement - - - - (137,816.85) -

Comprehensive income for the year - - - - - -

Profit for the year - - - - 69,651,511.60 -

Other comprehensive income net of tax - - - - - -

Prior Adjustment - - - - - -

Net change in fair value - - - (104,766,861.30) - -

Net gain (loss) on revalution - - - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - -

Accrued Interest Payable (3,571,004.69)

Addition Fund During the Year 92,470,000.00 13,930,302.32 - - -

Payment During The Year (234,260,000.00) - - -

Transactions In Fund - - - - - -

Transfer to General reserve reserve - - - - (13,930,302.32) -

Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund - - - - - -

Balance at Ashad end 2077 863,661,204.28 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 1,049,058,898.87 (14,034,890.27) 1,940,144,846

Particulars  Unit Holder's Fund 
B

 General Reserve 
 Dividend 

Equalization 
Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2077 863,661,204.28 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 1,049,058,898.87 (14,034,890.27) 1,940,144,845.50

- -

Adjustment/Restatement - - - - (5,534,036.75) (5,534,036.75)

Comprehensive income for the year - - - - - -

Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Securities 589,672,262

Profit for the year - - - - (18,056,095.67) (18,056,095.67)

Other comprehensive income net of tax - - - - - -

Prior Adjustment - - - - - -

Net change in fair value - - - 1,331,375,997.01 - 1,331,375,997.01

Net gain (loss) on revalution - - - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - -

Accrued Interest Payable 31,743,122.38 31,743,122.38

Addition Fund During the Year 1,975,970,000.00 - - - 1,975,970,000.00

Payment During The Year (938,530,000.00) - - - (938,530,000.00)

Transactions In Fund - - - - - -

Transfer to General reserve reserve - - - - -

Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund - - - - - -

Balance at Ashad end 2078 1,932,844,326.66 41,046,183.73 413,448.90 2,380,434,895.88 552,047,238.83 4,906,786,094.00

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Co-ordinator Member Member Member Secretary

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)



================================================================================================================================@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* 89

Notes to Accounts

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand -                           -                          

Balances with B/FI 41,821,443              59,896,156              

Nepal Bank Ltd (Kathmandu 52076 non 

Operative ) -                           68,396                    

Kumari Bank Ltd  (2064 current ) -                           2,457,443               

Kumari Bank Ltd  (7660) -                           1,013,556               

Kumari Bank Ltd  (call 2064) -                           35,975,338              

Nepal Share Market & Finance Limited (106) 137,308                   137,308                  

Himilayan bank Ltd (540018) 2,865,463                (50,605)                   

Himilayan bank Ltd (Call) 36,401,091              18,630,395              

Himilayan bank Ltd (140015) (1,550,346)               (1,533,798)              

Himilayan bank Ltd (call 023) 3,967,928                3,198,121               

Total 41,821,443              59,896,156              

4.2 Placement with Bank and Financial Inst.(Fixed Deposit)

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Fixed Deposit

Placement with domestic B/FIs 516,237,620            20,656,620              

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                          

NCC bank ltd -                          

Capital Merchant Banking Finance Ltd 6,007,620                6,007,620               

Bank Of Kathmandu 300,000                   14,649,000              

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. 50,000,000              

World Merchant Banking Finance Ltd -                          

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 14,649,000              -                          

Sanima Bank Ltd. 1,581,000                

Century Commercial Bank Ltd. 247,000,000            

Rastriya Banijya Bank 23,700,000              

Agriculture Development Bank 123,000,000            -                          

Machhapuchhre Bank 50,000,000              

Add: Interest Receivable 51,616                     8,781,675               

Less: Impairment (6,007,619)               (6,007,620)              

Total 510,281,616            23,430,675              

4.3  Investment In Securities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Investment securities measured at amortized 

cost 830,045,213            190,657,000            

Investment in equity measured at Fair value 

through OCI 3,193,205,819         1,851,126,224         

Investment in equity measured at Fair value 

through Profit/ Loss 261,881,405            -                          

Issue Manager GL for CUS 14,717,100              

Total 4,299,849,537         2,041,783,224         
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4.3.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Debt securities 794,157,000 190,657,000

Citizen Bank Debenture 2077 - 12,500,000

Nepal SBI Debenture 2080 13,157,000 13,157,000

Everest bank debenture 2078 12,000,000 12,000,000

Global IME Bond 3,000,000 3,000,000

Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 40,000,000 40,000,000

Kumari Bank Debenture 2086 60,000,000 60,000,000

Agricultural Development Bank Debenture 2083 50,000,000 50,000,000

Prabhu Bank Debenture, 2084 16,000,000

Siddhartha Bank Debenture, 2084 60,000,000 -

Sanima Bank Debenture, 2087 540,000,000 -

Add: Interest Receivable 35,888,213 -

Less: specific allowances for impairment -

Total 830,045,213 190,657,000

4.3.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through OCI

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 3,193,205,819 1,851,126,224

Unquoted equity securities - -

Total 3,193,205,819 1,851,126,224

4.3.3: Investment in equity measured at fair value through profit & loss account

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Equity instruments (Held For Trading )

Quoted equity securities 261,881,405 -

Unquoted equity securities - -

Total 261,881,405 -

4.4 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Current tax assets 3,229,117 3,229,116.61 

Current year income tax assets - 3,229,117 

 Tax assets of prior periods 3,229,117 

Current tax liabilities 1,773,968 1,773,968 

Current year income tax liabilities - 1,773,968 

Tax liabilities of prior periods 1,773,968

Total 1,455,148 1,455,148 
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4.5  Deferred tax assets/liabilities

Particular  Deferred Tax Assets  Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

Investment properties (NBA)

Investment securities (Government Bond)

Investment securities

Investment in associates

Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets

Employees’ defined benefit plan

Deferred tax on temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

Opening OCI

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) 

Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1

Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other 

comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

 DEFFERRED TAX 

ASSET 

 DEFFERRED TAX 

LAIBILITIES 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

Interest Receivable

Investment properties (NBA)

Investment securities (Government Bond)

Investment securities

Investment in associates

Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets

Employees’ defined benefit plan

Other temporary differences

Deferred tax on temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses   

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate 

Opening OCI

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end -                             -                                       

Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1, 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year  

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity 

4.6 Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest Receivable -                             -                                       

Broker Sales Receivable 40,889,935                 -                                       

Inter scheme transaction 108,371,069               30,989,267                          

Central Account -                             -                                       

Employee saving increase leisure fund 102,524,357               -                                       

Gratuity Fund Scheme 5,846,712                   30,989,267                          

Total 149,261,004               30,989,267                          
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4.7         Provisions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Provision For Investment

Provision For Audit 59,777                          59,777                       

Total 59,777                          59,777                       

4.8         Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Bills payable -                                -                             

Interest suspense 1,754,274                     2,480,470                  

Other Interest Payable 141,893                        7,939,252                  

Interest payable on borrowing -                                -                             

Tax Payable 9,228,687                     4,885,391                  

Others 1,561,862                     -                             

Inter Scheme Transaction 83,136,163                   202,044,736              

Gratuity Fund Scheme -                                -                             

Central Account 19,553,737                   37,205,926                

Investor Account Scheme 5,882,425                     -                             

Pension Fund plan 700,001                        700,001                     

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund -                                164,138,809              

Insurance Fund Plan -                                -                             

Teacher Insurance Fund 57,000,000                   -                             

Total 95,822,879                   217,349,849              

4.9 Unit Holder's Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Participatory Fund Account 1,843,836,000              806,396,000              

ADD: Interest payable to participants 89,008,327                   57,265,204                

Total 1,932,844,327              863,661,204              

4.10    Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

General Reserves 41,046,184                   41,046,184                

Fair Value Reserves 2,380,434,896              1,049,058,899           

Dividend Equalization Reserve fund 413,449                        413,449                     

Total 2,421,894,529              1,090,518,531           

4.9.1 Unit Holder's Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Opening 806,396,000.00            948,186,000.00         

Addition During the Year 1,975,970,000.00         92,470,000.00           

Repurchase during the Year 938,530,000.00            234,260,000.00         

Total 1,843,836,000.00         806,396,000.00         
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4.11   Interest income 

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest from Fixed Deposit 5,474,151                 48,801,406              

Interest from Debenture 48,838,999               11,043,081              

Interest From Call Account 1,880,977                 1,037,826                

Other 402,740                    16,495                     

Total 56,596,867               60,898,809              

4.12   Fees and commission income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Fees & Commission 809,891                    244,879                   

Other fees and commission income

Total 809,891                    244,879                   

4.13   Other operating income

Details presented as follows:

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Dividend on equity instruments 47,475,836               -                           

Capital Gain / Loss -                            -                           

Provision for Investment Written Back -                            5,000,000                

Other -                            0                               

Total 47,475,836               5,000,000                

4.14   Financial Assets Held at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Net Realized (Losses)/Gain on Financial 

Assets at fair Value Through Profit & Loss -                            34,586,475              

Total -                            34,586,475              

4.15   Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest Expenses to Unit Holder's Fund 103,226,857             69,586,098              

Total 103,226,857             69,586,098              

4.16   Fees and commission expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Brokerage 10,729,489               694,085                   

DP Fee 11,611                      1,550                        

SEBON Commission 263,618                    19,427                     

Other fees and commission expense -                            677                           

Total 11,004,718               715,739                   

4.17   Other Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Management Fee 74,722,631               29,545,353              

Audit Expenses 59,777                      59,777                     

Provision For Investmennt -                            -                           

Vechicle Expenses -                            -                           

Total 74,782,408               29,605,130              
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Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary

Amount in Rs

Assets Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 
 

1 
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 3,339,606,450                              86,608,306                                            

Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. 4.2 23,097,849,000                           20,463,949,000                                     

Investment securities 4.3 2,284,342,188                              1,561,904,039                                       

Current tax assets 4.4 -                                                -                                                          

Other assets 4.5 4,093,446,265                              2,754,984,677                                       

Total Asset 32,815,243,903                           24,867,446,023                                     

Liabilities Note

Current tax Liabilities 4.4 -                                                -                                                          

Provisions 4.6 59,777                                          59,777                                                    

Other liabilities 4.7 3,991,769,557                              2,288,332,802                                       

Total Liabilities 3,991,829,334                              2,288,392,579                                       

Fund & Liablities

Participatory Fund 4.8 27,004,459,282                           21,322,354,786                                     

Retained Earnings 751,772,871                                 643,401,120                                          

Reserves 4.9 1,067,182,416                              613,297,538                                          

Total Fund & Liabilities 28,823,414,569                           22,579,053,444                                     

Total Liabilities and Fund 32,815,243,903                           24,867,446,023                                     

As per our report of even date

GRATUITY FUND PLAN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Amount in Rs

Particular Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Income 

Interest income 4.10                       1,791,542,201                      1,908,291,700                                

Operating income 4.11                       9,946,636                             54,969,716                                     

Total Investment Income 1,801,488,836                      1,963,261,416                                

Operating Expenses 

Interest expense 4.12                       1,395,983,762                      1,408,825,987                                

Fee and commission expense 4.13                       7,061                                    19,335                                            

Operating expenses 4.14                       270,104,370                         213,283,325                                   

Total operating Expenses 1,666,095,193                      1,622,128,647                                

Profit for the period 135,393,644                         341,132,769                                   

As per our report of even date

GRATUITY FUND PLAN
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary
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Particular Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year                            135,393,644                       341,132,769 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments 

measured at fair value 426,806,149                          (115,125,446)                    

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of 

income tax 562,199,793                          226,007,323                     

Total comprehensive income for the period 562,199,793                          226,007,323                     

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period 562,199,793                          226,007,323                     

As per our report of even date

GRATUITY FUND PLAN

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary
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Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit During the Year 341,132,769

OCI Gain/loss

135,393,644  
426,806,149 (115,125,446)

Revaluation Reserve

Provision - (79,130)

Dividend Income (7,546,636) (21,827,753)

Dividend Income (Prior Period ) - 11,637,353

Retained Earning Adjustment 56,836 7,156,575

Operating Cash Flows Before 

Changes in Operating Assets and 

liabilities
554,709,993 222,894,368

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Other assets (1,338,461,588) 240,486,710

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities 1,401,977,842

Changes in current tax asset

1,703,436,755 
- 5,066,110

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 919,685,161 1,870,425,029

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities -

Investment in Fixed Deposit

-

(2,633,900,000) (3,413,449,494)

Receipts from sale of investment securities   (722,438,149) (605,355,054)

Increase/Decrease in fair value of Security 

Interest received - -

Dividend received 21,827,753

Net cash used in investing activities

7,546,636     
(3,348,791,514) (3,996,976,795)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/Decrease in Participatory Fund 5,682,104,495 1,687,080,476

Dividends paid - -

Interest paid - -

Other receipt/payment - -

Net cash from financing activities 5,682,104,495 1,687,080,476

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,252,998,142 (439,471,290)

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 86,608,306 526,079,597

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations 

on cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 3,339,606,449 86,608,307 

As per our report of even date

GRATUITY FUND PLAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary
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Particulars  Participatory Fund  General Reserve Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2076 19,635,274,311           110,252,409            549,944,020              351,700,977                20,647,171,717                       

Adjustment/Restatement Prior Period 7,156,575                    7,156,575.05                           

Dividend Income (Prior Period ) 11,637,353                  11,637,352.91                         

Profit for the year 341,132,769                341,132,768.83                       

Other comprehensive income net of tax

Prior Adjustment

Fair value reserve (Investment in equity 

instrument): (115,125,446)            (115,125,445.56)                      

Net change in fair value

Net gain (loss) on revalution

Total comprehensive income for the year

Net Addition of Fund During the Year 1,687,080,476             1,687,080,475.50                    

Gross Interest Apportioned -                              -                          -                                          

Interest Apportioned -                              

Transactions In Fund 

Transfer to Reserve (68,226,554)                (68,226,554)                             

Transfer from Retained Earning 68,226,554             68,226,554                              

Balance at Ashad end 2077 21,322,354,786           178,478,963            434,818,575              643,401,120                22,579,053,444                       

Particulars Participatory Fund General Reserve Fair Value Reserve Retained earning Total Equity

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2077 21,322,354,786           178,478,963            434,818,575              643,401,120                22,579,053,444                       

Adjustment/Restatement Prior Period 56,836                        56,836                                     

Dividend Income (Prior Period ) -                              -                                          

Profit for the year 135,393,644                135,393,644                            

Other comprehensive income net of tax -                                          

Prior Adjustment -                                          

Fair value reserve (Investment in equity 

instrument): 426,806,149              426,806,149                            

Net change in fair value -                                          

Net gain (loss) on revalution -                                          

Total comprehensive income for the year -                                          

Net Addition of Fund During the Year 5,682,104,496             5,682,104,496                         

Gross Interest Apportioned -                              -                          -                                          

Interest Apportioned -                              

Transactions In Fund -                                          

Transfer to Reserve (27,078,729)                (27,078,729)                             

Transfer from Retained Earning 27,078,729             27,078,729                              

Balance at Ashad end 2078 27,004,459,282           205,557,692            861,624,724              751,772,871                28,823,414,569                       

GRATUITY FUND PLAN

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date Date Date

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary
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Notes to Accounts

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand - - 

Balances with B/FI 3,339,606,450 86,608,306 

Kumari Bank Ltd (7176 Current ) 2,224,706,815 (280,817,165)

Kumari Bank Ltd (7176 call  ) (60,648,648) 320,001,573

Global IME Bank Ltd ( Janata bank 3315101) (379,024,630) (802,557,409)

Global IME Bank Ltd ( Janata bank 3315102) 164,025,338 191,797,645

Kumari Bank Ltd (40813 Current) 2,859,299,221 2,516,757,682

Kumari Bank Ltd (40813 Call) (1,500,146,223) (1,943,879,085)

Bank of Kathmandu (Call 524) 2,281,709 20,813,795 

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd (00001188201) - 11,161,547 

Nepal Bank Ltd (510030000001) (23,207,896) (46,432,442)

Migration Un reconciliation 52,320,764 99,762,165 

Total 3,339,606,450 86,608,306 

4.2 Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Placement with domestic B/FIs 23,190,934,708 20,557,034,708

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd - 100,000,000

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 500,000,000 785,000,000

Capital Merchant and Finance Ltd 27,644,543 27,644,543 

Century Commercial Bank Ltd 1,221,100,000 205,000,000

Citizen Bank International Ltd 1,700,000,000 500,000,000

Civil Bank Ltd 644,900,000 12,100,000 

Global Ime Bank Ltd 3,141,100,000 2,025,000,000

Himilayan Bank Ltd 100,000,000 920,000,000

Kumari Bank Ltd 1,850,000,000 310,000,000

Laxmi Bank Ltd 980,000,000 685,000,000

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd - 719,700,000

Mega Bank Ltd 1,860,000,000 1,340,000,000

Nabil Bank Ltd - 3,103,100,000

Narayani development Bank Ltd 4,330,317 4,330,317 

NCC Bank Ltd 2,745,000,000 890,000,000

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 1,783,090,000 1,435,000,000

Nepal Bank Ltd 210,000,000 260,000,000

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd - 550,000,000

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 80,000,000 580,000,000

Nepal Share Market and Finance Ltd 61,110,848 61,110,848 

NIC Asia Bank Ltd 251,200,000 376,459,000

NMB Bank Ltd 1,485,759,000 1,130,000,000

Prabhu Bank Ltd 170,000,000 1,950,400,000

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 1,587,200,000 400,000,000

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 544,000,000 110,000,000

Sanima Bank Ltd 574,500,000 800,000,000

Siddhartha Bank Ltd 1,050,000,000 574,800,000
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Sunrise bank Ltd 620,000,000            702,390,000            

Placement with foreign B/FIs -                           -                          

Less:Allowances for impairment  93,085,708              93,085,708              

Total 23,097,849,000       20,463,949,000       

Note : Impairment has been made for the investment in Narayani Development bank , Nepal

 share Market ,Capital merchant Banking  & Finance, General finance Ltd & Kuber Merchant Finance L

4.3  Investment In Securities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Investment securities measured at amortized 

cost 1,184,685,500         889,053,500            

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 1,099,656,688         672,850,539            

Total 2,284,342,188         1,561,904,039         

4.3.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Debt securities 1,184,685,500         889,053,500            

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (Debenture 2080) 23,457,000              23,457,000              

NMB Bank Ltd (Debenture 2077) -                           125,000,000            

Siddhartha Bank Ltd (Debenture 2083) 140,596,500            140,596,500            

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd (Debenture 2085) 600,000,000            600,000,000            

Kamana Sewa Debenture (2087) 100,632,000            -                          

PCBL Debenture (Debenture 2085) 50,000,000              -                          

Pre- Investment Debt Securities

Laxmi Bank Ltd Debenture (2088) 270,000,000            -                          

Total 1,184,685,500         889,053,500            

4.3.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 1,099,656,688         672,850,539            

Unquoted equity securities -                           -                          

Total 1,099,656,688         672,850,539            
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4.4 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Current tax assets -   -   

Current year income tax assets -   -   

 Tax assets of prior periods -   -   

Current tax liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities 

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total - -

4.5 Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Other Receivable 13,586 13,586

Dividend Receivable 2,289,050 -

Interest Receivable 208,247,957 212,380,364

Internal Borrowing (Central ) 40,000,000 40,000,000

Inter scheme transaction 3,842,895,671 2,502,590,727

Central Account - -

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 3,668,885,092 2,500,860,316

Citizen Unit scheme - -

Teacher Insurance Fund - -

Investor account Plan 172,280,168 -

National research Insurance Fund - -

National Agricultural Research Insurance Scheme 1,730,411 1,730,411

Armed Police Insurance Fund Scheme - -

Total 4,093,446,265 2,754,984,677

4.6 Provisions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Provision For Investment - -

Provisions for Redundancy - -

Provision for Audit 59,777 59,777

Other - -

Total 59,777 59,777

4.7  Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest suspense 38,384,328 20,291,127

TDS Payable 8,183,705 18,126,436

Interest Payable 2,009

Sundry Creditors 7,191

Inter Scheme Transaction 3,945,192,324 2,249,915,239

Civil Insurance Scheme 545,847,927 11,840,645 

Central Account 2,388,761,355 1,390,191,337

Citizen Unit Scheme 5,846,712 61,007,075 

Investor Account Plan - 33,795,332 

Pension Fund pan 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Nepal Police Insurance Scheme 550,000,000 550,000,000 

Nepal Army Insurance Scheme 186,900,028 186,900,028 

Teacher Insurance Fund 257,836,302 6,180,822 

Total 3,991,769,557 2,288,332,802
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4.8 Participatory Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Opening 21,322,354,786 19,635,274,311

Addition Durint the Year 9,038,431,147 1,687,080,476

Payment During the Year (3,356,326,651)

Accrued Income - 

Total 27,004,459,282 21,322,354,786

4.9 Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

General Reserves * 205,557,692 178,478,963 

Fair value Reserve 861,624,724 434,818,575 

Other Reserves 

Total 1,067,182,416 613,297,538 

4.10  Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash and cash equivalent - - 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - 

Placement with bank and financial institutions 1,707,259,089 1,820,584,053

Interest From Debenture 82,491,549 77,977,898 

Interest from call account 1,791,482 9,711,076 

Interest From Development Bank - - 

Interest From Finance - 18,673 

Other 81 - 

Total 1,791,542,201 1,908,291,700
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4.11 Operating income

Details presented as follows:

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Dividend on equity instruments 7,546,636 21,827,753 

Other Interest Income (Central Borrowing) 2,400,000 61,370 

Provision Written off - 33,080,593 

Total 9,946,636 54,969,716 

4.12 Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest expenses Paid to Participants 1,395,983,762 1,408,825,987

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - 

Other - - 

Total 1,395,983,762 1,408,825,987

4.13 Fees and commission expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Other fees and commission expense 7,061 19,335 

Total 7,061 19,335 

4.14 Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Management Fee 270,044,593 213,223,548

Audit Fee 59,777 59,777 

Stationary Expenses - 

Distribution of Profits to Participants

Total 270,104,370 213,283,324.86

Note: Management expenses is calculated lower of 1% of total fund and 20% 

of income earned during the year.
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Amount in Rs

Assets Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 311,536,138 804,870,776

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 - -

Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. 4.3 5,703,544,999 4,456,503,000

Loans and advances to Participants 4.4 877,055,011 549,368,494

Investment securities 4.5 380,339,092 248,271,936

Current tax assets 4.6 - - -

Other assets 4.7 813,188,819 697,958,484

Total Asset 8,085,664,060 6,756,972,690

Liabilities Note

Current tax Liabilities 4.4 - -

Provisions 4.8 59,777 59,777

Other liabilities 4.9 - 598,607,260 702,585,614

Total Liabilities 598,667,037 702,645,391

Fund & Equity 

Participatory Fund 4.10 7,081,250,241 5,784,516,517

Retained Earnings 147,950,976 131,173,820

Reserves 4.11 257,795,806 138,636,962

Total Fund & Equity 7,486,997,023 6,054,327,299

Total Liabilities and Equity 8,085,664,060 6,756,972,690

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Ashok Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant Chairman

Date:   Date:    Date:

Raman Nepal Ganga Sagar Matanchea Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Member Member Member Secretary

INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

As per our report of even date
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Amount in Rs

Particular Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Income 

Interest income 4.12 463,785,319 461,393,367

Fee and commission income 4.13 - -

Operating income 4.14 7,525,246 2,661,992

Total Investment Income 471,310,564 464,055,359

Operating Expenses

Interest expense 4.15 379,447,521 358,850,886
Fee and commission expense 4.16 19,319 2,895

Operating expenses 4.17 70,872,279 57,904,942

Total Operating Expenses 450,339,119 416,758,723

Operating Profit 20,971,445 47,296,636

Profit for the period 20,971,445 47,296,636

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Ashok Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant Chairman

Date:       Date:        Date:

Raman Nepal Ganga Sagar Matanchea Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Member Member Member Secretary

As per our report of even date

INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year 20,971,445 47,296,636 

Other comprehensive income, 

net of income tax

a)  Items that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from 

investments in equity 

instruments measured at fair 

value 114,964,555 (53,699,829) 

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined 

benefit plans

Income tax relating to above 

items

Net other comprehensive 

income that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income ta 135,936,000  (6,403,193) 

Total comprehensive income for the period 135,936,000 (6,403,193) 

Total comprehensive income for the period 135,936,000 (6,403,193) 

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Ashok Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant Chairman

Date:   Date:    Date:

Raman Nepal Ganga Sagar Matanchea Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Member Member Member Secretary

INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit during the year 20,971,445 47,296,636

OCI Gain/Loss 114,964,555 (53,699,829)

Gratuity leave and medical Expenses

Tax - -

Provisions - (145,831)

Dividend Income (2,119,192) (2,022,852)

Retained Earning Adjustment - (3,013,136)

Operating Cash Flows Before 

Changes in Operating Assets 

and liabilities 133,816,808 (11,585,012)

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Loans and advances to Participants (327,686,517) (544,971,678)

Other assets (115,230,335) 1,132,497,277

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities (103,978,354) (95,405,748)

Changes in current tax asset - 10,669

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (413,078,397) 480,545,508

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities 2,897,400 -

Investment in Debenture - -

Investment in Fixed Deposit (1,247,041,999) (721,703,000)

Changes in fair value of Sesurities Investment (134,964,555) 25,580,529

Interest received - -

Dividend received 2,119,192 2,022,852

Net cash used in investing activities (1,376,989,965) (694,099,619)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in Participatory fund 1,296,733,724 1,031,731,348

Other receipt/payment - -

Net cash from financing activities 1,296,733,724 1,031,731,348

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (493,334,638) 818,177,237

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1 804,870,776 (13,306,461)

Effect of exchange rate 

fluctuations on cash and cash 

equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 311,536,138 804,870,776

- As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Ashok Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant    Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant Chairman

Date:        Date:         Date:

Raman Nepal Ganga Sagar Matanchea Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Member Member Member Secretary

INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particulars  Participatory Fund  General Reserve Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2076 4,752,785,169 42,540,344 140,337,119 96,349,647 5,032,012,280

Adjustment/Restatement (3,891,381) (3,891,381)

Dividend Income Prior Period 41,321 41,321

Interest Receiable (Adjustment Prior Period) 4,004,384 4,004,384

Interest Suspense (Adjustment Prior Period) (3,167,460) (3,167,460)

 Profit for the year 47,296,636 47,296,636

  Other comprehensive income net of tax

  Prior Adjustment

    Fair value reserve (Investment in equity

 instrument): (53,699,829) (53,699,829)

        Net change in fair value

       Staff Welfare Fund

   Net gain (loss) on revalution

Total comprehensive income for the year

Addition Fund During the Year 672,880,462 672,880,462

Payment During The Year

Accrued Interest 358,850,886 358,850,886

Transactions In Fund 

     Transfer to General Reserve (9,459,327) (9,459,327)

     Transfer from General reserve 9,459,327 9,459,327

Balance at Ashad end 2077 5,784,516,517 51,999,671 86,637,290 131,173,820 6,054,327,299

Particulars  Participatory Fund  General Reserve  Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2077 5,784,516,517 51,999,671 86,637,290 131,173,820 6,054,327,299

Adjustment/Restatement - -

Dividend Income Prior Period - -

Interest Receiable (Adjustment Prior Period) - -

Interest Suspense (Adjustment Prior Period) - -

    Profit for the year 20,971,445 20,971,445

     Other comprehensive income net of tax -

      Prior Adjustment -

        Fair value reserve (Investment in equity           

 instrument): 114,964,555 114,964,555

       Net change in fair value -

       Staff Welfare Fund -

       Net gain (loss) on revalution -

Total comprehensive income for the year -

Addition Fund During the Year 1,940,151,836 1,940,151,836

Payment During The Year (643,418,113) (643,418,113)

Accrued Interest -

Transactions In Fund -

     Transfer to General Reserve (4,194,289) (4,194,289)

     Transfer from General reserve 4,194,289 4,194,289

Balance at Ashad end 2078 7,081,250,241 56,193,960 201,601,846 147,950,976 7,486,997,023

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Ashok Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant    Chartered Accountant      Chartered Accountant Chairman

Date:      Date:     Date:

Raman Nepal Ganga Sagar Matanchea Gopal Ghimire Yam Kumar Shrestha

Member Member Member Member Secretary

INVESTOR ACCOUNT PLAN

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Notes to Accounts

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand - - 

Balances with B/FI 311,536,138 804,870,776

Kumari Bank Ltd 230,528,142 368,769,225

Global Bank Ltd 81,007,996 110,685,504

Janata Bank Nepal Ltd - 325,416,047

Total 311,536,138 804,870,776

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Balances with NRB - - 

Debt Securities - - 

Interest receivable from NRB - - 

Total - - 

4.3 Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Placement with domestic B/FIs 5,758,399,169 4,511,357,169

Agricultural development Bank Ltd 1,380,000,000 - 

Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd 500,000,000 400,000,000

Capital Merchant Finance Ltd 25,270,131 25,270,131 

Century Commercial Bank Ltd 250,000,000 80,000,000 

Citizen Bank International Ltd - 80,000,000 

Civil Bank Ltd 60,000,000 300,000,000

Everest Bank Ltd - 80,000,000 

Global IME Bank Ltd 110,700,000 69,000,000 

Himilayan Bank Ltd - 

Laxmi Bank Ltd 350,000,000 50,000,000 

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd - 333,000,000

Nabil Bank Ltd 396,100,000 65,000,000 

NCC Bank Ltd 1,195,000,000 30,000,000 

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 791,203,000 80,000,000 

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd - 

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 20,000,000 1,060,000,000

Nepal Share Market Ltd 29,584,037 29,584,037 

NIC Asia Bank Ltd 3,544,000 780,000,000

Prabhu Bank Ltd - 690,000,000

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 441,668,000 260,000,000

Sanima Bank Ltd - 

Siddhartha Bank Ltd - 

NMB Bank Ltd. 184,727,000

Kumari Bank Ltd. 20,603,000 

Sunrise Bank Ltd - 99,503,000 

Placement with foreign B/FIs

Less:Allowances for impairment  54,854,169              54,854,169                        

Total 5,703,544,999         4,456,503,000                   

Note : Impairment has been made for the investment in Nepal share Market &

 Capital merchant Banking & Finance Ltd.
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4.4 loan and advances to Participants

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 877,782,933            550,857,983                      

Less: Impairment allowances

Collective impairment

Individual impairment 727,922                    1,489,489                          

Total 877,055,011            549,368,494                      

4.5  Investment In Securities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Investment securities measured at amortized cost 121,965,300            101,965,300                      

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 258,373,792            146,306,636                      

Total 380,339,092            248,271,936                      

4.5.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Everest Bank Ltd (Debenture 2078) 73,846,000              73,846,000                        

Siddhartha Bank Ltd (Debenture 2083) 28,119,300              28,119,300                        

Prime Commericial Bank Ltd (Debenture 2085) 20,000,000              -                                     

Other

Total 121,965,300            101,965,300                      

4.5.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 258,373,792            146,306,636                      

Unquoted equity securities

Total 258,373,792            146,306,636                      
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4.6 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Current tax assets                                -                                  -   

Current year income tax assets                                -                                  -   

 Tax assets of prior periods                                -                                  -   

Current tax liabilities                                -                                  -   

Current year income tax liabilities 

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total -                            -                            

4.7 Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest Receivable                149,428,423                141,336,391 

Internal Borrowing Central                  40,000,000                 40,000,000 

Inter scheme transaction 623,760,396              516,622,093              

Central Account                  45,950,282                252,304,554 

Citizen Unit Scheme                    5,882,425                                -   

Civil Service Insurance Scheme                                -                                  -   

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund                566,917,278                264,317,539 

Teacher Insurance Fund                    5,010,411 

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund                                -                                  -   

Nepal Army Insurance Fund Scheme                                -                                  -   

Total 813,188,819              697,958,484              



================================================================================================================================@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* 125

4.8  Provisions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Provision For Investment -                          -                          

Provision for Audit Expenses 59,777                    59,777                    

Other

Total 59,777                    59,777                    

4.9  Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest suspense 17,020,527             13,902,677             

TDS Payable 9,313,040               10,744,134             

Others 42,593                    36,925                    

Inter Scheme Transaction 572,231,101           677,901,879           

Gratuity Fund Scheme 172,280,168           272,940,536           

Civil Service Insurance Scheme 399,950,933           399,950,933           

Nepal Police Insurance Scheme -                          -                          

Armed Police Insurance Scheme -                          -                          

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund -                          -                          

Teacher Insurance Fund -                          5,010,411               

NAARC Insurance -                          

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund -                          -                          

Total 598,607,260           702,585,614           

4.10         Participatory Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Participatory Fund Account 7,081,250,241        5,784,516,517        

Total 7,081,250,241        5,784,516,517        

4.11         Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

General Reserves * 56,193,960             51,999,671             

Fair value Reserve 201,601,846           86,637,290             

Other Reserves 

Total 257,795,806           138,636,962           
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4.12  Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash and cash equivalent - - 

Placement with bank and financial institutions 397,123,944 426,229,619

Interest From Debenture 9,264,567 8,367,574 

Interest from call account 943,206 3,036,844 

Interest Income from Participants 56,453,603 23,759,330 

Total 463,785,319 461,393,367

4.13 Fees and commission income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Fees & Commission - # - 

Other fees and commission income - - 

Total - - 

4.14 Operating income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Dividend on equity instruments 2,119,192 2,022,852 

Interest Income (Internal Borrowing Central) 2,400,000 61,370 

Provision Written off Participants borrowing 431,938 

Provision for Fixed deposits Written off - 145,831 

Gain on Disposal of Share 3,003,638 - 

Other 2,416 1 

Total 7,525,246 2,661,992 

4.15 Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 379,447,521 358,850,886

Other - - 

Total 379,447,521 358,850,886

4.16 Fees and commission expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Bank Commission 705 2,895 

Other fees and commission expense 18,613 0

Total 19,319 2,895 

4.17 Other Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Management Fee 70,812,502 57,845,165 

Printing Expenses - - 

Vehicle Expenses - - 

Audit Fee 59,777 59,777 

Total 70,872,279 57,904,942 

Note: Management fee is calculated lower of 1% of total fund or 20%  of income during the year .
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Assets Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 2,109,456 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 - 

Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. Fixed Deposit 4.3 20,228,754 

Other assets 4.5 10,858,580 

Total Asset 33,196,790 - 

Liabilities Note

Other liabilities 4.6 2,076,899 

Total Liabilities 2,076,900 - 

Fund & Liabilities

Participants Fund 4.7 31,127,579 

Reserves 4.8 (7,689) - 

Total Fund & Liablities 31,119,890 - 

Total Liabilities and Fund 33,196,790 - 

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date: Date: Date:

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Sita Bartaula Narayan Pd. Ghimire

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

Citizen Pension Scheme, 2076
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Particular Note 31 Ashad 2078 31st Ashad 2077

Income

Interest income 4.9                      508,643                             

 Total Net investment income                                                                                    508,643                             

Operating expense

Interest expense 4.10                    462,415                             

Operating expenses 4.11                    53,917                               

Total Operating Expenses 516,332                             

Operating Profit (7,689)                                

Income tax expense 4.12                    

        Current Tax -                                     

        Deferred Tax -                                     

Profit for the period (7,689)                                

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date: Date: Date:

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Sita Bartaula Narayan Pd. Ghimire

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary

Citizen Pension Scheme, 2076

As per our report of even date

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
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Particular Note  31 Ashad 2078  31 Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year (7,689)

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments 

measured at fair value

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (7,689) 

Total comprehensive income for the period (7,689) 

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period (7,689) 

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date: Date: Date:

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Sita Bartaula

Chairman Member Member

Narayan Pd. Ghimire

Member Secretary

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (15 JULY 2021)

Citizen Pension Scheme, 2076
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Particular 31st Ashad 2078 31st Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax (7,689)                    -                                           

Interest received

Prior Period Adjustment -                         -                                           

Operating Cash Flows 

Before Changes in 

Operating Assets and 

liabilities (7,689)                    -                                           

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -                         -                                           

Placement with bank and financial institutions (20,228,754)           -                                           

Other trading assets

Other assets (10,858,580)           -                                           

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities 2,076,899              -                                           

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid (29,018,123)           -                                           

Income taxes paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (29,018,123)           -                                           

CASH FLOWS FROM  ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt From Participatory fund 31,127,579            -                                           

Interest paid

Other receipt/payment -                         -                                           

Net cash from financing activities 31,127,579            -                                           

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,109,456              -                                           

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2077 -                         -                                           

Effect of exchange rate 

fluctuations on cash and 

cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 2,109,456              -                                           

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date: Date: Date:

Ashok Budhathoki Raman Nepal Sita Bartaula Narayan Pd. Ghimire

Chairman Member Member Member Secretary

Statement of Cash Flows                              
For the year ended 31st  Ashad 2078

Citizen Pension Scheme, 2076
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Notes to Accounts

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Cash in hand - 

Balances with B/FI 2,109,456 

Nic Asia Bank 2,109,456 

Total 2,109,456 

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Balances with NRB - 

Nepal Rastra bank - 

Debt Securities - 

Interest receivable from NRB - 

Total - 

4.3 Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Placement with domestic B/FIs

Century Commercial Bank Limited 7,200,000 

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited 2,000,000 

Sanima Bank Limited 3,653,754 

Prime Commercial Bank Limited 4,332,000 

NIC ASIA Bank Limited 3,000,000 

NMB Bank Limited 43,000 

Less:Allowances for impairment  -

Total 20,228,754 
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4.5 Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Accounts receivable -

Interest Receivable -

Inter scheme transaction 10,858,580 

KBB 10,858,580 

Total 10,858,580 

4.6  Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Audit Fee payable 28,250 

Interest Payable 101 

Interest Tax Payable 23,117 

Others(TDS) payable

Inter Scheme Transaction 2,025,432 

Employee Saving Increase Leisure fund

Central Account 2,025,432 

Total 2,076,899 

4.7 Participatory Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Opening -

Addition During the Year 31,127,578.80

Return during the Year -

Prior Period Adjustment

Accrued Interest During the Year -

Total 31,127,578.80

4.8 Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Reserves and Surplus (7,689) 

Total (7,689) 
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4.9              Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Cash and cash equivalent -                     

Interest From Fixed Deposit 501,911             

Other 6,733                 

Total 508,643             

4.10           Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Due to bank and financial institutions -                     

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 462,415             

Other -                     

Total 462,415             

4.11           Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078

Management Fee 25,432               

Audit Fee 28,250               

Bank Commission 235                     

Total 53,917               
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Amount in Rss

Assets Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 
1 

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 1,417,719 7,312,761 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 - - 

Placement with Bank and Financial Inst. Fixed Deposit 4.3 119,485,642 101,173,929 

Investment securities 4.4 20,000,000 20,000,000 

Other assets 4.5 126,244,217 52,923,850 

Total Asset 267,147,578 181,410,540 

Liabilities Note

Other liabilities 4.6 111,662,067 65,380,356 

Total Liabilities 111,662,067 65,380,356 

Fund & Liabilities

Participants Fund 4.7 112,569,774 82,542,640 

Retained Earnings 6,449,905 5,476,145 

Reserves 4.8 36,465,832 28,011,399 

Total Fund & Liabilities 155,485,511 116,030,184 

Total Liabilities and Fund 267,147,578 181,410,540 

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Rajendra Pandit

Co-ordinator Member Member

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki

Member Member Member Secretary

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

As per our report of even date
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Amount in Rs

Particular Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Income

Interest income 4.9      10,015,679                         8,417,555                         

 Total Net investment income                                                                                    10,015,679                         8,417,555                         

Operating expense

Operating expenses 4.10    7,753,965                           5,464,082                         

Total Operating Expenses 7,753,965                           5,464,082                         

Operating Profit 2,261,715                           2,953,473                         

Income tax expense

        Current Tax -                                     -                                    

        Deferred Tax -                                     -                                    

Profit for the period 2,261,715                           2,953,473                         

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Rajendra Pandit

Co-ordinator Member Member

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki

Member Member Member Secretary

As per our report of even date

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year                       2,261,715                             2,953,473 

Other comprehensive income, net of income 

tax

a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit 

or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity 

instruments measured at fair value

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not 

be reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 2,261,715                      2,953,473                           

Total comprehensive income for the period 2,261,715                     2,953,473                           

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period 2,261,715                     2,953,473                           

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Rajendra Pandit

Co-ordinator Member Member

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki

Member Member Member Secretary

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)



================================================================================================================================@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* 149

P
a

rt
ic

u
la

rs

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

to
ry

 F
u

n
d

 
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
R

e
se

rv
e
 

 I
n

su
ra

n
c
e
 

E
q

u
a

li
za

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

F
a

ir
 V

a
lu

e
 R

e
se

rv
e

T
L

I 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
ta

in
e
d

 e
a

rn
in

g
 

 T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
it

y
 

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 

1
 S

h
ra

w
an

 2
0

7
6

 
7

1
,8

4
6

,0
1

8
 

2
6

,6
8

3
,5

4
9

 
- 

1
3

4
,5

0
0

 
2

,4
4

4
,5

9
0

 
1

0
1

,1
0

8
,6

5
6

 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t/
R

es
ta

te
m

en
t

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

D
ef

fe
rr

ed
 T

ax
 (

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s)
/A

ss
et

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

A
d

ju
st

e
d

/R
e
st

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
  

a
t 

1
 S

h
ra

w
a

n
 2

0
7

6
7

1
,8

4
6

,0
1

8
 

- 
2

6
,6

8
3

,5
4

9
 

- 
1

3
4

,5
0

0
 

2
,4

4
4

,5
9

0
 

1
0

1
,1

0
8

,6
5

6
 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t/
R

es
ta

te
m

en
t 

(P
ri

o
r 

p
er

io
d

)
- 

- 
7

8
,0

8
2

 
- 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

P
ro

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

2
,9

5
3

,4
7

3
 

- 

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 n

e
t 

o
f 

ta
x

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

T
o

ta
l 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

Y
ea

r
1

0
,1

4
0

,2
6

7
 

1
,3

2
2

,7
3

9
 

- 
7

,7
5

0
 

- 
1

1
,4

7
0

,7
5

6
 

P
ay

m
en

t 
D

u
ri

n
g
 T

h
e 

Y
ea

r
(3

,0
5

2
,6

9
4

)
 

- 
(1

3
7

,1
3

9
)

 
- 

- 
- 

(3
,1

8
9

,8
3

3
)

 

A
cc

ru
ed

 I
n

te
re

st
3

,6
0

9
,0

4
9

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

3
,6

0
9

,0
4

9
 

B
a

la
n

c
e
 a

t 
A

sh
a

d
 e

n
d

 2
0

7
7

8
2

,5
4

2
,6

4
0

 
- 

2
7

,8
6

9
,1

4
9

 
- 

1
4

2
,2

5
0

 
5

,4
7

6
,1

4
5

 
1

1
6

,0
3

0
,1

8
4

 

P
a

rt
ic

u
la

rs

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

to
ry

 F
u

n
d

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
R

e
se

rv
e

 I
n

su
ra

n
c
e
 

E
q

u
a

li
za

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

F
a

ir
 V

a
lu

e
 R

e
se

rv
e

T
L

I 
F

u
n

d
R

e
ta

in
e
d

 e
a

rn
in

g
T

o
ta

l 
E

q
u

it
y

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 

1
 S

h
ra

w
an

 2
0

7
7

8
2

,5
4

2
,6

4
0

 
- 

2
7

,8
6

9
,1

4
9

 
- 

1
4

2
,2

5
0

 
5

,4
7

6
,1

4
5

 
1

1
6

,0
3

0
,1

8
4

 

P
ri

o
r 

p
er

io
d

 A
d

ju
st

m
et

- 
- 

- 
- 

(1
,2

8
7

,9
5

5
)

 
(1

,2
8

7
,9

5
4

.6
9

)
 

A
d

ju
st

e
d

/R
e
st

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
  

a
t 

1
 S

h
ra

w
a

n
 2

0
7

7
8

2
,5

4
2

,6
4

0
 

- 
2

7
,8

6
9

,1
4

9
 

- 
1

4
2

,2
5

0
 

4
,1

8
8

,1
9

0
 

1
1

4
,7

4
2

,2
2

9
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

P
ro

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

2
,2

6
1

,7
1

5
 

2
,2

6
1

,7
1

4
.8

6
 

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 n

e
t 

o
f 

ta
x

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

T
o

ta
l 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e
 i

n
c
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

Y
ea

r
3

5
,0

1
6

,2
5

7
 

- 
8

,7
8

1
,0

2
7

 
- 

- 
- 

4
3

,7
9

7
,2

8
4

 

P
ay

m
en

t 
D

u
ri

n
g
 T

h
e 

Y
ea

r
(4

,9
8

9
,1

2
3

)
 

- 
(3

2
6

,5
9

5
)

 
- 

- 
- 

(5
,3

1
5

,7
1

8
)

 

In
te

re
st

 A
p

p
o

rt
io

n
ed

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

A
cc

ru
ed

 I
n

te
re

st
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

B
a

la
n

c
e
 a

t 
A

sh
a

d
 e

n
d

 2
0

7
8

1
1

2
,5

6
9

,7
7

4
 

- 
3

6
,3

2
3

,5
8

2
 

- 
1

4
2

,2
5

0
 

6
,4

4
9

,9
0

5
 

1
5

5
,4

8
5

,5
1

1
 

4
0

,9
8

0
,6

1
6

.7
1

 
4

2
,9

1
5

,7
3

7
 

1
,9

3
5

,1
2

0
.3

5
 

1
,9

3
5

,1
1

9
.6

6
 

Ji
w

a
n

 K
u

m
a

r 
B

u
d

h
a

th
o

k
i

N
ir

d
e

sh
 S

h
re

st
h

a
M

il
a

n
 B

a
sn

e
t

C
h

a
rt

e
re

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

t
C

h
a

r
te

r
e

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

t
C

h
ar

te
re

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ta

n
t

D
a

te
D

a
te

D
at

e

K
a

b
i 

P
ra

sa
d

 P
a

th
a

k
 

R
a

m
a

n
 N

e
p

a
l 

R
a

je
n

d
r
a

 P
a

n
d

it

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r

M
e

m
b

e
r

M
em

b
er

S
a

n
ja

y
a

 K
u

m
a

r 
K

a
fl

e
G

o
p

a
l 

G
h

im
ir

e
 

R
o
sh

a
n

 J
u

n
g

 K
a

r
k

i

M
e

m
b

e
r

M
e

m
b

e
r

M
em

b
er

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

N
E

P
A

L
 A

G
R

IC
U

L
T

U
R

A
L

 R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

'S
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 F
U

N
D

S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 I
N

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
E

D
 3

1
 A

S
H

A
D

 2
0

7
8

 (
JU

L
Y

 1
5

, 
2

0
2

1
)



@&cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* ===============================================================================================================================150

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax 2,261,715                        2,953,473                        

interest received -                                  -                                  

Interest Apportioned -                                  -                                  

Prior Period Adjustment (1,287,955)                      78,082                             

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in 

Operating Assets and liabilities 973,760                           3,031,555                        

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -                                  -                                  

Placement with bank and financial institutions (18,311,713)                    (2,245,576)                      

Other trading assets

Other assets (73,320,367)                    (40,802,401)                    

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities 46,281,711                      4,670,204                        

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid (44,376,609)                    (35,346,218)                    

Income taxes paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (44,376,609)                    (35,346,218)                    

CASH FLOWS FROM  ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt From Participatory fund 30,027,134                      10,696,623                      

Interest paid

Other receipt/payment 8,454,433                        1,193,350                        

Net cash from financing activities 38,481,567                      11,889,973                      

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5,895,041)                      (23,456,245)                    

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 7,312,761                        30,769,006                      

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on 

cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 1,417,719                        7,312,761                        

Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

Date Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak Raman Nepal Rajendra Pandit

Co-ordinator Member Member

Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki

Member Member Member Secretary

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

Statement of Cash Flows                              

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Notes to Accounts

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Cash in hand -                           -                          

Balances with B/FI 1,417,719                7,312,761               

Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (inruwa) -                           -                          

Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (Doti) -                           -                          

Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (Jumla) -                           -                          

Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd (Dhankuta) -                           -                          

Rastriya banijaya bank Ltd -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd( Mangalwa) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd( Itahari) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd( Charikot) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd(Salyan) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd(Trishuli nuwakot) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd(Illam) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd(Damauli) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd(Lalitpur) -                           -                          

Nepal Bank Ltd -                           -                          

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                           -                          

Nabil bank Ltd (35,300)                    7,319,934               

Nabil bank Ltd 1,453,019                (7,173)                     

Prime bank Ltd -                           -                          

Himilayan bank Ltd -                           -                          

NIC Bank Ltd -                           -                          

Total 1,417,719                7,312,761               

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Balances with NRB -                           -                          

Nepal Rastra bank (janakpur ) -                           -                          

Nepal rastra bank -                           -                          

Debt Securities -                           -                          

Interest receivable from NRB -                           -                          

Total -                           -                          

4.3 Placement with bank and financial institutions

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Placement with domestic B/FIs

Everest bank ltd -                           4,500,000               

Laxmi Bank Ltd -                           2,000,000               

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 2,100,000                20,000,000             

Civil bank Ltd 20,000,000              20,000,000             

NMB bank 3,225,000                -                          

Prime Commercial Bank Limited 15,000,000              

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited 57,647,000              -                          

Century Commercial Bank Limited 20,000,000              

Sunrise Bank Ltd -                           3,147,000               

Citizen bank Ltd -                           50,000,000             

Add: Interest receivable 1,513,642                1,526,929               

Less:Allowances for impairment  -                           -                          

Total 119,485,642            101,173,929           

4.4  Investment In Securities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077 2076

Security Fund(Citizen Unit Scheme) 20,000,000              20,000,000             

Investment in equity measured at Fair value through OCI

Total 20,000,000              20,000,000             
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4.9          Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash and cash equivalent 1,196,987          -                           

Interest From Fixed Deposit 8,720,156          8,417,555                 

Other 98,536               -                           

Total 10,015,679        8,417,555                 

4.10       Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Management Fee 1,161,788          789,336                    

Bank Commission Exps 15                      -                           

Interest Expenses 6,532,384          4,614,969                 

Audit Fee 59,777               59,777                      

Total 7,753,965          5,464,082                 

4.5 Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Accounts receivable -                             8,781,029                            

Migration Adjustment -                             -                                      

Inter scheme transaction 126,244,217              44,142,822                          

Civil Service Insurance Scheme 22,340,735                8,458,315                            

National Investigation Dept 960,000                     960,000                               

Central Account 102,943,482              34,724,507                          

Total 126,244,217              52,923,850                          

4.6  Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Sundry Insurance Fund 400                            400                                      

Audit Fee payable 59,777                       64,201                                 

Others(TDS) payable 1,028                         1,028                                   

Migration Adjustment 48,313,476                -                                      

Inter Scheme Transaction 63,287,387                65,314,727                          

Employee Saving Increase Leisure fund 59,201,496                55,156,097                          

Central Account -                             -                                      

Investor Account Scheme 2,355,479                  2,355,479                            

Army Insurance Scheme -                             6,072,740                            

Gratuity Fund pan 1,730,411                  1,730,411                            

Nepal Police Insurance Scheme -                             -                                      

Armed Police Insurance Scheme -                             -                                      

Total 111,662,067              65,380,356                          

4.7 Participatory Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Opening 82,542,640                71,846,018                          

Addition During the Year 35,016,257                10,140,267                          

Return during the Year 4,989,123                  3,052,694                            

Prior Period Adjustment -                             

Accrued Interest During the Year -                             3,609,049                            

Total 112,569,774              82,542,640                          

4.8 Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

TLI Fund 142,250                     142,250                               

Insurance Equalization Fund 36,323,582                27,869,149                          

Proposed Bonus Share -                             -                                      

Total 36,465,832                28,011,399                          
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Assets Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 (662,787,886)              1,181,593,061                                 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 72,983,653                 79,889,448                                      

Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Inst. 4.3 11,431,201,060          10,440,808,197                               

Investment securities 4.4 165,778,987               83,476,232                                      

Current tax assets 4.5 -                              -                                                   

Deferred tax assets 4.6 -                              -                                                   

Other assets 4.7 7,462,335,981            6,131,008,717                                 

Total Asset 18,469,511,795          17,916,775,655                               

Liabilities Note

Current tax Liabilities 4.5 -                              -                                                   

Deferred tax liabilities 4.6 -                              -                                                   

Other liabilities 4.8 8,916,765,167            8,481,995,261                                 

Total Liabilities 8,916,765,167            8,481,995,261                                 

Fund & Liabilities

Participatory Fund 4.9 9,199,045,416            9,476,582,300                                 

Retained Earnings 222,640,500               (90,559,862)                                    

Reserves 4.10 131,060,712               48,757,955                                      

Total Fund & Liabilities 9,552,746,627            9,434,780,393.33                            

Total Liabilities and Fund 18,469,511,795          17,916,775,655                               

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant               Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date:              Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak     Raman Nepal Anita Sharma

Convener              Member Member

Gopal Ghimire Roshan Jung Karki

Member Member Secretary

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular Note 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Income 

Interest income 4.11   857,248,938 860,959,326 

Operating income 4.12   984,650 9,597,677 

Total Operating Income 858,233,587 870,557,002 

Expenses

Interest expense 4.13   499,290,232 628,403,179 

Other operating expenses 4.14   47,752,300 50,605,405 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment 4.15   - 11,177,495 

Total Operationg Expenses 547,042,533 690,186,079 

Operationg Profit 311,191,055 180,370,923

Income tax expense 4.15   

        Current Tax - - 

        Deferred Tax - - 

Profit for the period 311,191,055 180,370,923 

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak     Raman Nepal Anita Sharma

Convener Member Member

Gopal Ghimire

Member

Roshan Jung Karki 
Member Secretary

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular Note  31  Ashad 2078  31  Ashad 2077 

Profit for the year 311,191,055 180,370,923 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Unrealized Gains/(losses) from investments in equity

instruments measured at fair value 82,302,755 6,507,627 

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 82,302,755 6,507,627 

Total comprehensive income for the period 393,493,810 186,878,551 

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak     Raman Nepal Anita Sharma

Convener Member Member

Gopal Ghimire

Member

Roshan Jung Karki 
Member Secretary

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit For the Year 311,191,055 180,370,923 

OCI Gain/loss 82,302,755 6,507,627 

Prior period Adjustment 2,009,307 (380,844,791) 

Provision on Investemnt - - 

Deffered Expenses - - 

Interest Apportioned - - 

Interest Expenses (Prior Period ) - 2,300,176 

Dividend Income (984,650) (3,518,037) 

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating 

Assets and liabilities 394,518,467 (195,184,102)

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 6,905,795 108,932,666 

Other assets (1,331,327,264) 363,631,529 

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities 434,769,906 1,711,174,461 

Changes in current tax asset - - 

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (495,133,096) 1,988,554,555 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment in Fixed Deposit (990,392,863) (1,888,310,652) 

Purchase securities - - 

Investment from Debenture - - 

Changes in fair value of Sesurities Investment (82,302,755) (6,507,627) 

Interest received - - 

Dividend received 984,650 3,518,037 

Net cash used in investing activities (1,071,710,969) (1,891,300,242) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid - - 

Increase/(Decrease) in Participants Fund (277,536,884) (560,571,469) 

Increase/(Decrease) in other Reserve - (43,892,466) 

Other receipt/payment - - 

Net cash from financing activities (277,536,884) (604,463,935)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,844,380,945) (507,209,623)

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2077 1,181,593,060 1,688,802,683

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 (662,787,885) 1,181,593,060

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Jiwan Kumar Budhathoki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Date: Date Date

Kabi Prasad Pathak     Raman Nepal Anita Sharma

Convener Member Member

Gopal Ghimire

Member

Roshan Jung Karki 
Member Secretary

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)
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4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand

Balances with B/FI (Total of all fund) (662,787,886)                           1,181,593,061                          

Civil Insurance Fund 

Abakosh CIT 1,697,460                           1,697,460                            

Agricultural development bank ltd 82,250,571                         77,183,355                          

NIC Asia Bank Ltd (Bank Of Asia) (247,797,940)                     (250,606,044)                      

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 98,330                                 98,330                                  

Citizen Bank International Ltd 3,773,678                           3,307,678                            

Everest bank Ltd 47,707,102                         47,229,529                          

Global Ime bank Ltd 1,759,179                           177,979                                

Himalayan bank Ltd 1,094,628                           808,228                                

Kumari Bank ltd 2,927,532                           2,828,332                            

Laxmi bank Ltd 298,045                               (225,155)                              

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 675,795                               55,563                                  

Mega Bank Ltd(Kathmandu) 10,386,987                         5,764,935                            

Nabil Bank Ltd 10,818,008                         9,169,090                            

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 1,372,505                           1,314,105                            

Nepal Bank Ltd (Dharmapath) 74,022,045                         617,135,654                        

Nepal Bank call 00211600509953000007 3,585,095                           -                                        

Nepal Bank Ltd (Ac no. 19634 Kathmandu) 35,523,749                         (636,247,196)                      

NCC Bank 24,000                                 -                                        

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (Pulchok) -                                       200,800                                

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (Putalisadak) 1,002,424                           548,024                                

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (Nepal Induose -                                       1,600                                    

NMB Bank 172,000                               -                                        

Prabhu bank Ltd (Kathmandu) 5,755,496                           2,806,297                            

Prime bank Ltd (00602026) (8,889,387)                          44,062,488                          

Prime Bank Ltd (New baneshwor 939) (115,009,702)                     19,713,605                          

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Shinghadurbar) (314,382,180)                     (515,498,659)                      

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Teku) -                                       665,075,831                        

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd 506,681                               

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Thamel) 160,870,604                       (39,420,193)                         

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Thapathali) 4,413,466                           40,447,858                          

Rastriya Banijya Bank (CGAS) 4,938,012                           -                                        

Sanima Bank Ltd (kathmandu) 1,205,200                           436,800                                

Sunrise  bank Ltd (Ktm) 2,643,152                           2,643,152                            

Sub Total(Civil Service Insurance Fund) (226,557,467)                     100,709,443                        
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.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand

044)

225,155)

 00211600509953000007

mandu) 196)

dak)

Induose

durbar) 659)

193)

 Fund)

Teacher Insurance Fund

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Teku) (38,137,500)                        147,577,226                        

Century Bank Ltd (10000074Current Ac) 4,934,045                           3,060,713                            

Sanima Bank Ltd (564607) 7,330,889                           5,116,327                            

Sanima Bank Ltd (Headoffice) -                                       24,800                                  

Sunrise Bank Ltd (Kathmandu) 1,492,390                           948,496                                

Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd(KBB 43008) 1,465,718                           932,705                                

Nic Asia Bank Ltd (Bank Of Asia) (26,261,707)                        (26,256,347)                         

Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd(KBB kamaladi) -                                       170,400                                

Mega bank Ltd (Teacher 105499045) 9,278,542                           10,118,284                          

Mega bank Ltd (Teacher 17908 KBB) 6,434,846                           5,170,029                            

Machapuchere bank ltd (497029) 4,713,501                           4,126,354                            

Machapuchere bank ltd (497013) 847,267                               680,814                                

Machapuchere bank ltd (497037) -                                       84,853                                  

Nepal bank Ltd (Dharmapath) (329,147,436)                     (140,101,292)                      

Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd 9,376,502                           1,379,410                            

Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd (51277 CD) -                                       235,786                                

Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd (5194081 C Te 2,898,540                           8,848,823                            

Nabil Bank Ltd (Nepal Arab bank (kathma -                                       11,200                                  

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (Thimi) -                                       4,951,001                            

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                                       260,280                                

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd(Putalisadak ) 12,425,185                         3,713,191                            

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd(Pulchok ) -                                       2,134,854                            

Nepal Rastra Bank 9,541,890                           

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (887) 407,092                               399,892                                

Nepal Credit & Commercial Bank Ltd (Ka 114,400                               114,400                                

Nabil Bank Ltd (3106017500204 Bneshwor -                                       1,771,008                            

Nabil Bank Ltd (11498 KBB) 7,450,959                           2,780,693                            

Global Ime Bank ltd (Janata Bank 3315201 1,748,158                           1,748,158                            

Global Ime Bank ltd (Janata Bank 3315101 U -                                       7,255                                    

Global Ime Bank ltd (Janata Bank 230276) (15,250,400)                        16,912,540                          

Prabhu Bank Ltd (915757 teacher ) 1,529,281                           5,937,705                            

Prime Bank Ltd (Payment) (58,519,499)                        188,491,734                        

Prime Bank Ltd (Deposit 959ca) (5,403,343)                          (8,596,996)                           

Prime Bank Ltd (KBB 900CA) 6,458,290                           4,393,332                            

Prime Bank Ltd. (919 CA) 485,786                               -                                        

Siddhartha Bank Ltd (KBB) (647,902)                             (1,210,220)                           

Citizen Bank International Ltd (267CC KBB) 3,843,620                           3,093,019                            

Citizen Bank International Ltd (3166201) 6,867,782                           5,761,900                            

Himalayan bank Ltd (New baneshwor Ktm -                                       337,200                                

Himalayan bank Ltd (Thamel) -                                       738,309                                

Himalayan Bank Ltd (KBB 4883) 6,677,252                           4,157,927                            

Laxmi Bank Ltd (334000027) -                                       4,277,738                            

Laxmi Bank Ltd (511154852) 15,552,602                         7,968,787                            

Global IME Bank Ltd 30,517,643                         (3,823,997)                           

Laxmi Bank Ltd (Hattisar) -                                       146,800                                

Everest abnk Ltd (105200975) 3,884,807                           2,447,541                            

Everest Bank Ltd (Newroad) -                                       964,440                                

Everest bank Ltd (Simara) -                                       61,707                                  

NIC Asia (7524002 Kathmandu) -                                       20,199,293                          

NMB Bank Ltd (KBB 966000001) 7,698,357                           5,642,951                            

Agricultural development Bank Ltd (21160 137,968,293                       132,223,648                        

Agricultural development Bank Ltd (2116525) 18,045,576                         16,211,103                          

Agricultural development Bank Ltd (Rupen -                                       537,614                                

Agricultural development Bank Ltd (Moran -                                       1,926,038                            

Kumari bank Ltd (Putalisadak) (28,387,180)                        4,528,746                            

Pravhu Bank Ltd (Grand bank Nepal Ltd (Ka -                                       17,600                                  

Global IME Bank Ltd(5471) -                                       6,795,467                            

Prabhu Bank Ltd (71419 KBB) 3,220,560                           1,898,400                            

Kumari bank Ltd (Baneshwor 332039 teac 96,235,717                         114,480,726                        

NIC Asia Bank Ltd (7454524 Civil Service 27,881,257                         57,600                                  

Everest Bank Ltd (00200105000792 retirem -                                       48,000                                  

Prime Bank Ltd (919 KBB) -                                       269,786                                

Prabhu Bank Ltd (134076100011 KBB ) -                                       19,200                                  

Civil Bank Ltd (4131047) 1,496,490                           

Citizen Bank Ltd (3165201 Civil Service) -                                       208,587                                

Sub Total(Teacher Insurance Fund) (52,931,731)                        577,133,535                        
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Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Rastriya Banijya Bank (430301 New Banesh 4,926,426                           24,247,039                          

Nepal bank Ltd (9038 Dharma Path) (29,754,008)                        (7,501,658)                           

Global IME Bank Ltd (Janata bank nepal L (39,988,584)                        (39,663,584)                         

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (264914) 9,739,190                           76,321,287                          

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd (2116 288,800                               98,400                                  

Global IME Bank Ltd (Call Account) (2,126)                                  (2,126)                                   

Sub Total (54,790,302)                        53,499,358                          

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Rastriya Banijya Bank (80,497,524)                        4,647,468                            

Nepal bank Ltd 67,422,548                         99,971,373                          

Himalayan bank ltd 4,184,393                           100,548,700                        

Agricultural Development bank ltd 224,000                               224,000                                

Sub Total (8,666,583)                          205,391,540                        

Armed Police Insurance Fund

Rastriya Banijya Bank (92,554,046)                        19,736,315                          

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 23,532,530                         185,638,955                        

Global IME Bank Ltd (Janata bank New ba 39,375,144                         39,219,966                          

Sub Total (29,646,372)                        244,595,236                        

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Rastriya Banijya Bank (New Baneshwor) (290,753,639)                     246,094                                

Nepal bank Ltd (Dharma Path) (525,320)                             (641,090)                              

Global IME Bank Ltd (Janat bank New ban 1,877,672                           1,877,672                            

Nepal Investment Banl Ltd.(264907) 360,426                               (64,158)                                

Global IME Bank Ltd (230201 call) (1,933,743)                          (1,933,743)                           

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd(10251280) 779,173                               779,173                                

Sub Total (290,195,431)                         263,948                                   

Grand Total (662,787,886)                         1,181,593,061                        

.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand

044)

225,155)

 00211600509953000007

mandu) 196)

dak)

Induose

durbar) 659)

193)

 Fund)
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4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Balances with NRB

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Nepal Rastra Bank (Bhairawa) -                                   87,200                             

Nepal Rastra Bank (Biratnagar) -                                   (54,800)                            

Nepal Rastra Bank (Birjung) -                                   18,800                             

Nepal Rastra Bank (Dgangadi) -                                   9,200                               

Nepal Rastra Bank (Janakpur) -                                   (239,200)                          

Nepal Rastra Bank (Nepaljung) -                                   (87,600)                            

Nepal Rastra Bank (pokhara) -                                   8,000                               

Nepal Rastra Bank (Thapali Ktm) 72,983,653                     73,102,464                     

Sub Total 72,983,653                     72,844,064                     

Teacher Insurance Fund

Nepal rastra Bank( Thapathali Kthmandu)) -                                   4,359,646                        

Nepal rastra Bank( BHAIRAWA) -                                   2,349,282                        

Nepal rastra Bank( Pokhara) -                                   14,400                             

Nepal rastra Bank( Nepal jung) -                                   496,571                           

Nepal rastra Bank( janakpur) -                                   (145,853)                          

Nepal rastra Bank( Birjung) -                                   (74,400)                            

Nepal rastra Bank(Illam) -                                   (32,000)                            

Nepal rastra Bank(Dhangadi) -                                   91,586                             

Nepal rastra Bank(Biratnagar) -                                   (15,448)                            

Sub Total -                                   7,043,784                       

Nepal Army Insurance Fund)

Nepal rastra bank -                                   1,600                               

Sub Total -                                   1,600                               

Interest receivable from NRB

Grand Total 72,983,653             79,889,448              
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4.3 Fixed Deposit With Bank Financial Institution

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 50,000,000                

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 385,351,000              

Citizen Bank Ltd 80,000,000                      80,000,000                

Civil Bank 179,800,000                    

Everest Bank Ltd 850,000,000              

Global IME Bank Ldt 76,000,000                

Himalayan bank Ltd 590,000,000              

Kumari Bank Ltd 500,000,000              

Laxmi Bank Ltd 250,000,000                    -                             

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 154,000,000              

Nabil Bank Ltd 796,400,000                    35,000,000                

Narayani Bikash bank Ltd 3,920,361                        3,920,361                  

NCC Bank Ltd 80,000,000                      95,000,000                

Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd 17,888,000                      115,000,000              

Nepal Bank Ltd -                             

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 35,000,000                

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 110,000,000                    510,000,000              

NIC Asia Bank Ltd 60,000,000                

NMB Bank Ltd 700,937,000                    450,000,000              

Prabhu Bank Ltd -                             

Century Commercial Bank Limited 600,000,000                    

Prime bank Ltd 1,005,000,000                 65,000,000                

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 197,200,000                    140,000,000              

Sanima bank Ltd 100,000,000              

Siddhartha bank Ltd 500,000,000                    -                             

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd -                             

Sunrise Bank Ltd 612,000,000                    162,337,000              

Add : Interest Receivable 166,042,889                    166,516,313              

Less: Allowance For Impairment 3,920,361                        3,920,361                  

Sub Total 5,295,267,889                 4,619,204,313           

Teacher Insurance Fund

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd -                             

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 20,000,000                

Capital Merchant & Finance Ltd 41,177,495                      41,177,495                

Citizen Bank 885,000,000                    -                             

Everest Bank Ltd 25,000,000                

Global IME Bank Ldt 760,000,000                    30,000,000                

Kumari Bank Ltd 250,000,000              

Laxmi Bank Ltd -                             

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 222,500,000                    136,800,000              

Mega Bank Ltd 1,000,000,000           

Nabil Bank Ltd 46,900,000                

NMB  Bank Ltd 451,078,000                    -                             

Nepal Bank Ltd 450,000,000              

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 85,920,000                      -                             

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 350,000,000              

NMB Bank Ltd 50,000,000                

Prime bank Ltd 45,000,000                      40,000,000                

Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 750,000,000                    610,000,000              

Sanima bank Ltd 35,000,000                

Siddhartha bank Ltd 214,900,000              

Sunrise Bank Ltd 68,480,000                

Add: Interest receivable 148,991,171                    149,760,623              

Less: Impairment 41,177,495                      41,177,495                

Sub Total 3,348,489,171                 3,476,840,623           
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Nepal police Insurance Fund

Bank Of Kathmandu 15,300,000                      -                             

Global IME Bank Ltd 58,200,000                      -                             

Lumbini Bank Ltd 300,000,000              

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 50,000,000                      62,000,000                

NCC Bank 300,000,000                    

Nabil Bank Ltd 45,000,000                      110,000,000              

Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd 2,476,000                        45,000,000                

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                             

NMB Bank 54,780,000                      -                             

Sunrise Bank Ltd 2,476,000                  

Add: Interest receiable -                                   3,077,260                  

Less: Impairment 

Sub Total 525,756,000                    522,553,260              

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd -                             

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 8,800,000                        70,000,000                

Century Commercial Bank Ltd' -                             

Citizen Bank 100,000,000                    

Civil Bank Ltd 880,000,000                    80,000,000                

Everest Bank Ltd 45,500,000                

Global IME Bank Ldt -                             

Himalayan bank Ltd -                             

Kumari Bank Ltd -                             

Laxmi Bank Ltd 60,000,000                      114,000,000              

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 167,500,000                    80,000,000                

Nabil Bank Ltd -                             

NCC Bank Ltd 150,000,000                    110,000,000              

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                             

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 870,000,000              

NIC Asia Bank Ltd 50,000,000                

NMB Bank Ltd 419,629,000                    -                             

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 119,212,000                    

Prime Commercial bank Ltd -                             

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd 6,500,000                        

Sanima bank Ltd -                             

Siddhartha bank Ltd 30,000,000                

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd -                             

Sunrise Bank Ltd 100,000,000                    123,712,000              

Add: Interest receiable -                                   -                             

Less: Impairment 

Sub Total 2,011,641,000                 1,573,212,000           

Armed police Insurance Fund 

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 4,900,000                        -                             

Century Commercial Bank Ltd' 20,000,000                

Himalayan bank Ltd 80,000,000                

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 100,000,000                    100,000,000              

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 7,980,000                        

NMB Bank 3,620,000                        

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd 104,300,000                    

Sunrise Bank Ltd 7,980,000                  

Add: Interest receiable -                                   -                             

Less: Impairment 

Sub Total 220,800,000                    207,980,000              

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Bank of Kathmandu 900,000                           

Citizen Bank Ltd 6,500,000                  

Global IME Bank Ldt 960,000                           960,000                     

Laxmi Bank Ltd 4,000,000                        4,000,000                  

Machhapuchre Bank Ltd -                                   5,500,000                  

NMB Bank 1,329,000                        -                             

Nepal Bangladesh Bank 2,558,000                        

Prabhu Bank Ltd -                                   17,800,000                

Prime Commercial bank Ltd 19,500,000                      1,700,000                  

Sunrise Bank Ltd 4,558,000                  

Add: Interest receiable -                                   -                             

Less: Impairment -                                   -                             

Sub Total 29,247,000                      41,018,000                

Total 11,431,201,060               10,440,808,197         

.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Cash in hand

044)

225,155)

 00211600509953000007

mandu) 196)

dak)

Induose

durbar) 659)

193)

 Fund)
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4.4  Investment In Securities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund 

Investment securities measured at amortized cost -                            -                           

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 82,889,494               41,738,116              

Sub Total 82,889,494               41,738,116              

Teacher Insurance Fund 

Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 82,889,494               41,738,116              

Sub Total 82,889,494               41,738,116              

Grand Total 165,778,987             83,476,232              

4.4.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Debt securities -                            -                           

Government bonds -                            -                           

Government treasury bills -                            -                           

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -                            -                           

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -                            -                           

Other -                            -                           

Less: specific allowances for impairment

Total -                            -                           

4.4.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Equity instruments ( Civil service Insurance Fund)

Quoted equity securities 82,889,494               41,738,116              

Unquoted equity securities

Equity instruments ( Teacher Insurance fund)

Quoted equity securities 82,889,494               41,738,116              

Unquoted equity securities

Total 165,778,987             83,476,232              
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4.5 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Current tax assets                                   -                                            -   

Current year income tax assets

 Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities                                   -                                            -   

Current year income tax liabilities 

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total -                                -                                      

Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets

Employees’ defined benefit plan

Other temporary differences

Deferred tax on temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses   

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate 

net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2074  

Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1,  2073 

origination/(Reversal) during the year  

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity 

4.7 Other Assets

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

TLI  Fund Receiable From GON -                                -                                      

Advance tax (Fixed Deposits) -                                57,205                                 

Defferred Expenditure -                                -                                      

Interest Receivable -                                -                                      

Dividend Receivable 399,086                        -                                      

Internal Borrowing (Central Account) -                                80,000,000                          

Migration Adjustment -                                -                                      

Housing Development Committee 724,259                        724,259                               

Inter scheme transaction 1,336,844,154               1,415,445,955                     

Other 1,332,869,954               1,411,524,955                     

Central Account -                                -                                      

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 420,636,125                  524,176,249                        

NARC Insurance Scheme 16,118,608                    25,236,635                          

Investor account Plan 849,950,433                  849,950,933                        

Pension Plan 320,494                        320,494                               

Citizen Unit Scheme -                                -                                      

Gratuity Fund Scheme 45,844,295                    11,840,645                          

Insurance Scheme 3,974,200                      3,921,000                            

Nepal Army Insurance Fund -                                -                                      

Armed Police Force 42,400                          

Teacher Insurance Fund -                                -                                      
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 3,931,800                      3,921,000                            

SubTotal 1,337,967,499               1,496,227,420                     

Note Internal  Borrowing of Previous year 80,000,000 is included in Central Account of Current Year.

Teacher Insurance Fund

Insurance equalization Fund -                                -                                      

Insurance TLI Expenses -                                -                                      

Internal Borrowing (Central Account) -                                80,000,000                          

Suspense Ac 1,767                            1,767                                   

Dividend Receivable 399,086                        -                                      

Interest Receivable -                                -                                      

Inter scheme transaction 3,731,350,432               2,933,576,878                     

Other Scheme 2,754,561,167               1,810,154,343                     

Central Account -                                

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 2,439,724,866               1,799,051,035                     

Investor account Plan -                                5,010,411                            

Gratuity Fund Scheme 257,836,302                  6,092,898                            

Citizen Unit Scheme 57,000,000                    -                                      

Insurance Scheme 976,789,264                  1,123,422,534                     

Nepal Army Insurance Fund 173,600                        173,600                               

Civil Service Insurance Fund 976,390,911                  1,123,024,181                     

Nepal Police Insurance Scheme 224,753                        224,753                               

SubTotal 3,731,751,285               3,013,578,645                     

Other Asset include accounts receivable, interest receivable, accrued income, prepayments, deposit, deferred employee benefits 

and stationery stock details presented as follows:
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Note Internal  Borrowing of Previous year 80,000,000 is included in Central Account of Current Year.

Nepal Police  Insurance Fund

Inter scheme transaction 946,831,685                  554,075,631                        

Other Scheme 946,799,685                  554,066,031                        

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 396,799,685                  4,066,031                            

Investor account Plan -                                -                                      

Gratuity Fund Scheme 550,000,000                  550,000,000                        

NARC Insurance Scheme

Central Account -                                

Insurance Scheme 32,000                          9,600                                   

Nepal Army Insurance Fund -                                -                                      

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund -                                -                                      

Armed Police Insurance Fund Scheme -                                -                                      

Civil Service Insurance Scheme 32,000                          9,600                                   

Sub Total 946,831,685                  554,075,631                        

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Suspense Ac 18,170                          18,170                                 

Internal Borrowing (Central Account) -                                80,000,000                          

Surya bahadur Gurung 1,200                            1,200                                   

Others 20,755                          -                                      

Inter scheme transaction 778,489,298                  853,662,945                        

Other Scheme 703,976,874                  778,748,921                        

Central Account -                                310,214,996                        

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 517,076,846                  223,581,589                        

Gratuity Fund Scheme 186,900,028                  186,900,028                        

Pension Plan -                                58,052,309                          

Insurance Scheme 74,512,424                    74,914,024                          

Civil Service insurance fund 74,512,424                    73,966,824                          

Nepal police insurance fund -                                947,200                               

National Investigation Dept. -                                

SubTotal 778,529,423                  933,682,315                        

Note Internal  Borrowing of Previous year 80,000,000 is included in Central Account of Current Year.

Armed Police Force Insurance Fund

Inter scheme transaction 362,739,694                  133,268,706                        

Other Scheme 362,739,694                  133,268,706                        

Central Account -                                -                                      

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 362,739,694                  133,268,706                        

Investor account Plan -                                -                                      

Insurance Scheme -                                -                                      

Nepal Army Insurance Fund -                                -                                      

Civil Service Insurance Scheme -                                -                                      

 SubTotal 362,739,694                  133,268,706                        

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Inter scheme transaction 304,516,395                  176,000                               

Other Scheme 304,511,995                  -                                      

Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 304,511,928                  -                                      

Investor account Plan -                                -                                      

Central Account

Others 66.84

Insurance Scheme 4,400                            176,000                               

Civil Service Insurance Fund 4,400                            -                                      

Nepal Police insurance fund -                                176,000                               

 SubTotal 304,516,395                  176,000                               

Grand Total 7,462,335,981               6,131,008,717                     
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4.8        Other liabilities

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Sundry Creditors 21,668,028                     20,689,667                  

Interest suspense 232,500                          232,500                       

District Ayurvedic Health Centre -                                  18,000                         

Interest Payable 29,601                            27,873                         

Audit Fee 59,777                            59,777                         

Migration Adjustment 116,394,772                   -                               

Inter Scheme Transaction 2,480,652,516                2,390,015,570             

Other 1,424,542,581                1,548,474,225             

Central Account 1,424,542,581                542,868,675                

Central Account  (Rastriya Beema Shasthan) -                                  886,085,029                

Other Payable (Central Account) -                                  119,520,521                

Insurance Scheme 1,056,109,935                841,541,345                

Nepal Police Insurance Fund 32,000                            9,600                           

Nepal Army Insurance Fund 75,750,824                     12,470,932                  

National investigation Dept. Insurance 3,936,200                       -                               

Teacher Insurance Fund 976,390,911                   829,060,813                

Sub Total 2,619,037,194                2,411,043,388             

Teacher Insurance Fund

Sundry Creditors 7,500,309                       6,788,253                    

Interest suspense -                                  27,907,038                  

Interest Payable 192,023                          

Audit Fee 59,777                            59,777                         

Migration Adjustment 349,018,868                   

Others -                                  -                               

Inter Scheme Transaction 3,625,244,835                3,970,096,547             

Other Scheme 3,625,244,835                3,970,096,547             

Investor account Plan 5,010,411                       -                               

Central Account 3,620,234,424                3,009,533,636             

Central Account Payable -                                  960,562,910                

Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund -                                  -                               

Insurance Scheme -                                  -                               

Civil service Insurance Fund -                                  -                               

Sub Total 3,982,015,812                4,004,851,615             

Nepal Police Insurance fund

Sundry Creditors 1,591,684                       89,544                         

Interest Payable 65,946                            61,063                         

Rastriya Beema Co ltd. -                                  11,934,634                  

Audit Fee 52,715                            59,777                         

Migration Adjustment 102,630,559                   

Inter Scheme Transaction 841,552,292                   666,220,536                

Other Scheme 841,549,092                   665,097,336                

Central Account 841,549,092                   6,266,984                    

Central Account Rastriya Beema Sashtan -                                  595,196,952                

Central Account Payable -                                  63,633,400                  

Insurance Scheme 3,200                              1,123,200                    

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund -                                  176,000                       

Teacher Insurance Fund 3,200                              -                               

Nepal Army Insurance Fund -                                  947,200                       

Sub Total 945,893,195                   678,365,554                
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Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Sundry Creditors 135,635                          101,366                       

Sundry Creditors (Beema Kosh Khata) -                                  34,269                         

Interest suspense 406,400                          406,400                       

Interest Payable 140                                 140                              

Rastriya Beema Co ltd. -                                  118,690,889                

TDS Payable 794                                 794                              

Audit Fee 52,715                            59,777                         

Others 164                                 9,600                           

Migration Adjustment 597,176,871                   -                               

Inter Scheme Transaction 391,710,736                   878,411,001                

Other scheme 391,710,736                   878,411,001                

Central (Rastriya Beeme Sasthan ) -                                  798,147,361                

Central Account 391,710,736                   80,263,640                  

Investor Account Scheme -                                  -                               

Insurance Scheme -                                  -                               

Sub Total 989,483,454                   997,714,235                

Armed Police Insurance Fund

Sundry Creditors 5,630                              7,430                           

Interest Payable 12,967                            14,427                         

Rastriya Beema Co ltd. -                                  33,108,660                  

Audit Fee 52,715                            59,777                         

Migration Adjustment 213,554,094                   

 Inter Scheme Transaction 138,768,900                   345,800,837                

Other Scheme 138,768,900                   345,800,837                

Central Account (Rastriya Beeme Shastan) -                                  310,336,958                

Central Acccount 138,768,900                   30,761,827                  

Gratuity Fund Scheme -                                  -                               

Central account -                                  4,702,052                    

Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund -                                  -                               

Insurance Scheme -                                  -                               

Nepal Police Insurance fund -                                  -                               

Sub Total 352,394,306                   378,991,132                

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Audit Fee 52,715                            59,777                         

Sundry Creditors 2,600                              1,800                           

Payable to Rastriya beema sasthan -                                  320,492                       

Migration Adjustment 2,610,353                       

 Inter Scheme Transaction 25,275,539                     10,647,270                  

Other Scheme 25,275,539                     6,726,270                    

Gratuity Fund Scheme -                                  -                               

Central Account 25,275,539                     68,641                         

Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund -                                  5,697,628                    

Nepal Agricultural Insurance Fund -                                  960,000                       

Insurance Scheme -                                  3,921,000                    

Nepal Police Insurance Fund -                                  -                               

Civil Service Insurance Fund -                                  3,921,000                    

Sub Total 27,941,207                     11,029,339                  

Grand Total 8,916,765,167                8,481,995,261             
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4.9      Participatory Fund

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Opening 4,046,965,208                        4,381,099,724                      

Addition During the Year -                                         -                                       

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -                                         (302,281,946)                        

Payment to Rastriya Beema Co Ltd. -                                         -                                       

TLI Fund -                                         -                                       

Payment to participants (282,628,046)                          (297,299,579)                        

Accrued Interest Durin the Year 117,822,058                           265,447,009                         

Sub Total 3,882,159,220                        4,046,965,208                      

Teacher Insurance Fund

Opening 3,288,927,297                        3,463,372,269                      

Addition During the Year -                                         -                                       

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -                                         (235,955,579)                        

Payment to Rastriya Beema Co Ltd. -                                         -                                       

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (275,844,136)                          (153,623,089)                        

Accrued Interest Durin the Year 173,703,917                           215,133,697                         

Sub Total 3,186,787,079                        3,288,927,297                      

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Opening 401,716,536                           403,938,323                         

Addition During the Year -                                         -                                       

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -                                         -                                       

Payment to Rastriya Beema Co Ltd. -                                         -                                       

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (20,776,880)                            (26,739,698)                          

Accrued Interest Durin the Year 21,527,695                             24,517,911                           

Sub Total 402,467,351                           ``````````` 401,716,536                         

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Opening 1,531,204,864                        1,578,152,269                      

Addition During the Year -                                       

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -                                         (56,898,131)                          

Payment to Rastriya Beema Co Ltd. -                                         -                                       

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (61,237,883)                            (86,975,748)                          

Accrued Interest Durin the Year 80,136,263                             96,926,474                           

Sub Total 1,550,103,244                        1,531,204,864                      

Armed police Insurance Fund

Opening 178,622,453                           179,964,063                         

Addition During the Year -                                         -                                       

Addition In Fund from Previous Year -                                         -                                       

Payment to Rastriya Beema Co Ltd. -                                         -                                       

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (22,093,684)                            (12,243,450)                          

Accrued Interest Durin the Year 8,909,645                               10,901,840                           

Sub Total 165,438,414                           178,622,453                         

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Opening 29,145,942                             30,627,120                           

Addition During the Year -                                         16,040,053                           

Addition In Fund from Previous Year

Payment to Rastriya Beema Co Ltd. -                                         (17,597,685)                          

TLI Fund

Payment to participants (17,729,014)                            (1,153,283)                            

Accrued Interest Durin the Year 673,181                                  1,229,736                             

Sub Total 12,090,108                             29,145,942                           

Total 9,199,045,416                        9,476,582,300                      
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4.10  Reserves

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve 65,530,356 24,378,978 

TlI Fund (-) (-)
Insurance Equalization Reserve - - 

Sub Total 65,530,356 24,378,978 

Teacher Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve 65,530,356 24,378,978 

TlI Fund - - 

Insurance Equalization Reserve - - 

Sub Total 65,530,356 24,378,978 

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve - -
TlI Fund - - 

Insurance Equalization Reserve - - 

Sub Total - - 

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve - -
TlI Fund - - 

Insurance Equalization Reserve - - 

Sub Total - - 

Armed Police Insurance Fund

Fair value Reserve - -
TlI Fund - - 

Insurance Equalization Reserve (-) (-)
Sub Total (-) (-)

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Fair value Reserve (-) (-)
TlI Fund - - 

Insurance Equalization Reserve - - 

Sub Total - - 

Grand Total 131,060,712 48,757,955 
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4.11        Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 373,819,031             402,696,245                     

Interest From Debenture -                            -                                    

Interest from call account 698,048                     3,765,799                         

Other 4,400,000                  113,973                            

Sub Total 378,917,079             406,576,016                     

Teacher Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 262,481,899             264,035,910                     

Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account 758,613                     2,787,036                         

Other 4,400,000                  113,973                            

Sub Total 267,640,512             266,936,918                     

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 42,640,407               34,032,490                       

Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account

Other 646,631                     2,551,367                         

Sub Total 43,287,038               36,583,857                       

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 141,643,442             127,252,300                     

Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account 534,171                     

Other 4,400,000                  113,973                            

Sub Total 146,577,613             127,366,272                     

Armed Police Insurance Fund

Interest From Fixed Deposits 16,846,029               18,742,616                       

Interest From Debenture

Interest from call account

Other 773,767                     1,164,284                         
Sub Total 17,619,796               19,906,900                       

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Interest From Fixed Deposits 3,033,313                  3,589,363                         

Interest From Debenture -                            

Interest from call account 173,586.28               

Other

Sub Total 3,206,899                  3,589,363                         

Grand Total 857,248,938             860,959,326                     

4.13       Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Civil Service Insurance Fund) 214,339,531             272,938,258                     

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Teacher Insurance Fund) 190,341,957             218,727,368                     

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Nepal Police Insurance Fund) 21,527,695               25,092,241                       

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Nepal Army Insurance Fund) 80,136,264               99,226,649                       

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Armed Police Insurance Fund) 8,909,645                  11,160,544                       

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (National Investigation Dept. 

insurance Fund) 673,181                     1,258,118                         

Grand Total 515,928,272             628,403,179                     

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents, loans and advances and  investment securities are included under this head. 

These income are accounted on accrual basis. However, interest on loans and advances to customers due as on on the 

balance sheet date but not recovered is transferred to regulatory reserve from retained earning as per NRB Directives.
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4.12         Operating income

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Dividend on equity instruments(Civil service Insurance Fund) 492,325                      1,662,496                  

Other Income -                              6,079,639                  

Total 492,325                      7,742,135                  

Teacher Insurance Fund

Dividend on equity instruments(Teacher Insurance Fund) 492,325                      1,855,542                  

Service Income

Total 492,325                      1,855,542                  

Total 984,650                      9,597,677                  

4.14       Operating Expenses

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Civil Service Insurance Fund

Management Fee 19,410,796                 21,746,236                

Audit Fee 59,777                        59,777                       

Draft & bank commission -                              -                            

Miscellaneous Expenses 222,814                      -                            

Sub Total 19,693,387                 21,806,013                

Teacher Insurance Fund

Management Fee 15,952,054                 17,624,414                

Audit Fee 59,777                        59,777                       

Draft & bank commission

Miscellaneous Expenses 626,209                      

Sub Total 16,638,040                 17,684,191                

Nepal Police Insurance Fund

Management Fee 2,012,337                   2,008,583                  

Audit Fee 52,715                        59,777                       

Draft & bank commission

Miscellaneous Expenses 303,613                      

Sub Total 2,368,664                   2,068,360                  

Nepal Army Insurance Fund

Management Fee 7,750,516                   7,656,024                  

Audit Fee 52,715                        59,777                       

Draft & bank commission

Miscellaneous Expenses 89,336                        84,305                       

Sub Total 7,892,566                   7,800,107                  

Armed Police Insurance Fund

Management Fee 827,192                      893,112                     

Audit Fee 52,715                        59,777                       

Draft & bank commission

Miscellaneous Expenses -                              0

Sub Total 879,907                      952,889                     

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 

Management Fee 148,439                      233,718                     

Audit Fee 52,715                        59,777                       

Draft & bank commission -                              350                            

Miscellaneous Expenses 78,583                        

Sub Total 279,737                      293,845                     

Grand Total 47,752,300                 50,605,405                

4.15         Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment

Particular 31  Ashad 2078 31  Ashad 2077

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and 

financial institutions(Teacher Insurance Fund)
-                              11,177,495                

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment -                              -                            

Total -                              11,177,495                
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Rs in Lakhs

Particulars 073/74 074/75 075/76 076/77  077/78 

1. Overall Turnover (Including Schemes)

Total Income 67,737.71             97,988.10              125,175.70          142,968.70          155,114.58          

Total Expenditure 60,492.37             74,850.10              95,959.20             112,972.08          113,077.09          

2. Size of the fund managed        972,296.90      1,117,351.07     1,239,118.58     1,405,913.17     1,608,512.67 

E.S.G.R.S 648,516.72          765,186.38            884,666.13          1,030,616.59       1,154,899.71       

Unit  Schemes 2052 15,119.65             10,988.63              9,481.86               8,636.61               19,328.44             

Gratuity Fund Scheme 160,984.04          169,819.57            196,352.74          213,223.55          270,044.59          

Investor's Account Scheme 34,308.31             41,365.68              47,527.85             57,845.17             70,812.50             

Citizen Pension Scheme -                         -                          -                         -                         311.28                  

National Employee Term Life Insurance  Fund / 

NARC Scheme 113,368.19          129,990.81            101,090.00          95,591.25             93,116.15             

3. Investments (on Fair Value)        752,043.66         882,028.68     1,018,636.68     1,528,697.18     1,894,460.23 

E.S.G.R.S 460,313.30          571,541.00            702,698.43          1,088,025.95       1,333,590.03       

Central 1,461.27               1,503.96                5,310.68               40,764.55             71,770.64             

Unit  Schemes 2052 16,754.36             10,798.50              11,993.01             20,652.14             48,101.31             

Gratuity Fund Scheme 144,501.96          134,601.96            175,832.71          220,258.53          253,821.91          

Investor's Account Scheme 31,600.54             41,171.04              39,231.70             52,541.43             69,609.39             

Citizen Pension Scheme -                         -                          -                         -                         202.29                  

Insurance Fund Scheme 97,412.22             122,412.22            83,570.16             106,454.58          117,364.66          

3. Financial Highlights (Central)

Income 5,951.09               7,027.53                8,432.99               11,059.32             14,271.05             

Expenditure 1,957.71               2,051.75                2,281.21               2,786.24               4,405.94               

Profit  (Before Tax) 3,993.38               4,975.78                6,151.79               8,273.08               9,865.11               

Profit  (After Tax) 2,923.93               3,592.32                4,622.84               6,196.71               7,768.16               

4. Balance Sheets 

# Equity Capital 9,031.23               9,031.23                12,678.65             17,766.67             32,700.00             

Share Premium 12,648.79             

Reserve Fund 5,457.55               8,740.97                17,680.02             22,813.31             23,810.30             

Investment 1,461.27               1,503.96                5,310.68               40,764.55             71,770.64             

Fixed Assets 8,126.76               8,135.96                12,427.37             18,374.80             21,700.93             

5. Ratios

E.P.S (in Rs) Before Tax                 32.38                  39.78                 36.46                 34.88                 23.76 

D.P.S *22.06 + **1.16 *22 + **1.16 *22 + **1.16 *9 + **8.89 *30 + **1.58

Distributed Return (Interest) on Unit Holders 7.00% 8.00% 8.00% 7.00% 7.00%

Distributed Return (Interest) on E.S.G.R.S 6.50% 7.50% 7.50% 6.50% 6.50%

Distributed  Return on Gratuity Fund Scheme 5.00% 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.50%

Distributed  Return on Investor's Scheme 5.00% 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.50%

Distributed  Return on Citizen Pension 6.50%

Paid up value of share 100 100 100 100 100

#23.34 % share capital owned by Nepal Government.

*Stock Dividend(Bonus Share)

**Cash Dividend (ForTax Purpose)

Citizen Investment Trust
Summary Highlights

F.Y.2077/78
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